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Vision, Mission and

Core Values

O W

MISSION CORE VALUES

We strive to enhance 1. Respect people and

VISION

“The most credible

bank for one the quality of life of all their community.
and all, always Nepalese by eliminating 2, Effectiveness and
o barriers to financial access efficiency in our
contributing and helping them achieve business process.
towards Nation’s their full potential; and by 3. Value all kind of
prosperity” ensuring safe, innovative resources.
and affordable financial 4. Responsible and
services, through vast accountable for our
networks of efficient centers, deliveries.
socially responsible business 5. Honesty, integrity and
processes and empathetic credibility in each of
human resources. our action.




9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

—
)

L] Lok kelbtlbe |
~————
)

~——

23kblkid
121183

832 RVIRIM IR 0 :RD|RIM MR

Lo Ml H s )

Lelbek)
bhbie ]

Liktk] ikl ) |
o Bbk)

L) EEQ

\Ew_%@

Llktk] bBlsahle Ballo

()

)
Lellekl

Ll 2In|S]

~——

T
EEWE Rl [

(s )

mEE@ BRISK Eul

Com H |

(et Jq

Coum )

(e 2 1) |

(oo e )

E&EEFR)
Bibal )

E;&E;

._._H_PW.EP_.EE

‘€3 (2lelled]

[ Likey ke
Ibb bhlbk Lo

xEE& BRIBR WELI

i L

e A
Eg&:k_w

(
§

h )

Ry s

Iodlbb) IndesBilx Bibth

(21n10N.1S |euoneziuebiQ) loprR djolelr
SALD| ®p RCigIp RIYR

= IEEEE o

i)

RjiiB bhibdbko kBl



afte a2 3 R 3t arfif gfTaeT R050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK
augo) Iwd do

FoAT® QATTPT TEIHIASYER: (ATATATE TR FHT) deder i facfia FAR gF1 T G=ariss ST, I/ TG Fareil

JrataTe SIATATH FHE a1 A1 GRTe fafar, F=aras = 7eer FE3E, T @d Goards 1 qen by



it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

do®! ifgra uRax

ftes AifTs S fafieg T FAT FraraH
BRE WH TMedezars dfeg T TATSS
AUHT & TUH ATHT I[AETH aibdl o9 ol |
[, €. Q03 91 AT 90 A AT WHRE!
039 eI TIMYAT WU I9 o f9. F.
031 Hraefg aifored g UH, 039 dAedqiid
oo qUHTHT 9.5, R0%3 ATl TG & T
qfect® [AMHdE HFIAIDT FTHT HFIAT AR
FHATATAT Tl AZ Sb AT faiTd GeaT qeaear

AT TRFRBT %% FfATA T AT
0.03Y, gfaerd A7 TEMtHcd T8+ ATIH 3 |

FISHUS  HERUTesT a7 7. W9
FH’E;G(W(‘-('Il\"IlHl Cb"ﬁhlq Cf>|¢|i('|q ekl I
Feper TAHT 9 A& TIHT YRRTH HATAIEE
O] T 09 ad odTdl I qarqHH
Iied Y AT MEESH! HETHAE ¥ ATE
q=aT ET MEheeaATs ST Jar Jard e
TITHT IUTEA T A fqeiar T Jedr@ra

UH, 093 FT SHFLIT AAR ‘F FH] FATTAIT
qreq ATfTSg Sbebl FUAT U HIEH B |

A [ATSe AURT g | 99 SEHE e,
SRYl, aHE MEE qar q9d ERaE

AT ARHRH qU FAMHCAHT el T SHHT
fr.e ooy @a SemE 1% T UA.emE fe fa
SHATHe 9% fafieg Wiy qe=ma Seer

~ N

innu

ey gedi T fqearer s are a1 d@
F AW TS fqeagAE dF g ghd
HUH T |

B B HANK Bl‘lLlrM ? -
ity 4
emam’.ﬂlnlmk‘a

-

V&,

I

i
il
i







it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

AodIAd AfdAfAdI ITEAJD! AcAA

AN FAREAT HETTATAE,

FATAT TG AT 9%, AT AT AT FHTHT
I gATUART FFIU LTAREAT, ATHAT AT,
T FEFr FHAT AAEE, TIER RrEE 1F
mmmmaﬁﬁmw
gifed F@IId ATHaTed a<h Tag |

fafee sy wd=r o ghaem, %‘rﬁﬁw&ww
qe Sty ity EoTeaT A G
HUTETE A AT AT FTHT TG TUHT
T Fepel AT ATSTIFH ATIET farge=
WWW@WW&WW
AT [ATIS EJT@W Teteeets o d
el wmwwamﬁw
I PIY| 3T2T HedlY, "NM WW Qma?ﬁ%?
IMEdad], FoATAFSILT, WT&W famﬁraa?
@WW%WWWR
ﬁammwwawmm%mw
JAT HATAT ah T ATewg |

Sl WOUTAE WHIG T HGEIT  dTea
feR S== =gEaiye qHeR gEaed a4l
TEEHTETE qred quR Frearae it ATvsa
g fafyes ATl dfeg & ST Us e,
FETH, Ivd Ud Fiereadl el sqaT qifag
TEd FRT TH GHRIEHT FATSH Urdal AT T4
ARH B |

AR FAREAT HETTHTAEY,
Waﬁwaﬁﬁwﬁqﬁeﬂmwmw@ﬁg

éfdmbbd*llﬁcbwqql"lﬁ %ll*-ill\ﬂfil'J dt‘l(QIIQCOI
Prate T qar ?ﬁﬁarwrﬁqurcr AT A1
qR=red ﬁm T GREAT T T AT F |
AT a9 2050l AT HAEH EIEEREEEME
IR qU T am EFAT UgTeT aReAdTeR
HIRUT SEH] b sTAGTA &l TIqTAEe
FE Aqed Wedd THET Y HAAGSAT i
FH: IR AR T | TASTed FHATHT HHAIT:

ATUH IR T ERT AT TREATATHT SR
IFRICHE Fqd, [ ATEEH qhg, A%
FRIGRAT ATTHT AR, TARHT (qq1e qhg &e
TR BTl T AT T&TATS BATIET AUTAR]
AATAAT FARF Fdhdes argd araadl A+
i, |

Ec’?’l\i@a qc'l%'ﬂc\itlﬁ = IJq aﬁ 3]|i§j55
FY 050/5q HT BMGA TRHT qaT IdHH
FEIHT Tefes qHeT T&qa 9 A6 |

AN FAREAT HETTHTAEY,

qMYF a9 R050/5q AT ANCI-FeaRingd
@WWWWWW
JEA TR AT UYL FAS GE HATHT AT
T AR qURT B | FFA el WE a9
JUAtSTERT AT TF Sbept Med adl, HHATA
W@RWHWWW
ey aifée FHAAAT T T ATevg | THT oy
ST TRAT ATIF aXedT, Ay LT IRauw
HITT HHETHT FraH] T4 dd  Fiaal
A ATIHT BRI (FEAH]  ATHERAT AU
FAUTETT g, ET qAT AT Td@r sATeIey,
WW&WWWWW
HWWWWW@H&HWW
Wwwmwmﬁw
TSI T HPUA | TH bl HHARESA Jred
T Y=, JUGTH I FHATIIT JEeAfeerd
AT TACAESHT FRUT SITAT JH AT FUAT
g9 IFH FIEdT T UG I a9 [GaRoAng
AR FH HUH b ararer frazer T qawd
TEAT | TOA TE AT aoHT ATHTeT ferqor T
JOHT qU qI TIRIAIESH! AHET I
qieThel YaT T Stbebl Hicaigarens Hrad et
AR RIS =18+ |

HAHH T¥1g ¥ ATTAG] [ar&ar amnT Ture
TIERA AN AR for AT qIT 9Tl 68




90

it bt 3o
RASTRIVA BANIJYA BANK

. N = N Qi;s ?R N rr a_a;
EISEF-A <%q?| @ | scqlqd%ﬁm Td TTHEATITCe
& ST B, S, Wamﬁw

IIE, AT a9 aTPc: AT T e
mwﬁwmwaaﬁrrwﬁrnﬁﬁma|

WWWWWE&W@WWQW

ad feam T TEqUT eel TERHABTHEH]
9T %RLHW T HH MRAGE G | ATAH
feraem amEuvar de ¥ mEr, W faEaiia
FG7aY, 3R Tl wH, QoY Fa1 Hige s,
1,263 POS AR, Y9 ¥¥c FAR Huve
< T@T ed arm AT JThd MEFEedATs
AT TATIS AR B | Sobel e afre
Y agaa Wtrrrﬁ, FARLE T IATHAT, aTgRT
3IEs, ANEAr ghETe, wEE war?r,
TAAGHT  ATUGIAT, FATATET  [IHTIR qT
qeqg T FoATH e RIHT @l FSATATH]
AT ANTD] AAHR] TR =Eveg | BTAGH
I AT FRT ¥¥ A 3% R [T e,
R @ & BR FSAl AEF, & AT % BoIR Heal
T& Sl FS WE®k, 95 9@ 93 §AR Aval
TET HIETSd Sfehy IMed T 3% BOR STval Tl
grave ATy YATHT IMed [T Ged ATHHRT
RIS =g |

& &7 3% @ YO IHd, &A Foll 5. R @
93 o, AT (&I FUTT §0. 00 Hfqerd, e
W 3.%c Glaerd, ®IUEl T 3.%% giaerd ¥
AT AR T Y.&3 JQ9d wH g | ofEy
T forare T qfeTedeieT Tt T Siebel ATRAT
giaeadt emaar afialg T4 THT qreaiiE w1
gl (e TH Ieao Al ATFdRE A,
from facfirer qur #rdfafesar a@a e
WWW@IWWWF&W
afedl qTatHEaET IEE T | Wwa‘h?r
FALRRET AT AT T G Irad g
T SEer giasrdT etadrr iy T g
Ttewers quf e faere =eg | o O

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

AN FAREAT HETTATAE,

dobel FAHN SGH FIAER T FHAPT O
Y T o WATHEGATHR T A TRIaH
ERT FaTd TRISH =MErg, | AT agal ol
Al SIS ATRTHT 9 Ja WTW'%
WWHQT@EWWW
¥F TR FH a1 qHA TElEwArs sEnd
WWIWW&%@WWW
Wﬁﬁramwrr‘ﬁﬁwmwaww
WH&IE@@%WWW@
QPREAT qAT A7 WABRATATREE AUETATs I
TV % Jiq9g ewl FT HaEd T A |

SecdH], 3@“‘4“’2 51|°‘|q;| SAAH] ('LIIS L4‘?-“\'3"1
g %ﬂ%ﬁ o RIHRATA q&lswls pE| %rQTGr
T e vaaE ook T ATETG, | Shahl
WRHTWHTWWQWWW
qffferca g "dTel AR TIAIIE T [T
mﬁwmm|ﬁnﬁww
FUREa T SR WETTATARS A1 TR
Ik Tag | ATHAT AT G¥RT T TEAICHE
Jodle 42 dF@I TRAAEH ANGELNE TeTHUEH
qT IMewd H%Frwcri%r gifce  g=gare
YT T ARISTHT U TRiEwAE A =
TedATE ¥ GERTAH] AULT TR G | 5o LTI
ammwmaﬁaﬂm\wﬁm HeAd
T MEF T ET qEEE g FR TE
ANTHT [Eesd T 9t TRAT 49, I&Tar, eTHar T
WWWWWWWW
FETg W A RoEr g | deers Rl
wzwﬁﬁaﬁmwxﬁz&mwmw
WHER, q4 AAd, WaHE g "9« T
e, Wﬁ&mw FAAT ARG
WWW Wﬂﬁqﬁww
wﬁ&w EWWWW
qen amﬁwﬁmgmwwn%
WW@WW%W?
AT I goe, A faeard fofs o Swar 99
& i GERT G U WA B

050/ #T fava am-d—m aRged, HAGSI
auy aiie feafq, Seer Fom?w =T
AT SHT ETAEHFT AAARES A4 AT
feeedr RA FAFHHEEH FEIIHT fqEqq
THTEET TH SRR Haed T =Merg |

T AaTET eh T |
gegag |

feefra v R T

qegeT

RERIGEAIEIS

aftey afireg % fafies



it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

fieer aiforser da ferfdresar au 34t aiffe aremRon
AT Jodlcid AfdfddT 3TEAREIC Udd 3feid ad
20C0/cq ® faxqa aiffe ufddga

AN NI HETHIERT,

afteg afores S fafwager 947 aifie Gremo
gTfaeh TN TEg; | qHrer sfde a¥ 050/59 |
faed sr=rel qRged, FARH! qHT AMfer feafd,
Tiqtataes a9 ANTHT faqeeHT TR PR HES
TeTe® TH TEIT T Tl g |

qMdF ad 050/5q HI AMLA JAT A=WIST
e qifeafaet faa=mT Mear TResr B |

q. fd2a 3ridesid! URGR :
RN HRTHIT (IMF) FRT TR World Economic

Outlook (WEO) @R fasaal s hgar I

033 AT 3.3 QUi IEHMET Fq 0¥ T I03Y
AT J&AT F1gaT 3R AAd @A Fed IS B |
%aaaﬁaawgﬁma%’aﬁrmwfﬁmovid
HETHTEIHT STEBTCA THTE ¥ T-The Jgehl e
Waﬁmﬁmwﬁﬁsﬁaﬁwaﬁ;
I TET AP TRCE @ | Frwrad aodaeEE
THT ATMIF Fhgax T 033 AT 9.9 F(qeTd ILHMT
T R0%¥ AT .5 UAed & HETHNH Teaw g |
JIAN T AR ddqoeedl AE qhgee
T R0%3 AT ¥.¥ Y9I LHHT I 0% AT ¥}
q%ramquawalmﬁamﬁmw
@T&T@IHWWWW?O@HTK@
YIALT TEehMT | Q0¥ AT 4.3 WAL g Jarqur
TRUET T | T 033 | ARAH AIF FgaT 5.3
YITYTT TZPIAT F 0¥ AT 0.0 FIqerd &= Jaru
TRUHT & | TR, T ATIF qhgag T 03
HT 4.3 GITT TEHHT e R0% A ¥.5 WA &1
HATHTRT TETU T8l B | T 033 HT 0.5 Gferdel
g AUHT F&T TAT YaATH (G99 AR T 0% A
3.9 viqeTael faear g7 yardor aRue g |

faea relq=rehT HRTERITTHT hiHeh TR £ TTH 3 |
faea SqqeART HAEHITT I 033 AT &9 gfdqerd
TEHMAT A 0¥ AT 4.5 YT @A HETHITH
JETOT &bl B | G 033 AT IJTAHT HITEHITT 2R
farfaa AIaEEAT ¥ & YT ¥ SEIH a9r
fapra g AIqT=EEHT 5.9 FTeTd HaH EHMET
T R0%¥ AT HREHIT & fqefaq Adaesar
3. YT ¥ IEEHE a9 fqehraE daees
9% GIqeTT & HRATHITH TEq 3 |

(T T T Tl AT 050,59 T AT Fferaa)

2. JoJbd! A el 3Taem:

I T 050/ 59 | GATEHIT Aterd Jramas
WWH G T AT & A bl G | A e
ITE GIRIE el g | AMdeH a9 050/59
AT & Meed IAEAAT FHN, SART T HaAT &b
9T A J¥.50 FIeTd, qR.U0 FfqeTd T §R.20
YTTTa &I G | STehS TUTCATHT ATeIeh TRACT TEehT
FHTRUT (HETT T ATl SATSIEX TGl FHHHAT Tadhl S |
Sfers STHT ATIF TRACT AT AT HoTTehl [eqe
FH qUH T A (6T Hol AUTaTHT ghg TR
T | 059 IER HATAGEHAT Hitgep &are feir
AATHD HN AT FYR @ 93 A AT B
TTEEY FCATEAH] FRE & 3.0 T el ATHA B |
HITAFT AIHINT TRIAFEE  TRRCHE AT
ATafT F3RTe ASTRIFT AT ATTTHT AT Zel
QT gaTes [aaeT MUHTe ATd AR Riae
TH G |

AqMYF a9 R050/5q HT AMGF Algatadl d&d
%.00 [ASUHMAT 3.5 giqeraHT fafad &= He
MRUH G | G T AT J97 @ dar, fq2d
qqT TG T AT qAT WUER S9-H
faedmel e FfgAT FPRIAF TAE  TH
HTHT TRTRT B T [THIT T IATGAAAD S
FfgaR HOTHS F R AN T |

19



1R

it bt 3o
RASTRIVA BANIJYA BANK

HETERI:

AqTF a9 R050/5q AT AlMe drEd FTHTHT
AATERITG A &Y Fiqerasl EaaiaT (4¥y
GIqeTd) Tehl G | TR AT TOMATHT ATSUHT
JHTAHIAl,  ATTHA  YUCATehl  THTARIEAT,
WW@WWWW
HISRPT JANTITE HETER TS ATt SrATT
WWW@W|W%%&WW&T
JITE® W&WWWWW
I GARHT T Avaeied Toled  Foall
WWWW qATT HA GHHTF,
qAe AT SATATER T AT To TABTSHN 1gaTHT
FH ATSAHT AATET AT Kb AN FHA A ST
TR & |

S IRINE LI

AfF a9 050/59 AT FA T&I AATTHT 9.3
TETer BT 3TE .94 T &% FIS FIAH AU
T | Aol a9 F&AT AT 9% GfTerdel T
T | F&q ATIRHAT ATATAT SR, FAT e
TN TR A, JAT 9T, EATSSTeTSTh AT
qeqS, faRRiE SR, AR AR q9r 9ed
IR LBl AATT dSbl G A Foell FAMa
JAT =THA AT FEIPT AT Tl G | A
aq 2050/5y AT & F& HATHET 3.0 gfqerae
F AqE TIUR AT 35 IS Wl G | AT a9
3050/ AT %A %] ATIR HEAT 1.0 Fqerde
FHI TS T Y0 I 0 TS HAH ATH G |

1 GTaT TF MR feafa T e &=
Fiedl a9 HEH TR AT @il AdE qY
R050/5q AT &39I 3¥ FRISd TATHT ekl
T | THIET YT gAY feafq w40 AT ¥
FRISA TATHT TEh T | Afdedd] 9 AT
feafa 5.3cw od g IS TITHT bl 9T |
ISR ATIR AT AT a5 050 /59 AT T
ATATAHT 9.3 WiqeTder T FATTHT 3.0 iaerae &4
HATUHT PRI FHA I&] ATIR HEHT .0 qiaqerder
FHT TS F.9¥¥0 qT L0 FS FIAT TTH T |

ey fafrw afsafa T fadwor:
050 IR HIATTHT F9Y3% A 3/ B

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

Tl faeelt fafraa afsafaer qu.& Afesmer
FE ATATT T 93 ATl T TT AT ATATT e
AT TE S, | AT a9 2050 /59 AT fagor
AATE 9.4 TTerad aig 9% T F9¥¥Y AqT 3R
FIE TPl B, | A3(Teh AR AT AfeqH =77
T fa ATl F@arH T e a9 3050/59
AT 9.5 GfAeTael FHI ATTR TATS WEhl B |

iy qar AT -

T a5 3050 /59 AT HT ICATET 3.0%, Jraeraer
g TP AT G | Aol a9 I IATET 3.9%
yfereer g U faar | TEeT auEr IUET A
FgaR Q.Y IIqeT g AqH Wl G | Aferear a9
JERT &l qMgax .36 Jqerd el (42T |

Fot qar ST Fa.T

FHT JATE AMIF 99 2050 /59 AT L.5 Fiaeraer
T&H G A THIET TUHT sep T fairer Jedqreea
8T 93.0 Yfaerdedl dekl B | R AR
TfatataT AR Hehael TN ATIE ARTHT FHI
ATURT FROT HATHT AT alg (9.4 Tfaercen
JETUT) & Aeb |

gofl a9 ¢

050 FHR HIRIHT 0890 famgAr @l
TAFT qg 95 05| JAR HATHT <%0, %9
TR B T I aelR doieeor %3443 319 &c
FE FIAH TR B, | HUTA Lb U= [AHISHT
059 FHR AHFTHRTAT GRleh 90 FHFIHEERY
Q3R FQT S AT oI FAT T AT FEAT 6T
T 9 %Y T A FFIAT, IR FT IAEA T
T I, © FaT 8lee, 9 qaT AWM HFel, ¥
FaT ATME AT T O Tl AT THEH 8T S |
050 FHR HATTHT TXAT G@T WY Teahl 4T |

AN T HETHIEET,

mﬁmﬁrﬁﬁ ?%Mﬁm‘ioaaﬁwm‘r
¥ @ GraegTd JHIH T ATfde a9 3050 /59
AT Tobel TWHT BREAR JAT MAATES TEeHT
dENTd FIHT JEqA T TR d B |

@) fara ai FRERS! fGeEeT:
AF q§ 050/59 BN ARTAT FAA Wl o el
HIe 9 R050I5Y AT dddl qWI o feafa

WwHl o fqaell faftqwg afs=iaar 059 F@R
AATTHT ATeTea] auehl T 3§ Tfqeraet Jfg
5 T.20%9 ¥ Q0 HIS TRl T | AfdF a9
R050/5q H AATAATS AR ATRT 059 IAAR

TSI T8 T | R05Y TG HATTHT S
T AF Yo FE (R} Ui o g W
FA TR T L @I AT 95 FIE TH B |



it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

THIET AATTAT IMedeedrs Ja TRUH & Fal
JIT AU & JAeEd dg AT T R @A WY
#e %0 FRIE [Hl T S AtIedll ANAD T
qval &, 95 3 IR FRISA dal &l | T FAaraHr
a1 forcT RETUAT UHT AT %, qiqereer
g 9% T 1 @T W AT K BT T G |
Sehel JeATEAEN B 9T ITHA [Ty
QTATHHATAT TGT ol FaTE TRaT S | Sebel AT

(o

T 200 <9 AT S BT FAEE S
THcaHT el R FRqIqes T 0,34 Fiaerae
Mg WE T 30 9 ¥ FS TH G |

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

e A 2050 /59 AT el qTMT I 33 HeTer
g T T ¥ GI U T Y FS [H B 5
wa@mmwwwqmﬁaﬁﬁn
CTET T EHREAIT GeRIT RrETT € § @ ©
99 Y3 BAS (33 TERT) o 9 WS & AT E
xw%iw%aﬁwuﬁ@ramﬁr&ﬂmﬁm
T s SFHT AR TEsT @ O Sead
a7 AT AT qI8 AUHT SR, |

MIF aF R050/59 AT Shal o1 &, Y I &%
W—s’?%a?rwﬁnﬁfﬁwa'«ﬁmﬂqﬁmmﬁ
RRMEe % Q05 ANE WEAHT & SEREHT
FIUEH THEH T, YO A ¥ FS BT T G 9
feTITR STEREHT H %, 39 R B |

Jhr affer af 0WR /50 T 050/59 FI TATHF faid faor:

& EIeH
faazor e a9 e a9 T/ @) | T/ @)
Roz0/59 J0R /50 IFH %

T qIT 7 938 9353 R YO ¥9q
AT TS AT TEHT HIwarTd IEY, RS 1395 %9
o quT [ FEATHT el AeTebTell AT o o o o
shaferw =i Iua=w 3% &% 30% 0
e qaT faxiTg TRATATE WA RS Fl 934 Y53 (3%3) (%)
TMEFEEATS T&TT TRUET HT R¥YK0 303 1539 5
ferdros FRETOHT &Rl 4954 $%08] BYYR 2%
AT F TE Y ¥y %53 %Y 13
FETIE FFIAHT AT %0 %0 o 0
THIMAE HFIAAT AT 15 =9 S R
FEIFAAT @ (Investment Properties) & R0 19 1Y
ST, I AT JUSII 30%9 303% 99 013y,
I qAT AqYA THIT 3 Y )] (39)
T F FqEIA o 0 0 )
B eI Y 15% EEL 49
F IHI ¥oRis R ¥4 19¥%0 R
% AT foiT FEATATE SRl T THH 43 133 RO L
A T AFATS AR TTT THH 0 0 0 0
shafesw =i 39 30Y &% 305 %90
MeFeed! e ¥329% 3R9&% q09Y3 33
Jqracr % % ) 0
EEEDIFE EE R q 3
TR FT a0 woR ¥y (¥3) (%)
I e %45 % ¥ER Y%
HI T80 Y0 R40 o o
F e ¥YERY IARY 99109 R’
SR e WHY Y& Y o o
Fard ATRT/ (FreT) (43R) R (R1%) (33)
SIS TAT FIUES 345R 3¥ig %Y 4
FA AIREN PN KOR¥ 0¥ (10) Q)
F9 o qom i ¥oRis R¥E 19¥Y0 R
IR PR TR P ERA RY ® A

13



¥

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

MIE aF R050/59 AT Sehal UoTT &, Y T &%
WW&I@WWW?W&W
RRMae s 059 AU HATTHT & ARl
FIUEH THEH T, YO A ¥ FS 8T T G 9
feTaR STEREHT H %, 39 YR B |

AMF 99 R050/59 B FRIARE®! AT

AT a9 050/59 HT ddbel &, ¥ 3 % &S
YooAT ATRT qaAT R Al YUY S G HATHI
TSI TR G 57 AfeTodll auaH! 7aT 95 graereel
FH TEH B, | Sebebl TS ATEHTAT % GiaeTaes
RRTae 91 =ars @=Hr 1% Jfaeraer afger &t
@a—mﬁaﬁﬁﬁmﬁxq&r&mﬁr(mmw

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

T B IS e Yok AT HHIT ATFIMT T
T | HoAT ATEEEET AURT GRATT ST T
PR ebeh] ol AFEHID] qTEITHT T AT
aéaﬁammxiw%amﬁﬁwmzﬂ%‘r
9« ?ﬂ‘l‘s’ 9q cr>u1| AFEATIR]  STaET Tl'rr e
WW&TWWWWW&I
?WqT Tt FEAREE AT gaT AedT BT

ﬂoqi%ram?«raﬁ;ﬂ's'mmmﬁ@%rz '
wixmwalmwﬁwwﬁm
mamqﬁsﬁaﬁ@w%q%mﬁa%w@
T W 9Th AART Sl A A AreaE
1§ Fiqerael fREe @ % 90 aRE TEH g |
Wmmﬁwmalmﬁw

oo e afie adar % ?%iﬂ‘ork%wls
ST TEETHTAT 9% e N F(E ST T &g
T 90 AT 3 FIS AIRFI @& TS AT
WQIW&WWW@EQW aqr
a&ramamnﬁmw%w%&ma@’%aw

IR THH A 4 Aqd IR FAS AT Aol
AT JATHT 93 WA Fhg AGH T | Sebebl
T AMIE a9 050 /59 FN & HATHRTHT e
AT RN TAAHT 2, F(ALTT FHT TG T, R
I YW TS & TATH FIH HIH B, |

@@ e ad 09 /50 T R050/59 P TAAHS ATHT A fHawur:

T, FHUSHT
s a9 s a9

feazor e s T/ (@) @ | TE/(@E) B
AT ATFRTAT R9Y 300 (*3) ()
TST @< 9\ 15 %% R ©
gg TS ATFRTHT 1003 1953 (Q9R) Q%)
e qIT HHT ATFRTAT 133 108 13 R
o qAT B G Yo 3 Y 1@
ga [odb qAT HHAT ATFRTAT 93 &% & R
g TS, qod qIT BT AR 0% 1R¥5 (A9?) Q%)
gT FREARAE AR Y o Y (15%%
I FEATAT ATEETAT Y ] (¥ (9
& FHATTH HATFRTHT 194 1339 (4R) (13)
ol AT AT FRATIehT AFATHIR! AT ST 9% % (1%%) (1%)
gT G JTRETAT j0¥0 905% (%) Q)
AT @ o
FHIATT @I LELS Re 3z q0
I AT @ 3% 90 15 Y
BTEHST quT e %9 4% 'y ?
FATAT ATERTAT ¥oR ¥R (59) As)
g goarad ATeRTHr 0 R () (%)
g g @ q o q -
F ATIHT ATRT ¥ig Yog5 (%0) (13)
ATAFR G o o
AT X MR ’% 3 3
T HT 19 ¥R R ¥
g GATHT Y 350 (40%) (R2)




D iftce aifdsr 3 93 8 s wfrasT R050/59

9 RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

fara 4 snfdie aveTr yHE fadia wawes

qiF 9 G (8. FASH) TNF R %
Q0% /99 Q5,599 9915
009/ 9 30&%% %R0
09z /9%, 3R,95% K195
0% /50 R, ¥&a 0135
R050/59 1095 RR109
£0,000
LoRig
40,000
¥0,000 3%'\‘%:
E ’ 30,2%% 3,968
" 30,000 RE,599
K
- I I I
40,000 -
. RO\ /38 ‘ R0/ ‘ 065 /'] ‘ R0%R /50 ‘ R050/%9
e =
aie a9 F FEG B q9T W9 FAMAT  TEAREAT B
R0V /99 R%, %99 9,4 R e ],30%
008/ 9 30,2%% 9%,4% R%,%R0 R,6%9
007 /9% 3R,95% RR,%9R R¥,51% 3,054
ROWR /50 3R,¥%5 R¥,RY 3R,9%4 4,009%
R050 /59 1095 R4,94 4 ¥,R9% 4,0%%
e g
v:’oon /
Yi:uoo /
g 7 =
YD’ODD /
a::ooa /
T ~
3¥,000 /// ﬁﬁ ST}
Emz e -
35000 //
o o - : "
o D — e
e
= frvcah
R0/ 08 ‘ ROWS/ 9 ‘ R0Vz /&R ‘ R0RR /50 ‘ R0z0/%Y

e o



R 3t Frfife gfgaeT 050/59

D) ftc aiforor b

/ RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

QRREGH DIV (Shareholder's Equity)
ai¥fe v GH (3. FAEH) iF R %

RO /99 R,30% %&Q
099/ 9g R,5%9 ¥R
R09g /9 3,059 %199
ROR /50 4,00% TY19%
R050 /59 4,0%% (01]R)

§,000

¥,000

¥,000

FHRISHT

~ 3,000

3,000

IBH 2.

4,000

(o]
0% /90

309,/ 95

085 /&R
e a9

feraiu JAdcTer (Deposit Mobilization)

R0R /0 R0z0/59

1%

C1RERE ] (. FASHT) F TR %
ROy /89 R3,R%5 U3
00/ 95 R%,%R0 %1%
R0Vg /9% R¥,51% (N03)
R0 /50 3R,9%% R¥I1%0
R050/59 ¥3,%9% EELE
%0,000
¥%,000 LEANIN
¥0,000
E 34,000
30,000 | ; ;
34,000 3,38
e 0,000
E 9%,000
40,000
¥,000
) R0\ /88 088/ ‘ 005 /] ‘ R0R /50 R050/%9
e o



E fica aftsa o Rt arfife wRrdeT j0=0/59

% @ &/ RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

auge Inwd do

foraYa JTe (Deposit Mix)

TR & ER(SH
Q0% /99 %3% | 90,5%% | ¥ ¥3¥ 4,¥05 PRR| ®’RRE
009/ 95 %0¥% | q93,0%% | ¥ 03 4R 353 RHERO
R0Ug /9% %, ¥0% 99,4%% | %,R¥0|  q¥¥g| 9¥%| Y ,51Y¥
R0R /50 4,203 93,349 99,34 1,313 159 3IR9&4
R050 /59 EX~{=4 99,%99 | 98,803 3,9%% %8| ¥9%
gfcreTaHT
Q0% /99 93R ¥S95 | 9%103 0% | olgl| 100100
009/ 9 RUIRY ¥Rl0g | 95I¥R 2193| 9qI¥Y¥ | q00j00
005 /9%, WIs3|  ¥¥IsR| ¥ WK1 ols| 900100
R0R /50 15134 ¥ULZ |  IYR ¥199| Ol4s | 400100
R050/59 R 0% YOI | ¥R clos | 013%| 400100
20
o1ER U¥y ol oI5 013%
100 g0 0193 HIEd 1 cles
3
|
el
E %0 | KRG
SRl
&
0
o |
Q0% /09 2009/ 95 Q00 /9% 0 /50 R050/59

e a



1z

it bt 3o

& RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

@oil d2AT ATUC (Loan and Advances)

93 8 s wfrasT R050/59

ai® GH (3. FAEH) aiF AR %
ROy /99 19,54 4%
2009, 95 98,429 YIR0
R08g /9] RR,ER EEYEAS
RO /50 R¥,RR¥ 9%
2050/59 RU, 944 %109
30,000
R, MY
R%,000 RRER LA
30,000 19,489
X%
. q¥,000
K
E 90,000
¥,000
o
R0\ /0 0%/ 95 005 /9% R0R /50 R050/59
EREC ]
foiftopa ol 31ouUld (Non-performing Loan Ratio)
aftE ¥ fifer @t %
Q0% /B9 ¥|0g
099/ 95 2ARR
R00g /9% R10%
R0\ /50 3199
050 /59 ¥IR%
L1

. .\
AL

Q0%/\99 Q099/95 Q065 /\R

i e

ROR /5o Rozo/gq



it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

93 8 s wfrasT R050/59

G FHGMWT (Net Profit)

q® av G (3. FASH) aite e %
0195 /99 ¥39 (331%9)
R0V / Vg ¥R (Rq18%)
R0z /9% ¥ RUIYY
ROR /50 3%0 (1%l0T)
R050 /59 LY (RR190)

Y00

¥40 ¥3° %38

%00 ‘\ /.\ 50

EE \o\

300 oo
% Ao \;l
E Q00

o

q00

yo

’ R0/ %8 R0/ R0z /R R0%R /50 ' R050/39
EIREE N

uf31 uftaan 31e[urd (Capital Adequacy Ratio)

e a9 Il aieran squre gk ~gAaA IS qafar s gt

R0\8% /99 RILY 19
009/ 95 31%% 4
R0\ /9% R3URR 19
R0SR /5O QRIRR 19
R0z 0 /59 991949 9
ALY
¥ e
N —~
9 o . = = \l
‘1: e ST TATERAQT
N AR RO
£ "
A
¥
¥ =T Yo T
3 AT ST
R
1
Q0% /99 009/es 095 /R 0% /50 ‘ R050/59
EIREACH]

19



93 8 s wfrasT R050/59

& RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

JbA AT TR qHq AT (Gross Value Addition):

HIET U] SATHT oHATATAE TH Aol .90 qd %, FIE aaR Hed AHG(g BNde Tl |
aﬁr&ﬂarﬁrmmarﬁrQOGQ/aOﬁWWWHﬁaﬁW%ﬁmﬁWW

anéﬁwaﬁaﬁmmwammﬁﬁﬁ%w%w@aﬁaﬁ«ww g Hed
aﬁaﬁ;mnﬂwwwWWQO\BQ/cOHWWWQOcO/aQmwaﬁaﬁw
JAATCHE (a0 FFTTER el 3 |

IFEH & ERSH
aTfye a9 99 / (99)
R050/59 R0 /50  IHH gfeera
gg TS AR 1,003 195 (19R) 4%
g FHE d91 fewargue 93 &% 9 9%
g ARG AT Y - Y -
I oA AT oY o, (®) -%%
REEIEEREE) (A3%) (199) 13) MU
g I A=A/ (AT q0 1 ) 9%
g g @ ) - ) -
Fd Hed AWag 4,030 LRI (1’ -9%%
Hed Athglg foawo
FA A Araia
g goeaT @

g ool AT/ (FTFaT)
AT
ERIEECIEEIESEIN |
gq SAMIMRE ATl |

7 a7 R -
G;—Q' BHATT dIqT [SERIIUE ]

o = ot

(¥00)  (R00) - Q00 ¥00 %00 500 4,000 900 9 %00

B ATE 99 3098 /50 @ AMYH 99 2050 /59




‘mmﬂmaas 9o3ft i R 050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK
FHA AT TRBY 1 STFT{W STANT (Application of Value Addition):
ThH & BISHT
A9, R050 /59 AT.d. ROR /5O g/ (eUd)
T feeam % WwH  fewar e @ gfaerd
FHATATS AhTAI ¥3Y ¥3% RY R% 35| 90%
THRATS Y T 19 9% R% 5% 3] 3%
ARE S ATy ATHIET ST 0 0% o% 9% 5% | -00%
A dtg 9T faEarar ¥aR ¥y &¥o0 3% W | -Ru%
- @Ol qIT AT AT ST 9% 9% &4 9% -9%% | -4E%
- FTE®ET q9T qReTe w9 %% 1% 4% Y R%
- T B 19 1% ¥ ¥% R Y%
- 4T, AT qATHT T4 =T UY W% 0¥ 3% 9% -y
T AT AaRE R 0% j00% 1R j00% R -E%
JHET AMd aUH A Hed AAGHE FRE | T JAT FAT MG SATTIRAT g

W3 e feean #HEmEsd U TRl qar
AT SHEEdTs YaH T dad, giadr agr amd
AR TN AUH G | TWER Foarad qd0
agaR fad Heg atgafgdr 90 gfaed w@H
JTAN U B | Sebel ATHAT ATAIH] ATMGH
T, UEEd® RERdar ¥ Tied SEH e
JAT AT FaeTdl GIEHU T (R T
AT & Hed AqgH FRa ¥ gfqerd fezan
JUANT TUT | FHIET JudT It e qar
3 |

®) ARG qar A=Ringy aikfefaare Swer

FRITRATE H AR WH W Y IR

% TRAAQME] TS IAR-FRMEET BRI
STSTEYHT TSREH! TRATA ST FATHRTHT
TR WH 3 |

< dftg & Artificial Intelligence(Al) €T
yrafst=a SifgH T |l sqaedI" S|

SATRT FATCTYOT forerT Teat S |

TR ATY® qAT TASTHITE FAR-TTEEeTd
JTT U] T TREATTATE STaLTIAT
TR TE |

-

TRAAT el BRIARATS AET T & |

(] HRTHT ATCHT FHHT AT ol AGATHT
GUHT FFUTTET ShT GATHIAT AT
W |

q & \ﬁ = Tl_rlr_oi? NN
Y

faraelT fafwa #REw =& fafweEr gv
qRadHaTe Sehepl HATRTHT J9R TLH 3|

TEHRATE THIHT G G g A9a] a4
TSTLTHT ATTHT HHeel BRIAAT HAHT
TR G |

el T dhTeTds ATHIRT Erehl AT T4
AR ASRHT SREURT HHaAaH BRI
UTFSTHTERT STTHT G IehT T |

ArRIfted  SWIAHT  d@T  9REH 575,
WISATE qAard el FRUEE o
AT AP LT T AITAR AT AT
THT I G JHT Sehebl SUTHTIAT HHT
T o Sfavg |

9



<R

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

M giaasT @R WeH fafaee e ader
S T HITSAT I FH! FHHHT FoATAS

giafaer grRom

#) YiaasT TR WoE ffaee A qde

ERCIC:]

aif& a9 R050/59 H ANE Ffqasd Tar
g% T WA AIF a9 R059/5R FN AREET
Y AledT (R05q HRR HAT) AiEsasa g |
I ATF a9 051/53 FH 059 HRER

HEFagedaT A o aRg=des HFmEr
WwWH G |

THH T,
fera=or T
FA FEIr 130%%
BECE] 1355
frera ¥Y,0%%
ol qAT A9 R9 3%
gg HATHT 5% 9
BB ANT % Y.%3
ATIR & % %%
e W % 385
ot e (el aara % £0.99
R &ett % ¥ 09
dSTH AT % 12.3%
& e ATed Jedr ¥%¥3% g
& Bl e HEdl 0% EWR
A HATEA diFy Ted dedr | 1593 &R
%A ATM TEd® T SR% B9l
% AT FE&dT RR¥
ReamTa ufeata et
prare e 3R
FIAR Pl TMeh VO EY
qoeerd dfehy dqedn Y
A a9 3050/59 TUT AMF 99 059 /5%
TR e B |

q0.

11.

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

05 Wi HATFd TEEAT Swal B [T
®. ¥ G YO T T FA Al ®. I G 93
#d qI1 GE AHT 5.6% He N q@ T+
Ihd AUH S |

bl 050 H YW IR T 95 AT ATNE
FTIRIFAT FFIe T Y L0 FAerd 9T
AT fIaRor 9 AR Ul T |
Fepebl oTr@ET faEaR ATSTAT et AT
FY 3059/5R B HEGEHAT 93 a7 99
oTET a9 2T o FEAT R T
T AT U THF FHA dedl 39 [ F |
9 Y% dYHT Trade Finance, ECC,
IPS/CIPS, Corporate Pay ﬁﬁﬁm, e e
THO 9T FRE AR/ GRHATS /
‘1?5[@7[ TR B | AT Environment and
Social Risk Management (ESRM) Policy
TSTAT TR FRATEITHT ATRUaE G, |
PIEATY ¥ HETA AT S FRIGRET AT
ATFIUH T (A FTT EI JUH G |
aifi® a9 R050/59 AT 19 FHT HHAT
qA7 TRUHHET 059 HRREEHET 99 908
AT YA 94T TRUH 3 |

FHARG] &9aT dAgig T9 aifds a9
050/ AT %% fafwe faoaesan o4
T aiferAes Fourad TRuar frar | ard
HA &THaT faeraer | Wﬂﬁm—vrrs’
fafirer Jefire arfermesar T@a qorETat
o |

RNFHER  adea ¥ 0 [I9REsa  Job
Description d¥T Terms of Reference (ToR)

AT TR AN TRUH G |
FHAREEH JaT FaeaT TAREA®T T
AT TRUE |

fadrs @fkg, foshr qur T@Telr gEewr
T T el YETdH HFIATHT STAT [Hid
09 /0% /% T ITJMYAT TRU&I RBB
Securities Company Limited F'I'I'*sgr’ SECISEEI
ATRTH T, |

J9  F9  Labor Audit, SWIFT Customer
Security Program(CSP) Audit, AT ®
GTILNETIT FTSTAT FHINTH 9@l & /




it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

1.

13

9%.

4.

1%,

q9.

iz.

7/
o0

7/ )
LXK 4

R/
°e

7/
o0

>

R/
A

53

*¢

-0
7

aurg@) nwd da

~

39T FAE /M T &d R0
FIATATETHAT ATFARE A@TIRIETIT qar 99
9dT METHT Revenue Audit T X ddT UTETHT
Concurrent Audit Tlﬁ'@ 3 |

EERIE EREE c B e o [ e Lo o)
FHET T ST qT SHTATIAT FAE0
(Organizational & Management Survey) :al
AT YT T FITETIT FIASSTH (Nepal
Administrative Staff College) CIESATEER EIL
fag & amfe TeEuar o |

FEAAT FOOAT AT TSAT W R FaT
AT BTAAT FANETT FFIeA RSB T |
“ITHIOT AT R, SME FSiie! e’
FUHH A=dId RBB SME &SIl F&IH TH
FEard TR G |

N HATATs Yrcdred T4 Al bl e
“TRA H FAl, 050”7 FI ASTHT TRTH
T A9 (A Hise € @ T4 AEvTH
AT T BARA g TRUH G |

Fobed ATATTAT T FFATE 8= FTHI0THT
AT BRI BT ol (My Home Loan) a9 ™
& WH G |

JAH AR AT A FaATewaTs
ARTT e TehTE AR FART FEATd
TR 7 |

U JITH Hecaqul Iculed ¥ aeIR
AR ATIRAT ‘T G, T
T’ @A Aeaid Ucdd TReTET AT
SCUTEHHT X6 JHATE T ATl IedTaH,
I qAT TR EIHT AN ATAAS
forirr sfraer g e ARt fae garat
ol graeT Jad T qeard TRUH G |
BT TI9T- A= G

LT FGT- ATGTATAT

ARTHAT J&9T- HERTITAT

MUSH Jal- AR Wil

e gaeT- qeqaTad

FUTCAT FIT- ATTATT g

YEIUIY=A Fa- &0 Gl

AU AR QENT, AT qAT AR

HeATAd, I [ANTERT 99 TR %, %

R0,

1.

R

BES

RY.

R4

R

RO,

Rg.

RR.

0.

.

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

Ty faer giaseHdTET qedrddr 99
SFaTe aTH TRUS B |

FEdl FeE  FEAGIAT AE (YIS
AFGAATS GANTHT ARTHT F A TGl
T TtV STSAT I8 foeqr T Frern
TASUS |

FEdT AML JUTAl HTHA  CIB (Credit
Information Bureau) Screening Y% TI_':EW
AT FTATGATHT THT G AMEFEEH Batch
Screening T ¥IAH! U @@ WY
FATTTITHT TSR G |

Jedr e abpy ME9 @raeE wed
Q. ¥z Fiqerd @It s qiearT (aa<or
FAMARTE RIS G, |

q0 =ar ffehy weiteEa! fudmars Tg-3tFs
IR (NBA) AT afRaa+ TR 3 |
AI@ TRUHT FAEE & ¥.05 HS
AT TRUHT 3 |

§ATd Tod Sddl (MET AT IMeheed!
THW My A e AT sdrea
U@ 7 |

U [FeraikE gred [|iHdE (NCHL) FIRT
050 A FA9TAl del fefied HRER
T Sl ®qHT T Akt GEAT
TR 7 |

NCHL =Td R0%9 HT 'Special Recognition for
Digitizing Government Transaction-2080/81'
e T TR |

Fepal ol GIMEH, LA 9T
ATMIGIFITATS  Digitize IH a1 fegar

EEGICEICE [SIKINRI U Loan Automation

System (LAS) &1 @&&Taa=HT fagar faguar
g
g #91  gaedad  dFaedr  qeel

FATATERT JAHETATS A qRIvT ¥ faar
TR Al FERATATS T TATAET FATSUH]
e

T 9T/ 929 ST /AT BT
THIEERT AAITHA T =30 F&T (Control
Room) H TTIAT TRUET G, |

doar  fadiar @rERan W%?r fafir=r
d‘)l"«l**‘l%‘&’ SERINEG ‘de?l "\q'l'a' WW
qEiee  IAREldcd deadd AT

Rz



¥

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

R050/59 AT ¥ ¥.¥3 FIS SRR @
T T I T ATAE ThT AHTA HEATHT
TATAREDT AT TT(HT HIROT ITHT (o=
AITHT ATUH TGI8l T gaTee FArad
qar difedesadl TerIarer a5 e
FUAT JAAHAT 24l BT IER IO
A1 TEANTH! TTHT STFAT TRUSHT 3 |

AN ATHAT AT FR(HT GFEHT GoATAS
giafaer grRom

IMEFE] FIAal =edl, AT Fidraal [aeT,
dfeps &rar dfausr giaeqdr, dfes suaar
el T AAHES FHAATE  gredd TR
TATHEATE AT AMS T@TIH AT Ll 3 |
Joolg TRUH 3, |

Q. TIETIST ATIR T ATER T@TSH T ATTHT
TSHT T =T ATHE qUH ArcAAFHHAT
SEET FA AT T W G WY qT TS
aqr fmeer Ifaa aR=mem qar &
e aaTadl drqadars HeadeR T
AT [T S (9% =1 e v
HFCAAEIHT Sbehl &l Fll .3 @9 19 o

R TFH JEYT Ied I AqEIAE (e
SIEATATIH AT AT IO TAS[AT T
T T,

3. ASRH WAHEAT UTCd EHEEHT AN
TEISAHT AN qTa9ge  fafae  afepy

¥ Sepepl qEYUl AT AT FlAUTEEdT TUETHT
9fg T,

Y. STFHT 9TTET H€AT 330 FA13 89Tl Y Fal
Tt T 99 T,

& 8o ATETHT UIUHS! 98 T=a19 Udh Tl
U@ UfcUH T-AT3 A&d ATeT YO qaT U[aUH
AT o,

9. gl @RE [h] FRIERE F&ard T,

R F AT TETETATS UL T ST
Wﬁ'@ Control Room Fﬂ?:’ q9 HW
TATI,

%. Sl IS ATIR Ygg TAIgT & U0 AT

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

RIS HTT AT T,

0. FFAT famw E@r Hivqar wiq, e,
fafroraraet g @rafafesars e
THIAATIET g T TATAA R, FTeT T,

9. JITETOT AT el TE= LT ETAEEHT (i
e foiry Faresa! U8 aig T4 a6 g

1. SFH IUAITE ASAT J00-30%Y F
FHIET TR I0HIAd  ATSTAT J03%-030

3. dHd AdRE AT JUTAT,  SAaH
ST, YRITT GAMEA AT ATATATATS
Jq TR FA13,

V¢, Tl THeT g7 aAldr el WENT feara,
T fedme qoT AeaRenn feda a9y
ECIGRIGH

Y. THEE T ATAET @loll AHrers a9
fafereranor 7,

1% ATe@d TRUET Foll qIT (THT Foeadh

T,

1, T &TTATS TICATE T S9TeT AT faraTareT
“Te FS9T, U feTe” STEaT it &t qaeral
HEcaqul ITUTEHA ¥ AR AFATAATEH] ATITHT
qcdd FSUE! AT ot & Ieareaa
TEIET Grle T WG IUTEH, Teia q41
FARIERUET AT @A [adrd Sl
qfcf I ART & T & RS (9
TEHRb] ol FraaTeTs a9 FATAHNT TATS,

1=. WWWWH&WWT&'&T
7 GegT il TG ST @ T, JTIRTE
FATATSEATS m?ﬁ Rl 99 ATTFR
%ﬁ,m%rrﬁ%m NPA Managementi%lw
ATAHEE H&TH T,

9%, T HUET AT AT AT g
FRIER g T,

0. eIl FTTEAaT TF0 1% fgel giRar 1
Ta &bl BRTATAETH Archive STTEITIA
T Loan Automation System (LAS) KIERE]
FITh TATI,

24, FaTe FAeT STETERT ATRT G FEIAT e
FEATEAT AEATH T U4 2Tl Tl RBB Remit




it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

ATE T FETATH T faryoror sryareers faer
TTEEHE! GIATHT STFAT T g adT TS,

R, U T ARAYRHAT Fehep! TATHCAHT T8 X

Q3. WM WawEl T IEAHE AT
FHIET T JqTe geafTed gRTeTer gfqese
(Nepal Administrative Staff College) IS
TS JAT SHILTIT FAET (Organizational
& Management Survey) IR CIE ]

Y. THHT TWHT AT FUMEAHT [T AT
Management Succession Plan WT@W?IT‘?I
FHANEEH! T&TdT ATgfga @ fafae
IayTed AT 9T AraRIeed  qierd
FRATEEAT {3l Frereer TATIAT T Hiferah
9T E-learning Platform T JregHaTe fafae
AT TqT FABTSHT B HES TATATATS
feraear favqaer @y frafea saar anfaw
JaTd WA e geerHr sreargtie arfad
ey TTIAT T,

Y. el ATHAT Brand Guidelines T TR EdHH!
HARITHT Sl Brand AT 97 GaIel ST,

R, AU AR A% TG qT ARIBRATA
TYH] ITAY TRTIAHT ATNT SqAEATT AT
JUTEATATE THATIERS FAT TS AT,

R, Shl AATIYAF TF Haldl AT (Ha=T0IeT
AT ATAYAS FEHES Ao,

5. gfafoach FaEsdE 99 THEHER] gATSH
FFET Mobile Banking System K1) Elﬁ'@lg_cf
‘ﬁ, Cheque Deposit Machine, Video KYC
d9IT Biometric Customer Verification STEAT
YATEE GoHTATHT AT3H Ud fefTae diga

2. IT Enhancement Plan &g #fer T3,

30, IHEl GHY FAATH FRETATE  Aedd

3. AT AQTIRIETT  iddaTAT  Jediad
“Qualified Opinion” @Tg U FIHT BTG
ATRT ATALTF FIREE T,

ROATMT AL TFHT AR FEINTT
JraTNTE IARRIH BN (Corporate Social

Responsibility Fund) &I 3Fd soa<amas T+

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

TR FRHATSAT TATS BT T |

W) SFP AANTE ATTAIF T

Td o0 Fd FAGRE GEAT qEd gEd
FAY €S ATHN T | I, 9 SAr R
o€ gWuMETAe 9N SHdl Iefd ¥ I
TAATCHS FEANT WTed 8 AUl | T IRUETHT
AT AT SHERATOAE  qidqiges At
TR FFIR QAT TS TRUS G | SrEaanas
TeqTE] TTHT 3 Aaveedre e &g Aa
AT FER T ANTH fEFesd T a9 qur
FAFHAT ¢ YAAeed] GPRICHS T Aihd
EEEIRGICIERS IR EEC Cl

9 FRIARATS wwﬁgmw

ST AT AT FRIEARETATS TG I &

qeaes MR TFH S

B TRAAHT A3 IARFAREHR BRI
STSTEHT TSI qRadel T THTE,

= Artificial Intelligence (Al) ST&AT WWH:FIT
yfafireT TarTET arey fafrea Sifew 2
Il gAY,

m  SITET ATIH FAT SAATTE IAR ASTAATE
ITAR g AT AT AEHe S sgaedTdd,

[T TAT F AHG SATSGAT B
afeed,

m Al AT, Hol AT TAT FHoTTehT UEACHT
ATUGT BT qT T4,

n  (AUY ATHATEHT TSH IAR FAGEET HRIT
A SHITITAT U+ AHRICHE TATE,

s TRHHT AR aTeT JET &l g qa
Fuartad SifgHes,

n  foel oo FREw @ aEeeEr gq
TREadAETe I JHTIES,

n  AITUE FEAATHT FROT @A G AT
AT &4,

n  dfepy grrmar Shaudr aqar gfqeadrer wro
SheedH! BRI AT TIT FATRTAT I
I =19,

n FHE (EE AR FEeedT afteg
a7 FraRifed aH, FAA T TadTTeed]
gfRaTerT

)

R4



R&

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK
auge) wrd do

A THR T AT 6T SHATE e AT

qRATE,

AT ATE AR Ferddre aHedd
S ESEEES

n 9% qu faig dwaee favgar fafae
Tfatataes |

=) AGIAEA FRTAETHAT FY PRAIT IeotE TTH
T | IR ISP qAfqer giaenar

Febeh! AT q@TIRETFREHATE AT 99 3050 /59
H ol [qarues S J@raereTer giqas=ar
Jool@  TRUHT HBAT T Ioh  BRRAAEEH

dopeer  fafqe @l BETOHESE WU
deaeeTEr fedra fAdm g9 A9@er, A
FeRT FHATAT TP AT TTTHcT  Sehapl
AT @R GHIO ARl qdT Yegd qdT
[eSh13Ue @R TMITRT ATAIHT ATHTES
Tt T 3T @ ARG Uik T AA[h U
T BRPId AR T |

AT &THeede Gied AU ATIeTo
IfTIETHT Foeiidd FRATES FweHT oeTeleh
afuferar gawd 9% giqaewr Jediad dRRad
QAR T T AN AT TUEEH FET TebfcTehl
FPUAAEE  FRINA  AlGT  ATAYAS gl
e sgaeaIAare ey feguar g |

B) AN Fehiec T R Red w0
THTET |

W) NI FHT TCH AT ThA ATH NI |E&,
TEHN NI H{epa T, TN VAL TR LT
IS W AT AT TR TRBT ST THH
L £ R Rl b 1 O R
FHA I TP HH AT AR HTH TAR
I A fBar TPl AT Fiebl fqaxo

Sebel TEET ATHT o IR SR SR TR T |

) ferer snififer AT S ¥ AP ETIE FER!
FRIGRB T T A AT TP FAAT @l

feafae gaRmaete

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

TG SwEl qETAF HEIATE] TIAT 9T FfTerd
IR TEted weal gr.fafa weve afey fa
oI WfqeTd R W@itHed F vedr aR.fafa
TERfest ®Fr . T o gfde@ 9RR
A WH TATE e . el & | aifasw
A A fe & Sudyive g@ fq.ae gedaR
IS AUH T he [a.F Afeqedasr aredr
SAERT AReHA Ih HEAAET AT TG
TFEIU THH T 40,00 000|- F AN ATFE=
AT MRUH G T Thlgd [qard [qavues
TAR & AL TRTHT ST |

Sl o9k ¥Rl FRER T 9edd I9
TR WETIE BVl wAUT ARfET W
dfzm fafrees fafg R0wR/90/94 w1 @O
ITLERHT FAAIAT IAT Hg FLATIAT HUST & |
F.0 HRS WH T | Sobel Ieh HFIATHT I
TR F.30 FSATS AT ¥.90 HaTdd HFAAH
T A J&qd RS B | qR o w=ee
dfepy fafieger afiie av  0z0/59 AT . 3
FRIE 51 AG ATRT ATSH TRE B | 059 TG
HATTHT ITh HFIAIG] Fd TFId 6. ¥4 FRIS
Y M@ qAT TEREAT BN T W FIS L0 A
WH T | IH B AqMGE T 050/59
TFEl F>Ad HATRIETE  HFIAIE] =Rl doil
¥.20,00000001-F 15 JAUAd g1 THH
¥.3%0,00,000|- TG ATHILT HEUT TWH G |

ferd saaam el FRER TH IL9qd I
SHET FETTF FHFIATRT T0HT AR o for. Fagfedr
FHHAr fatide Mfd 3098 /90/90 HAT &HFIAT
AR FATATH TAT AE FLATIAT AUHT 2 |
¥.30 FRIS WAl T | dbel Ioh HFAATAT T
TH B 0 FEAS AqG= ¥.90 HEUS
FEOAMT AN Aeaqid Ieqd TRUH g |
o fa fa. Jagidre wraer fafreger nfds ad
050/ AT ¥, 30 A ¥R EAR AR e
TRHT | 059 AT AIT-AHT I BEIATR
FA FFERT 5 IR FAS G4 Aq/@ JAT A
HY T, N TS Y A WBH G | Ih HFEA
AMYF a9 R050/59 FFHE! Al>Ad FATHTETE
ATATIT O T S |




it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

o) AP T TIH FEAF FEAA AP THAT
T TRH TG FRIGRES I A AT St
FRISRAT ATH F FEAIU IR

I o fa. Wi ey @

Jq dehepl Gere HeaAT AR .fa.fa aeve dfey
fafdesd oi¥&® a¥  Rozo/zy w1 faweEr
EEgl AR FFOA! (.H FEAAEIRuE A
SR fredee TREEEr g | WY #deed
EEgMER  HFIAT fof %rmlﬁlaﬁm?ﬁw
Wq‘rﬁﬁir el SI$SIL{|°|<ﬁT EEINCECIRIEE
T, atwmﬁrmwi%r ?ﬁTmW
%rwrwmﬁmﬁrwmcr%mmma|
FIO FTEYl UEAY FFOAI [AB EEYS 9OR
freapreTar @it AUt fadE dre|r qar 9 g
UIFATHT TEHT T | T Sbdl Hedd HEIHT
ur fa fa. weiee dfers fafeeer U Ter wvadrar
ST/ HOTTH ATERET FE T AR T |

ar.fa.fo. uids Fw fafaes

Rrams #RER T, JEFesdl  aaaes
Dmat T f&qIMET @11 s¥aeag_ T+, =9l
WE TEGAeAH] JUTAHThd  FRIARES T
RIS MITHT s garell geaedr g
HAET TRIEHT  FUIET 3Mde ToHHT Giieruan!
ed wra AR fafa dwRdés @
fa. & FF qaigRes daR T rda areare
frdras #RER T SArIdyT gred Te7 faas
FRIER FEaTd TRAGH G |

2) farrar snf¥ier o R050 /59 AT FFEHTST ATARAT
NIRGETH JbeTs SIS TRTYHT FTABIL:
THTET |

3) sl A€ R050/59 AT Nwr TEAE
AT TRIFRIES (U aRe! @i faazr
T FHAP TR FREARAT 96T T W@l AT
Hr TEEHT (He@saTe FFIAI IS TR S
TERT |

®) frra i o R050/5q AT SFET TEhET
YRR B qoardd qur Fors AAfear
AAIRD! AR B TRAT ITTH  TRIGTH
SR TSR

TR |

;>

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

) BN AHEAT R AR GRE TRET AT I/
AT TR GRE T FR, F& Al Fe&n
¥ iR AT o W TR GRT TR S9a S
TR TP THH

THATST |

W) FTARE A JUITR ST AT T T STTH

wQ et T famor

Sl ATARE A=A GOl qorer ¥ FETH

TEE G | ATFARE [FTI-T TIITH] AT+

nﬁww%mm?ﬁmw&?r

) oA GRS gangd T
HHAT 4T i%lﬁwwﬁr afde  gemE
raedr  [afvgeer, @er o
TR, FoTT el ﬁ%ﬁm, 9TET I
fefiter, Siifew sga=ame |ifd, vare
ETaereTer fAafiTer, ave Heliter, awafa
T TAT P AFLATIT  [ALITH, o@r
frrafdTest eI fafites fefiTeTesant saaean

TRwen |

qT) ToAAEENT  SEgH  Sgaeqmaq 9,
SETIET AT, TFI G0 (AR
el il AT e ¥ qaRaeTrs]

ST TR |

3) AT ATARE AQTINETOT [T RThT eaea
T AT AR AGTTNETTRT BT oA T
TR |

$)  TRETIRIETY |HTOe ATeaRd e qomer
¥ ETIRIETHATE ATATZUHT THE FITEEH
FATR] T A (AT AT T T |

3)  TATET TS AT AT AT T
T ¥ AT 1 &1 T |

&) Swd T TeH Pl TEIAT MUTES At
U ATl A6 Gl T2 g+ T12aT |

39



R

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

Q) farra st o R050/59 W TW AT | = AIEF T 050/59 AT 05010400 g

ga&! fqavm 059 TG FAT-AEFH AGTILETIT T TeTahT

FHHAR G (@A FHA): T, % 3% QY9294 TRIIENIEE . R

FATAT oA @ | %, 9,3%,4%,5% ]931- LECIEE] g e ffy - TEeew

FF AR @A T YR, %9 ¥R 55l qoaTad A1 qEA fie - 91

9) A@OAT AR TEEETH A, ;{WW@WW o

fasteea qrer TR aTRefAe, ST qar i, @ SIS s -

SIS FRATEIP! [qaor T 9@y qfufaer N .

ﬁwlwﬁq:ﬁmwww . QORI GA[GHT  Shd] G ATAGR ]

N A i B S A
S@TIRIETI AT TR HTIE S ATHIEAT 5 .¥,000]- §
RreER EE g T+ TR, &7 ATEH AT e IR T

= AYF 99 R050/59 HT J050|0¥ 190 IFH

e SUeTee TRIS a1 TEhl o |

SETIIETT FrhfTE wEhEeEe 3. ¥¥® 99 R050/g5Y HI faieT fHifqHr

A% W ST, ATAIRIR Al - T

JGTINET FH(THT 95 Tl TEHes T
T &1 Hey gtafae Wa qea-ved Huaes

Wﬁ@ﬂﬁmw - & . T A fre -
et o ée franT AT e 9 |
AT e g - T afE

R050,/% /R0 3Y0

froraer saERT/ ¥R qar fHeee
C C = N
R ELRIEE CICIE CIREICL] ROSR /50 & ?ﬁ?ﬂ FHE (R050
N ~
WH’H’W)WWWL foiT faevores |11l gawo
U |

R05O/¥/R¥ | 319

AMTd a9 R050/59 & ATde A@IIIETI HTAATTHT T [T
AT ATSTAT TAT HFAHH IR FARA TUH |

R050/4 /5 ELE

AMYF TT J06R /050 FI ATET AGTIRIETHT AN (Ih A@TIreTor
%®H PJPN. & Co., B.R.S. Neupane & Co. ¥ P.L.R.G.Associates &I
Engagement Partner 2T I8 el W< ATEd @I FETwaT
HTUH] BETAGFHET YT (Interim Progress) HFelHT qU& ‘}I?ﬂ?‘ﬁWT
ST FARA TUH |

050 /% /0% Y

[OaeTe 9 e TRUST  ATTARE  od@T GRIETUa  FiqeeTeoHT
Jodfgd Foll qI Foarad  Graedl BhIdaeedl qaRET AN
AEALTH AT (HATSH qIT [THNTEe AU GAaT qar Aqaeam
Tl Alqdaresdl [HRId q97 qhra JATAIAT FATaaq T
e cgaeyAars e fom for wifvger |




afte a2 & 9R3ff =i gRTae R050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

050 /9/9% EETA AT IS ApATE GFI Ahabl T AR JREAF i
IR %lW TYUT TARA AUH | Jooltgd GfqaeHT ATATZTEHT
W&WW?WW&W%MWWW
FAR FEATIH FATA T 9o MeeTMesed! FAFaaq T ATI9d%
SEES] |4-|c4|s-1 GLEI Tri?qa?r | Y gfqeaeTHT ACATSTST Bl adr
AT MII@HH*I H*—G{Irad q»uhqciso TAT AT FERET AN el
AXTIAATS [GZUaT (HeeTIesad] qoleurqem T TRTE JifehUar TaT
AT gy TS % cuaRaT TS (Hae fod i iRvaeT |

AIE qF 098 /50 HT Achehl ATEA TGTIIETIIR] TRIEAE Fefaam
SN foEqa AT FARAT qUHT | Jecligd FTAGTHT FeATSUHT ShebT
SETTHET FAET GEAET BRATEE AEITIHT FARA T GO
fMeEeEsal FAFIIT T ATG9Td Tad fersy o et |
mﬁ,qﬁlﬁaﬂmaﬁwmamwsﬁ%ﬂwwgﬁ
FRAdET qAT Wl JURST AT I Shd! AGEATIAATE [GgusH
ﬁwﬁ%wmwnﬁwm%@rw@wmmw
b s e fod ol wfvgen

R050/9R/3R | 3%3 AR A@IIET [FHNTENE T&qd AMide 99 R050/59 &l a1
TIAEAT FFIT T T FGd qUH qTMuE Ao a9l FHEHH
FHNTHE [IETEe ¥V TUHT  (FIHd AP AGTaETo,
APl Jeqay ¥ PR qUR ATHAG] AFRd], ATdRE g,
ATTAGTINETI] AITATHT BTABEH] AT YT Gfqeaed a9l AT
W&WWW&TWWWWWIW
YRTETHT Seeiiad Bl qUT AT e SRRTdEed! AT
AT ATavaE cHaRdT PHATSH d9T fAWTTETe Wudr gt qdr
AT FFIl Glcaanesdl [ARRE  q9r i JIrEHIH
FIATIAT T FF cAaEATIeTs frsere ey frotg afvear |

R051/3/9% | 3% ST SRGEHT TR AT @I (EfRTeT, 068 /T STUa
ST THIGTH Sl [T AT FATATESH] ATYE a9 R059/53
AT FFGe IO (AT ATFARE  T@TIIETIR] AT faiTehTent
IR=ET ¥ B JEIO A, ¥R B (@) FHIGH SATGH Hd FIH T
T 7. %99 B (F) ATAR @ FATAIEEH AMGH I THLITeHT
ATIRHT ATMHI ATFARE q@TaeT qay AR TR |

R0%9/3/30 359 el AT T@TIETIT [Tl R0\ AT ATTYAS FTIART AT
AR TRTH |

3 ToUEE, TaH ToAEH, FAPN TG,
FFAIFT AR aRgAr v frsrer Afsreet
AMAER a7 97 Yo @HT G, FHAT 91 G
YT HATE Ft THH THHIST (% AT AY FT
TREHT |



30

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

) FoAIAE, T Foaas, FAGN TE 97 TRIHFREedrs Sl TRgH qiiesties, sar qor

R 33,55,000 o 0
B SKE! O R,G35,R99 T, 4%\, %R
3 a1 o qUUY 1T %, 59 %%
¥ R ksl o) 3%0,000 50g 408
Y IR ARSI ) R5R,5%% CECACEE
g AR/ HiaTS e o ) o
9 EIEENCERIELA 940094150 0 0
S | TSI giEadr (g o o o
] | ¥raTy giadr 0 0 0
q0 | feHT o) o) o)
9 | af>Ed faar amda R o 0 %23,5%%
R | & o SEREL q,%\%5 §19
13 Iy RR9%z190 o O
AT FH T Q9RU53|%0 Y, 0%y 9= 99,050,500
AT 9T ¢ ¥ R %
froqfes: fehral faaer dava aadrdsl aqgeEr .93
S F=TeTe AT FeueT quT goeedEears | ¥ Y.4Y AT WA g | G @is qar foe
TAYTIHT ATqd Uid F5ATdA@ HIGE . 3,000]-, el el AIe JmH fafaaTaetr, 0% o
TAR @9 ATTT %.3,400|-, TSATAF ATHGET | bl PG FaAFaT MRS ) |
JSHAT IYMIT 9T a9d 9fq d5F %% ,000I-

T {951 FamT Arg" 9IRT AT A R0 fdex
Trgd AT 91 SRR THH YT 9 cga=d]

RS 3 |

) NARFAEeN FRIAT bl ATHI IHH

059 AU HATRAHT ARGAIES  IhiAT
il THl ATAIYT THH T 2R &5,0591- TEHl
g |

) HWAT U, R0%3 B THT 9¥9 TR qERT
gitg ar et W Fe faror

TS ATFAH I ATRAT JEAAET (HATAY
famor faeees gwfa aif) @ @fe qr

%) FHEET U, 083 BT THT (Y THIH T
FHAT T HIH! PRSP [GET:

TH Yiqaea9qry o g9 dddl AIE au
050 /59 & foiT faevuesHr g qar gveg
FIAEEAEHR]  BRER  GEIIHT  ATITF

GATdl TR G |

foelT &R g5

FegeT
RECIC L T
aftey atfired &% fdfies



afte a2 & 9R3ff =i gRTae R050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

Uil Vol 2063 DY GBI Ya DY 3UGWI (9) I (2) dAlfSTadmT fdazor

AT.9. R050|059

IR AT g 1 30 fom aferqeet feramor
(@) S Afma o T TR g ¢

> diaed ST 3. 30,00,00,00,0001- (A qd HA)

> FERU AR YN : 9iq 9% ¥ 9001 FH W 30,00,00,000|- (AF IS HA) fFAr

> TRBR SR gl g
(@) Separ s goi:

> ST ST F.9Y 93,93 W9 04 ¥IRY (X% A9 DIOEl aRIe ey o@ ey ER Fae wuat

TeTTed IET HTH)

> FERW SR YN 9fd AR B 9001 BT IR Y,%3,93, 000y, (T FRIe PrEdl arE e

EAR Iqrd I IOl 9 qoqe) b
> IR SR el ;g |

(M) e TeT Yol

> ST OOl F.9Y,%3,93, 90 04 ¥I_Y (.97 ¥d B #ee PedR A ddedy g9R wae wuat

qeTes 99T | 1)

> FIERY AR Yol 9id a7 B 9001- @1 a0 94,5393 990l Y (T7T Fe Pragl dm e

AR A1 I Il THAS =) fepar
> ARIER §ER gl ;e

AIEETH! AW T TR gt foamor

(&) FTITIE AT

T TWER, AT oA

1%,50,99,911%¥950

1%,50,91,9,94¥U50

AT AR, HeTodl M s wraad

%%,2%,4%0113%0

%%,%%,4%,0931%0

TIE TRER, IAN, AT TAT AT AeATAT

5,%0,%%01%4 0%

5,%0,%%,0%4104

T TER, H, AN TIT ATANNS GRETT TeATd

4,39 9% ¥1¥ %Y

q,% 9%, ¥ ¥RIZY

4,3%,9% ¥1¥ 324

1,R%,9%, ¥ ¥RRY

AT ARHR ISAl, ST qdr [{= g qearaa

9,4, 43R141 0%

1,%%,43,R4410Y

AT ARFT, |l qargR q4T ATAATT HeATTT

1,3%,9% ¥1¥ 324

1,R%,9%, ¥ ¥RIRY

9
B
3
¥
Y AT IR, Ahcll, Thed qa7 AN ISedd HAeATAd
g
9
I~
2

Tl w¥er, frem, fasme qen wfafy e 9,3%3130 9,3%,330100
AT FER HY, q9T 997 GEll foreprd wearery 1,3%R1%0 1,3%,%%0100
10 | 99T WHR AW HaLdT, FEHrR qd1 TREAT (HaRe Ao g 9,3%3130 1,3%,330100
STFAT A& 97 9%,%3,30, 0314 %L | 94,%3,30,93 YU ¥IZY
(@) FIETEIRT ST (*) ¥3,03%00 ¥3,03%00130
STHAT 9%,%3,93 0014 ¥RY | ¥, %393 89 04 ¥IRY,

(*) AR IR THEHT I TRER, A HeATAIS! ATHaA 8! ¥ 405130 [T SR 5. ¥,19,5%0100 THT FHEALT A |

B



R

afte a2 3 9R3ff =i gRTae R050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

(@) A7 U= AT qUHT THH © D |

(=) foFee e U@l STFAT THH B |

(@) A g Aol STEAT 7T @ G |

(7) 9T 1 Feav=rwn qerell g&qr aTqq fGual SeuT IW ¢ G |

() & STAY SO TRUETHT Il STIRe] STPAT TedT, Sohd Tl HR ¥ fHfT @ 3 |

(3T) o, fair @eAT AT 97F & Afhate fIu®l MU AT FFEIHIA [QUAT THET (059 HATITE
HAT=THT)

&, § 00 00 000|-

q ARfafa FagRies sl o HEISE Y 30,00,000| 30,0000 000
R CIMCICR: E G IC R R TIIE TAX 20,00,000 20,00,00,000
3 quTer fesiea To=e o, IR IR 9%,99,999 1%,99,99,900
1 TrHToT fareprar i faira g IR AT Y,00, % 9% 13,%9,55,54%
Y qaad ol g AN TR X 4R,4%0 3,43,9%,000
% fewre fadve . ATIRY X EASHS 3,%5,23,900
s AT ATSH e %, [ TR AT 40,99 05 19,44,5 %1930
S ARuAfeHr dgfe faxda dear fa IR I Y92 Y'Y 53,%4,000
] UH.T S 740 &, [ RIPIESINEE 39%,¥\93 39%,¥93%¥g
0 | STAiqgd Al qar faerE s o IR A 351,358 3,0% 99,800
19 T g9 AT feT. IR AT Q93¢ 3,564,900
1R | FATEES FEE . [ R 7R YR ¥ 53,55,000
13 | ggde qreR HEAT A TR A 33]¥Y 90, % 0,99y,
1% | dRENS Rewdr gree foq ATIRIT IR 3,00,000 300,00,000
W | SR R o TR IR 40,000 40,00,000
1% TREHTAl a7 JANT o, IR A q,2%,999 q,%%,53,39Y
¢ |99t afTEH IR T 4,43% 5, ¥q,%9%
15 | wE HIZF! ®IEATE dHiad TR Y 3,51,09% 5,%%,0% %R
1% | FAOAA HIZH BIEATE A RIEI D %3, ¥ 0% ¥ 285 ¥%
R0 | HYATE HISH! WHIeAT fafqd der TR AR 3,0% %55 ?,%%,%% 059
(| s geEadTe o IR IR 28900 Y 33,53 490
R | EB AT FAT des o HIIRI AT 300 3,00,000
3| AU e R 1T Y& W30 4,00,000
¥ | i e @ f TR SR 93,400 43,40,000
Y| AU TF TERTESS [T, R R 19,33,29% 3% %933 YO
% | TH gERed A9 fa. IR AU 1,350 4,35,000
9| AU FSAT FEAAT Feg [, R T 1,30,0 1,%%,%3,099
5 | W Sty I gieeesga IR AR %18 300 1,33909%5
R, | AU faeraivy gred foh. AR R 159,993 34,00,000
30 | &N = U (e RICIEUIN R Y00 Y,00,000
34| e T fer IR AT 900 00,000
R | AENTE & SERATI #. ATIRIT IR 23 WY %3,%¥,000
33 |99 WA HEAAT TR X 9,2%,%00 9%,%.%,000
3¥ | ATArS] FeAeTern e R R ?,¥4R %,'¥4,300
W | FUTe 9 TR 97T ¥3 390 §,00,000
¥ | fedeEd Reegeea fa RIPI NP 40,00,000|  Y0,0000000




R & it gfaaes 050/

it aiftrsa 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

39 FET=dT U FIHSTHC [, JIIRIT AT Y,00,000 Y,00,00,000
3 | wE fa IR IR 40,000 40,00,000
3R ren gfaa fafaa dwar TR 9T Y,%0,000 Y,10,00 000
¥0 | H&l TE &, [, IR 97 31,93 993 9,45,55,053
¥ | fafes gwr 30 THAAA HUE 30,00,000 3,00,00,000
¥ | dEH THI(C HUS AT HUS 42,03, 459 ¥,5%,90 %33
¥3 | FEET s e RIS AT S 93,40,000 4,3%,00,000
vy | fafes T=gaed wue AT U 30,00,000 3,00,00,000
¥y | Uiy ufien g g AT FUG 20,40,000 2,0%,59,443
¥e | fagid Tl wue AT B Q%9 0¥g 25,99 ¥ 50
Yo | Afqe AT B R AT HUS 40,00,000 Y,00,00,000
Yo | A& JeAdl AT IS 50,3940 5,03,63,423
¥ | U UH {9 A9 geACHE RIS AT RIS 30,00,000 3,00,00,000
10 U uH o wo AT HhUs ¥0,00 000 ¥,00 00 000
Yy | RSN TR FEHd HUS AT IS 80,00,000 8,00,00,000
Y3 | uFemstE uRtar surerg e AT RIS 30,00,000 3,00,00 000
43 | Tgrd gedeedHe WY A R AT HUS 30,00,000 300,00,000
WY | "W A T R TAd HUE 4,00,00,000|  40,00,00,000
Y4 | T oM 9 O Fedriar wue AN IS 3¥,00,000 ¥ 20 %% 0%
1% EIMEIE] AT HhUs 9 AT |Ug ,%3,10,000 9%,3%,00,000
Yo | TF o [ ud 99l wUE R AT HUS 3%,93,9%3 35939,
Yo |99 Felad AT HUE A RIS 1% %5 900 q,%%,59,000
Y% | TR TR deide w30 AT FUS ¥2,30 %04 ¥ 23,0%,040
&0 | HAIES o A9 HUE T U ¥ 04,035 ¥ 0 40,350
& | BAR 3HIC U AT FUE ¥ 0% 90 3,%0 &g 900
&3 | Afad Ao wUE 3 AT HUE 1%,%90 9,%%,900
&3 | W T S 9 AT IS ¥ 3% 3%0 ¥3,53,%00
&Y | FHEART 994l ArsTAr A RIS \90,00,000 900,00 000
¥ TS URTT Fadl #9T9 RwUS LA RIS 90,00,000 ,00,00,000
¥ | AR T hUS R A B 1,50,00,000|  {5,00,00,000
&9 | WA WM RO TIAA FUS 30,00,000 3,00,00,000
& | ARISS B TIAA FU TAA B 40,00,000 4,00,00,000
% | feweEd oo AT IS 40,00,000 4,00,00,000
9o | Tl W wUg TAA B 40,00,000 4,00,00,000
9 | T E. T WEd wue AT HUS 90,00,000 4,00,00,000
9 U fa ufEar g wue- R TAA B 40,00,000 4,00,00,000

ST (R05 Hi¥R AFTAEH) 3,5%,%3,083%0

(®) TRTAATAT oAbl TH T ST ¢

T, 4R BT Te

AT [Tl FAR M1 | SHERAE- R, g0 qegET

ST TEIT TS I TR, AT TeATAd, HISHTUST | >ATAS

A1 g fafaey AR - 0, Fada | RERIRED

ST qeHur qIfTT- W, e | HarT geATA®
7. STITH JAE FdTell | T6erd-3, Tedl | JATA®

EE



3y

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

UGl Vol 2063 DY GWI bT dASTHDI BIITATd
®dUoll IGTCR BRITGRIAT U Jlcfudl fdazor

mq-rﬁErﬂTFr . qftag arforsa % fafes
. RfgaRaR TS, FTSHTSY

aﬁéﬁw

F. qiehic B! AT GET ¢
Fepey JNIT TR

- TR AT IEdT
?gOyOO}OO)OOJOOOl—

© ¥T.9. R050/59

30,00,00,000|-(q& FRIE ATA) F(d AU F.9001-%] ¥l HERY A Goil 3.
(%, A 7o AT

- YR AR FEAT : 94, S3,93 9014 Y, Tl 917 %.900I- I 3Tl AR AT Y511 &, 14,5393 99 04 ¥I1R Y,
(. T I gl e ey dig I9etR 89K Fd=T SUAt Trered adr /)

- YR AR FEAT : 94, G3,93 9014 Y, Tl 917 %.9001- I 3Tl AR AT G511 &, 94,5393 99 04 ¥1- Y,
(&, Iy o Bragl #ire By | dxed? 8} =de SUal geei-es odr |

05 TG HATFAHT HIIAH TEET TThT TITHT S\ 9TaR et yeare TR & |

g, qighic NTH TP fFavm

.9, | TR ge e A, ST TR g IR O @A (7))

(F) FIF T
q TS ARFR, qT AATAT 1%,5099,99191%950  9%,50,99,99,1%¥I150
R AU WER, HeTeEl Maeae wEred %2,2%,4%0193%0 | &R Q4% 0931R0
3 AU WER, AN, AT 9T AT T 5,30,R%01340% 5,%0,3%,03410Y
¥ | U WRER, HH, ASHIR q4T I GRET T q,3% 99 %1834 4,3%,9%, ¥ ¥RAY
Y O WRER, G, e q97 ANRE IeAT HeArad 9,3% 9% %1934 9,3% 9% ¥ ¥ AY
% AT YRFR, IAI, TAGrd adr [&=rg qaeArad 9,39, 43R 0Y q,34,43,34%10%
S U WHR, AfqE TEATGR JAT ATATATS HeATAa 1R¥A¥YI¥I]YL | 4,R%,9%, WY
c AU IRER, rer e qur gfakr gee 9,3%3130 9,3%,330100
R | AU WER, H qgT qe1 Gell faer wearerg 1,3%R1%0 1,3%,%30100
10 | WU WFR, H aE], Heapldl a4l TRET (R Aerad 1,3%R130 1,3%,%30100
ST FEATIE NAT | I4,%3,30,93 I WEY | 1¥,%3,30,93 YU ¥IEY
(@) FAFTIRI AT (%) ¥3,03%00 ¥3 03 %00I30
STHAT | 9%,%R,93,0001L ¥RY | 1Y,%R,\53,99,04 ¥I1RY,

(*) FIATIRY TR FHEHT A9 WFR, AT AATAIF STHCAAT Ted! ¢ 195130 fFT SORaE 3. ¥ 49§%01- T8 FHEL W& |



‘mmﬂmaas q& 3 i shaeT 2050/

RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

gtewhic TUGT SIRHET To TIRET VU THH FAThT TUH G |

. APl FoAH, TIH JoATAEb, AGMIAEAFET, PAPR TG, TIHFH! (FaX0 ¥ Hoeeas sem
TiRwer qifesfie, war qur g @

(W)Ww: r .
9. UTET IS FBIGE 9red, ARMSH 7,91 9, HISHUS] |

R

E

.

Q.

(FoaTee: MHla [09gI0419 3@ R05010%190 TF)

ST TAH TS, Heldedl .91, &, ATaaR |

(FegeT: Tfd 2005199 3R R05010910% TF)

AT TR ST, AT TRER A HeATA, FISHTUST

(=TT J050I0RI3R Mg R050/09/9% TF T HLTLT: J050/09/9% Mg J05010%19% TFH)
ofT T gaprer IUAT, fpfue 791, 2, HISATST |

(T fHfa 00903103 IR Q059103103 TEA)

AT oo I WETE, FTHAAT 0, WAT AR, HISHTIS

(F>ATA%: R050|05|0g M@ R050% |5 JFH)

T AR gAE RAT, U WER AT HeATAT, FISHIUST

(F=aTd®: 050199103 M@ R05910¥ 198 T+H)

A1 felelT HAR GMT, TAPRATH- R, IO |

(FATAE: Ml 309103100 TG 0501R19% TFA T ALTET @ 0501R19% Mg ETdIa+H)
AT FTE Y, 9RaR- 90, FHdad |

(FATAE: M 309103108 TG ETAT+)

ST eHur g, aiivrr- W, ererEtE

(AT FoATAF: J09R|0%|0Y, IRg BT FFH)

90, YT ST, IH TAIE FaTell, TH&d-3, Tl

11.

(F>aTd®: 050199103 Mg ETATH)
T HEI AETE, AU TR AT AATAd, FISHIE
(TS R05910%1R0 3 BTTEHA)

(M) AGIATES! T

) AT T FAR A, AR Fes THIIATE
) T YT ST AT, ARTS ATdE UHSUIT
(3) =1 I qFAT, ANTS ATde THSUIT

(%) FEFN THE U Jarddheddl [[Gax

U IR qAH T X

q TG FHUER ATRd A v THO AT
R A Y@ AR dfged | AT aeEEdn At
3 AE YHE AR Aafged AT 349 gEE el
¥ | QU-BEERI AfIEHT A fawa S

Y ST-FEEN Ataed AT gad T

& | SU-FIERI AfEd A7 faerar T\ drge
¢ QU-FEENT Afaed AT T FAR FHeA
s SU-FEEN AfaEd AT A FAR AT

L



3%

afte a2 3 9R3ff =i gRTae R050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

gl e do

c

(3) FoAAGATS I ‘W"IW e | S3F AT FA 5% 9T § IR,55,000]-
qF QlaeT ¢ (FFEgd @9 RTYGAT F@Te AU

T & ,40,0941%0

Iy T R,R9,8%z190

STHEAT T ¥ %9 953190

(F)  AEIRIETHETAls [GiH~ a1 ar9d Iqded IRTTHT & qRHTHE STEAT
% Y,8%%, ¥ YOl

(F) (1) JHE FUERT Afged AT o AR Sesarg (id J05010%109 3@ 05014135 F+)
JUAed TRIUH FHe RHATHE - 5. ¥ 208 G4RU-

) IHE FAFR AlEd AT Tavs U @A (WA 205010199 3@ 2059103130 FFA)
IUAed TRIUH FHA qRHAHE - 5. 5,35 939

H. Sl IRBT Yol i TR a1 W a@ R a@ite T fa e ot Sisa S W T
freteedr AT W@t TR At feavaa faamr :

AR gl A TR T TR & E GG
o U WRER, A geATAT AT 1%,50,99,9991%¥950 R YISY 3
ST AU R, AT HeATd RERIPIEN] ¥ Q5.0 01003
STHAT 9%,50,94,55513150 R ¥ITUY

¥, TR fTIare It WUl ST XWX QREEd AT aEHT HRIATe @iRE bl q9T STy IR 4t
TR qan feamarar faaxm
THTRT |

o, oA AT AT NARE AT e AT AR THars RS (e Wl THH: ST |
g TR fry a1 o Y T R TRATI feuy ar R e S
. % qur faiw SemeTare fUHr | q9T RIS il @bt Jiar T AT IHH S |

. SN T Fqat a1 S o AThaTs SRt Tae Sy STy TR T AT I fawr e
A SfeREed! WY e fawr

1. FAT AFAH HHAT T A A ATANIHIUHT AT TRUH HLTE:

Soor wl AATHl FHHAT ATF.30%0/%1 M@ AT 050,59 FFHAT HI Al ~ITATIHIITHT
am%??aawwwfﬁmwﬂa R0%0 /%1 MG ATF 050 /5 HFHAT SRR T2 HETE®
T T AT TEEGH B | DA TEAFE] HEESHA & 2T WEET FATAT g atd
@WWROWWWFWWWIWWWﬁ?wWW
forqeTaT hadT TUHT A | TIT Hel T TRUS g |

R I FAE MEEsHT W e qEaedT qEes

T ATFAT R0 AT FHANESATS [TARNT FRATE! T 3 TAT FHARIEEATS (HAras TRUE |
TH ATLAAT 10 AT FHARGEHT TTaH FAZTAT T 93 TAT FHARGTH FRATE! Hgare T
3




‘zﬁgmﬂlﬂﬁaﬂiﬁ q& 3 i shaeT 2050/
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK
ﬁmaw%wwmwwwwaﬁmmﬁwwamwmﬁmm
Srars faTel aWTE qUT S ATh ATel 9% IR AUST 0% 93T HElEE GHd & 930 HEeT EH
B | TG ATIE qUHT &% FT Heles hael TUH G |

. Sl AT PR AT I KRBT FHATY AT BHEARP A G ¢ %9
SYEEITI TATHT BT FHAT D! GEIT © 9
A TAXHT HHA AT FIHARE! FHel FET: R 0%

T, b HEATATIIHT FTARG qAT A WA FrRay Faeiiesa J&um qar ftesars ser ket
AT ST AT e © 87 |

3. 9% ¥ g faely e a1 safereseler et sqaemas ar wifafe Jar ar s frwr o A s
& Fafae ART B IRBIAT TRTCH AT W F fawor ¥ gwafaa il adar T I9ean @R
TROTT TRTHT ATHI, FRAI, IeF, TR T AT Ay faor @ 7 |

S ﬁmwmﬁwaﬁﬁwaﬁw
Sehepl ATIE a9 050 /59 &l UTEATT Gea[ [T

FHANT @ (AFF JHA): T % 3% Q3 U9 R9UI-
FATTT G591 G T 3% 1Y 5% R93I-

3. TNAREAIEEA IFRIAT SAfepl Taepl ATHIN THH : T, RR,%5,05%I1-

. WWQ?HWWWWWWEWWW
T el FEIAT UH, 0%3 ¥ 5 A7 i | qvaedl U, 063 UF U 6 Aol SR TP
fAaees qar gafad #aa 90 FOHT 9 WaH 3 |

BT FAH AUHT FoaTdd AR ThaTd

M, ) UG < TEd
o fefd HAR T ST RA™E- R, gl qegeT

T HEIT T I ARHR, AT WeATAd, FISATIS! || oo

A1 gt fafae AR - 0, fFada | RECICE]
1w g qITAT- Y, e | AT GATAw
q1.STAH JHTE FATAl | BT -3, TeH] | RECIEE
THIVTT T @ISR ESEH] aeadd.

T, ) ST T

fau. = 99T FAR 2 for s wg, =9 wue %

fau. =it geprer S oTaT 9 F.91.UA. g &,

[T, =it geprer ST 91T ARSI, THIT0ad

30



9% & ifife whwdeT R050/59

it bt 3o
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurg@) nwd da

dpd) au3il aiftfes ATENROT JATT URdd gol forIataciio forarar
32 @l 3Ufold (9) I 3UfGRIA (3) DY WOS (B).(A) I (3N o

3o

M JdodeEll Udam! dicl sl fdazor
faw  SuhEw E@ve o Ee FESIECEC R CIR ]
3R Q) afufqer goaar Juledd | aiufaer ds® wa o= | aifde a9
qT 19 goardde gt I9-aafae R0%9/%c IR
IIF T.%¥,0001- EAG | | AT FSETAR TS THEATHRS FTHT
SEET FTHF! (AT | T3 T T 5% qETST AT
T>ATAHATS &I TRA | 5.5,0001- &g, | Shebl | AT
P qAT GHOT W1 T | BTHBT fetaerAr
TR JAT AT A | gouadars T2 TRA
e TATEROT AT HEEACPIRCE LI S
T guET g W | qifstie qur g 9=
THINH e | gferar AR FATA
JUT qUIHT e T
FHINH S, |
3R (3) (@) | el BTHE! [qATTATHT | el BTHET T
e 3fe qar feafaemar sfae qar
THA G IJUAed TRISH | FH T IJTAed TRISH
TATSTRT AT TEALT | TSI ATRT AeTET
qAT FETAG Jreiae | G497 Fo=rerdd qiare
¥.3,400|- FHI AT ¥ Y4,000|- YHI ST
a3 B | S B |
3R (3) (@) | ACALT a7 TATAGATS | AETET a1 FoATAGATS T U
59 @9 9794 g59R @9 9199 9id
gfaq wfedr & 3uo00- |\l & 3001,
qAUCAET ATIT AIGH | TAUCAGT a9 AT H
¥.3,000|- T HYTAAD] | &.3,000|- T bl AT
FATT qraH ITANT I FAAET TTHAT
TRHT Hife R0 fdex | ardrna @« arad i
Y3 SRTERHT THH T3F %.3,000|- IUASH
IqeTed TS G | TRTET 3 |
R (3) M) | afafaer Seear ¥ o | afhfaer Seedr T v [T @
Tf¥fer 3T-athfaer Tfufa 3u-afafaasr
TEHHT AT o1t TSHAT 9T fore
HISHIUS! ATIAT Fielier | HISHITRN ATSeT yiafem
¥.%,4001- B & ¥.4,000|- &7 Tl Uh
THICHHAT Tl 3(AF) | TIHAT Tl 3 ()
faeepr 9o 9T g1w | | fod e @it wHor
T U TRIEA S |




ftc=T aifo1s<a dab
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

.. AUIS®I 3TTa I

fte aiforsAa dd feifdes

311.d. 20T0/0Tq D)

a1 WRigior ufddgol



P.J. P.N. & Co. B.RS.Neupane&Co I L.IR.G. sssociates

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

2nd Floor, Shova Complex, PO Box 8137, Nayabasti New Plaza Road
Kamalpokhari, Kathmandu, Nepal Baluwatar, Kathmandu, Nepal Putalisadak, Kathmandu, Nepal
Phone no: 977-1-4528887 Phone no: 977-1-4511314 Phone no: 977-1-4011079

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (“the Bank"), and Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Group (the Bank and its subsidiary), which comprise the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at
Ashadh 31, 2081 (corresponding to July 15, 2024), the Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss, the Consolidated Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year
then ended, along with Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements, and a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matters described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section, the accompanying consolidated
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of the Bank and the Group as at Ashadh 31,
2081 (July 15, 2024), and their consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted ourauditofthe consolidated financial statementsin accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Handbook of the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) and we have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
ICAN's Handbook of the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements except the following:

(@) We were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence enabling us to determine the effect on equity of the Bank/Group in case of:

* Net balance of un-reconciled inter-branch transactions, amounting to NPR 575.13 million (Credit NPR 1,270.53 million and Debit
NPR 695.41 million).

* Unidentified and un-reconciled balances of NPR 243.845 million in credit (Debit NPR 223.697 million and Credit NPR 467.542
million) have been carried forward for several years due to which probable recovery and obligation could not be identified.
These balances are unclaimed liabilities, unidentified deposits and overdue/matured fixed deposits, bills payable, cash in transit,
prepayments and advances, debit/credit card transactions, other liabilities etc.

(b) Bank’s Property, Plant and Equipment consists of land at Head Office-Singha Durbar Plaza and Branch Office- Lahan where title
deeds are not in bank’s name [total market value NPR 4,237.65 million as per independent engineer’s valuation in Ashad 2080], however,
possession and use of such land (including building constructed over it) is with the bank.

(c) The Bank has made accumulated provision of NPR 21,966.91 million towards the Liabilities for Employee Defined Benefit Obligation
(pension, gratuity, endowment life insurance fund and accumulated leave) as on 31 Ashad, 2081 including additional provision of NPR
4,697.94 million for the current financial year, based on the actuary valuation which has taken increment of 6% and 3% respectively for
Salary and Pension. The factors, input and assumptions used in the valuation are not compatible with historical trends of the bank like
average historical increment rate for salary and pension growth is 7.51% and 3.59% over the period of last five years. The fund provision
requires technical expertise of actuary in addition to historical incremental trends to ascertain the impact in the financial statements.
Thus, the amount of provision made will vary as the actuary considers several assumptions for valuation of Employee Defined Benefit
Obligation such as discount rate, mortality, salary increment, retirement benefit increment and withdrawal, etc.
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Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of subsidiary companies, namely RBB Merchant Banking Ltd and RBB Securities Company
Limited. The financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us by the management. Our opinion on the financial statements so far as it relates to the accounts and disclosures included
in respect of the subsidiary is based solely on the report of other auditors.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements is not modified in respect of the above matter.
Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Except for the
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, we have determined that the matters described below to be the key audit
matters to be communicated in our report:

Key Audit Matter How the Key Audit Matter was Addressed

a. Interest Recognition

The interest income of the bank is recognized on an accrual basis and Our audit approach regarding verification of the process of interest
follows the Interest Income Recognition Guidelines issued by Nepal
Rastra Bank. Recognition of interest income on bad loans involves the
judgments on calculating the net realizable value of loans and advances.
As an automated system is yet to be used to suspend recognition
of income based on the overdue status of the loan and fair value of
collateral as well as a review of fair valuation of collateral on a regular
basis, manual intervention is required in the interest recognition process
and hence create a risk of improper application of the guidelines and
determination of the Fair Value of the collateral. Other liabilities include
excess interest payable to loan customers reversing the interest income
which may vary when the bank commences the refund. This may, in turn,

recognition included:

a. Obtaining a clear understanding of the process of accrual of interest
income on loans and advances in the Core Banking Software of the bank.

b.  Forfairvalue of collateral, we relied on the latest available valuation report
of the collateral and have test-checked it as per NRB Income Recognition
Guidelines 2019.

¢ Test checked the interest income recording with manual computation on
sampled borrowers.

d. Test-checked the premium charged on sampled borrowers from the

have an effect on the recognition of interest income of the bank thus, we report provided and the basis taken by the management to arrive at the

have considered them as key audit matter. excess interest payable. . . . .
(Ref Note 3.14 and 4.29 of Financial Statements) e.  Review and verify the transactions relating to manual debit or credit of

interest in the system.
f.  Understanding as to how the Bank’s management monitors their
business, analyze its credit portfolio and the interest income thereon.

b. Impairment of Loans and Advances to Customers

As per NRB Directive 4, the bank shall measure impairment loss on loans  Our audit approach regarding verification of impairment of loans and advances
and advances at the higher of: included:

. Amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for @ Test the operating effectiveness of key controls established by the bank
loan loss provisioning; and to identify loss events and for determining the extent of provisioning

. ) required against non - performing loans and advances.
* Amount determined adopting Incurred Loss Model per the Carve out 1, Review the overdue status of loans and advances by obtaining data from

provided on NFRS 9 financial instruments -impairment. the system and matching the same with the NRB reports.

¢.  Review of sampled credit files, among other things, from the perspective
Impairment of loans and advances under the incurred loss model requires of the utilization of loans and advances for the intended purpose by way
an assessment of future cash flows as well as historical loss experiences of scrutiny of financial statements, account movement, account turnover
of portfolios. On the other hand, impairment of loans and advances etc. including the business visits of the selected borrowers.
under NRB norms for loan loss provisioning requires assessment of the d.  Review of credit files of sampled borrowers for expected future cash flows
overdue status of loans and advances and proper utilization of loans for with an indication of impairment is assessed based on the realizable value
the intended purpose. Significant estimates and assumptions are used of collateral securities based on management estimate.

by the management in such calculations. Hence, the assessment of the

availability and accuracy of required data for impairment of loans and  Assess the grouping of a homogeneous group of loans based on the
advances under incurred loss model as well as NRB provisioning norms nature and purpose of loans including data of historical loss experience
are considered. u purp Including stort xpert

in portfolios based on past due data from the system as well as data of
Considering the significance of the above matter to the financial |oan loss provisioning of the defined group in the past.

statements, we have identified this as a key audit matter.

(Ref. Note 4.6, 4.7 and 4.35 of Financial Statements)
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Key Audit Matter
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How the Key Audit Matter was Addressed

C. Information Technology System and Control over Financial Reporting

IT controls with respect to recording transactions, generating various
reports in compliance with NRB guidelines and other compliances to
regulators is an important part of the process. Such reporting is heavily
dependent on the effective working of Core Banking Software (CBS) and
other allied systems.

We have considered this a key audit matter as any control lapses,
validation failures, incorrect input data, and errors in the extraction of
data may result in incorrect financial reporting.

Our audit approach regarding the information technology of the bank is based
upon the Information Technology Guidelines issued by NRB and included:

a. Understanding of the business processes, IT Systems used to generate
and support those balances and associated IT application controls and IT
dependencies in manual controls.

b. Understanding the coding system adopted by the bank for various
categories of customers

¢ Evaluating and testing the design and operating effectiveness of certain
control activities over the integrity of the material IT systems that the
relevant to financial reporting.

d. Understanding the feeding of the data in the system and going through
the extraction of the financial information and statements from the IT
system existing in the bank.

e. Checking the user /authority matrix for any changes in the regulations/
policy of the bank

f.  Reviewed the reports generated by the system on a sample basis and
verified the interest income and expense booking regarding loans and
deposits on a test basis with the CBS of the bank.

d. Investment valuation and impairment

Investment of the bank comprises investment in government bonds,
T-bills, investment in quoted  and unquoted equity instruments. The
valuation of the aforesaid securities has been done in compliance with
NFRS and NRB Directive.

No financial statements have been available for investments in the
Subsidiary (Everest Foods Ltd) and investment in associates (Butwal
Suti Dhago Udhyog and Himal Cement Company Ltd) which have been
fully impaired. The Bank also made investments in shares of companies
unquoted, a few of them are not in operation.

Investment in Himal Cement Company (HCC) was made by erstwhile NIDC
Development Bank Ltd (NPR 36,892,100) which originally held 80.90%
shares in HCC, which has been reduced to 26.74% after the Government
of Nepal (Financial Comptroller General Officer) invested NPR 100 million
in the year 2071 B.S. Land and buildings owned by HCC including at Chovar
were taken over for Intermodal Container Depot and other facilities as
per the decision of the government, however, liquidation of HCC is still in
process with the agreed purchase consideration from the government thus
bank’s share in compensation is still to be determined and progressed.

Given the varieties of treatments in the valuation of investment based
on the nature of cash flow, the business model adopted, the complexity
of calculations and the significance of the amount involved in such
investments, we have considered this a Key Audit Matter.

(Ref. Note 4.5,4.8,4.10,4.11 5.8.4, 5.8.5 and 5.24 to the financial statements)

Our audit approach regarding verification of the process of investment
valuation, identification and impairment included:

a. Review of the investment of the bank and its valuation having reference to
NFRS and NRB Directives.

b.  Assess the nature of the expected cash flow of the investments as well as
the business model adopted by the management on the basis of available
evidence/circumstances and ensured that the classification of investment
is commensurate with the nature of cash flow and management’s
intention of holding the investment.

¢.  Test check the effective interest rate and amortization schedule on a test
basis for the investment valued at amortized cost.

d. Review the decisions and correspondences made with HCC and
Government of Nepal.

e. Ensure that fair valuation has been done at the closing rate in NEPSE at
the year-end for quoted investment and for the unquoted investment, net
assets value based on the certified financial reports.

f.  Review the valuation report provided by independent valuator.

e. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment is a significant and
complex area of the audit due to its materiality and the subjectivity
involved in fair values. The bank’s PPE includes significant assets subject
to estimation uncertainties, particularly in determining fair values.

Our audit approach regarding verification of property, plant and

equipment included:

a. Confirm that PPE is initially recorded at historical cost and verify the
accuracy of the cost basis by examining invoices, contracts and other
relevant documentation.

b. Confirm the existence and ownership of significant PPE by physically
inspecting assets, reviewing title deeds, and confirming ownership
documentation.

¢ Assessing the appropriateness of management’s assumption and the
application of professional judgement in the revaluation process.

d. Evaluating the qualifications and experience of the independent
valuators engaged by the bank for the valuation, including review of their
methodologies.

e. Ensure that the valuation methods applied are consistent with relevant
accounting standards.

f.  Assessing the adequacy of supporting documentation including the
valuation report and related evidence.

¥R
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statement and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Bank’s Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Report, the Board of Directors, and Chairman’s Statement but does not include the consolidated financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements, or our knowledge
obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. As the other information documents are in the process
of completion, the management has provided written representation that the final version of the documents will be provided when
available thus we have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with
Governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs)
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the management,

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the
Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. A separate
management letter outlining such findings and deficiencies has been issued on this date.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We further report that:

*  We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

* The consolidated financial statements including the consolidated statement of financial position, consolidated statement of
profit or loss, consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity, consolidated
statement of cash flows including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes have been prepared
in all material respect in accordance with the provisions of the Company Act, 2063, and they are in agreement with the books of
accounts of the Bank; and the accounts and records of the Bank are properly maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

* Inour opinion, the returns received from the branches of the bank are adequate for the audit purpose, though the statements are
independently not audited.

* To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and from our examination of the books of account
of the Bank, except as disclosed in Note 5.7.3 to the financial statements, we did not come across the cases where the Board of
Directors or any member thereof or any employee of the Bank have acted deliberately in contrary with the provisions of the law
relating to accounts or caused loss or damage to the Bank or committed any misappropriation or violated any directive of Nepal
Rastra Bank.

* Inour opinion, the business of the Bank was conducted within the scope of its authority.

¥

CA. Prakash Jung Thapa CA. Prakash Lamsal CA. Anup Kumar Shrestha
Partner Partner Partner
PJ.PN. & Co. P.L.R.G. Associates BRS Neupane & Co.

Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 241218CA00052CJZZ)

Date: 18th December 2024
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 241218CA00154cRnTr

Chartered Accountants
UDIN:241218CA000282AA5s
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Ason 31 Ashad 2081 (15th July 2024) Amount in NPR

As on As on Ason As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 13,844,459,177 9,792,016,200 13,829,176,338 9,789,494,581
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 35,651,222,900 22,675,064,515 35,651,222,900 22,675,064,515
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 43 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 44 3,750,229,152 658,476,800 3,750,229,152 658,476,800
Other trading assets 4.5 47,998,326 38,594,920 - -
Loan and advances to B/Fls 4.6 11,951,002,615 15,633,030,801 11,951,002,615 15,633,030,801
Loans and advances to customers 47 245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418 245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418
Investment securities 4.8 151,827,125,794 76,302,046,331 151,611,075,174 76,090,626,331
Current tax assets 4.9 5,456,307,382 4,817,335,828 5,454,870,372 4,816,614,834
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 - - 400,000,000 400,000,000
Investment in associates 411 2,624,797,660 2,308,066,591 884,906,463 809,443,020
Investment property 412 305,587,157 196,977,839 305,587,157 196,977,839
Property and equipment 413 30,470,934,920 30,364,970,237 30,467,336,350 30,362,094,565
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 33,442,944 51,576,681 31,922,309 50,454,590
Deferred tax assets 4.15 1,145,982 3,417,943 - -
Other assets 4.16 9,260,711,447 5,900,622,344 9,249,175,828 5,886,219,590
Total Assets 510,820,432,911 396,051,179,448 509,181,972,113 394,677,479,884

Particulars Note As on As on As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Institution 417 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 3,735,200,000 655,750,000 3,735,200,000 655,750,000
Deposits from customers 4.20 428,857,833,840 321,329,908,120 429,187,763,750 321,654,940,223
Borrowing 4.21 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
Current Tax Liabilities 4.9 736,065 - - -
Provisions 4.22 331,443,227 322,491,839 331,443,227 322,491,839
Deferred tax liabilities 415 7,021,685,737 7,454,994,597 7,021,685,737 7,454,994,597
Otbher liabilities 4.23 14,738,512,248 10,112,384,041 14,580,911,877 9,960,722,072
Debt securities issued 4.24 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - - -
Total liabilities 458,773,080,225 343,765,802,405 458,944,673,699 343,939,172,539
Equity

Share capital 4.26 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055
Share premium - - - -
Retained earnings 313,081,432 2,263,808,471 (1,222,153,150) 918,407,267
Reserves 4.27 36,096,894,199 34,384,191,517 35,822,074,509 34,182,523,023
Total equity attributable to equity holders 52,047,352,686 52,285,377,043 50,237,298,414 50,738,307,345
Non-controlling interest - - - -
Total equity 52,047,352,686 52,285,377,043 50,237,298,414 50,738,307,345
Total liabilities and equity 510,820,432,911 396,051,179,448 509,181,972,113 394,677,479,884
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 67,931,580,625 58,819,600,524 67,931,580,625 58,819,600,524
Net assets value per share 332.84 334.36 321.26 324.47

As per our report of even date
OB }3_[1_)_13‘;‘. <o % Joint Auditors
gt taman Khana Dl Kumar Dhungana Brecr

L NA) L

Ram Prasad Gyanwaly<J~

Sara¥watiAdhikari

Deputy Chief Executive Officer Director

Bimal Dangol

Deputy Executive Officer
o

Sanjay Kumar Shrestha
Department Chief, Finance

Date: 2081/09/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Independent Director
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Director
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15th July 2024)
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Amountin NPR

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Interest income 4.29 29,764,967,180 30,294,538,826 29,742,608,798 30,272,398,389
Interest expense 4.30 19,696,561,410 18,440,615,885 19,712,368,200 18,456,172,845
Net interest income 10,068,405,770 11,853,922,941 10,030,240,598 11,816,225,544
Fees and commission income 4.31 1,295,409,209 1,144,095,819 1,225,748,820 1,091,718,185
Fees and commission expense 4.32 512,728,035 435,704,459 499,697,795 427,219,979
Net fee and commission income 782,681,174 708,391,360 726,051,025 664,498,206
Net interest, fee and commission 10,851,086,944 12,562,314,301 10,756,291,623 12,480,723,750
income

Net trading income 433 53,797,476 (2,691,870) 51,190,570 (2,850,078)
Other operating income 434 640,174,974 686,783,356 737,381,808 790,512,795
Total operating income 11,545,059,394 13,246,405,787 11,544,864,001 13,268,386,467
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans 435 1,146,469,251 2,608,609,681 1,146,469,251 2,608,609,681
and other losses

Net operating income 10,398,590,143 10,637,796,106 10,398,394,750 10,659,776,786
Operating expense

Personnel expenses 4.36 4,374,281,954 3,983,003,356 4,349,257,915 3,967,263,742
Other operating expense 437 1,352,605,852 1,171,810,536 1,345,484,913 1,165,724,902
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38 614,625,675 565,796,698 613,384,844 564,539,418
Operating Profit 4,057,076,662 4,917,185,516 4,090,267,078 4,962,248,724
Non operating income 4.39 96,906,730 115,013,052 96,906,730 115,013,052
Non operating expense 4.40 6,715,021 - 6,715,021 -
Share of profit of associates 242,414,684 192,738,519 - -
Profit before income tax 4,389,683,055 5,224,937,087 4,180,458,787 5,077,261,776
Income tax expense 441

Current Tax 1,138,990,807 1,011,165,886 1,121,262,693 994,185,675
Deferred Tax 508,391,360 489,011,877 506,728,584 487,948,292
Profit for the period 2,742,300,888 3,724,759,324 2,552,467,510 3,595,127,809
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 2,742,300,888 3,724,759,324 2,552,467,510 3,595,127,809
Non-controlling interest - - - -
Profit for the period 2,742,300,888 3,724,759,324 2,552,467,510 3,595,127,809
Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share 17.54 25.09 16.32 24.22
Diluted earnings per share 17.54 25.09 16.32 24.22

Devendra Raman Khanal

)Vl Do ns<

e

As per our report of even date

Joint Auditors

Chief Executive Officer ?ﬁl;ﬁnlggnmar Dhungana Mahesh Bhattrai ! { M
, Director -
(ﬂ-’ e ) R e CA. Anup Kumar Shrestha
ikari RamPrasadGyanw.
Deputy Chief Executive Officer Director Sushil Ghimire
Director

Laxmﬁﬁ'e
Independent Director

Bimal Dangol
Deputy Executive Officer

s —

Sanjay Kumar Shrestha
Department Chief, Finance

Date: 2081/09/03

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15th July 2024)
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Amountin NPR

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Profit for the year 2,742,300,888 3,724,759,324 2,552,467,510 3,595,127,809
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit

or loss

Gains/(losses) from investments in equity 1,225,398,969 45,870,681 1,218,768,349 45,870,681

instruments measured at fair value

Gains/(losses) on revaluation

26,707,118,101

26,707,118,101

Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans

(4,352,226,499)

(1,646,495,337)

(4,352,226,499)

(1,646,495,337)

Income tax relating to above items

939,428,259

(7,531,948,033)

940,037,445

(7,531,948,033)

Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not
be reclassified to profit or loss

(2,187,399,269)

17,574,545,411

(2,193,420,705)

17,574,545,411

b) Items that are or may be reclassified to
profit or loss

Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge

Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating
financial assets of foreign operation)

Income tax relating to above items

Reclassify to profit or loss

Net Other Comprehensive Income that are or
may be reclassified to profit or loss

c) Share of other comprehensive income of
associate accounted as per equity method

67,129,761

19,986,434

Other comprehensive income for the period,
net of income tax

(2,120,269,508)

17,594,531,846

(2,193,420,705)

17,574,545,411

Total comprehensive income for the period

622,031,380

21,319,291,170

359,046,805

21,169,673,220

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank

622,031,380

21,319,291,170

359,046,805

21,169,673,220

Non-controlling interest

Total comprehensive income for the period

622,031,380

21,319,291,170

359,046,805

21,169,673,220

DA hng<i

Devendra Raman Khanal Dilip Kumar Dhungana

Chief Executive Officer Chairman

QR gy
SarastedtiAdhikari RamPrasadGyanw
Deputy Chief Executive Officer Director

=

Laxman Ghimire

Bimal Dangol Independent Director

Deputy Executive Officer

s —

Sanjay Kumar Shrestha
Department Chief, Finance

Date: 2081/09/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15th July 2024) A tin NPR
mount in

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

24,322,162,020

25,383,909,848

24,322,162,020

25,383,909,848

Fees and other income received

1,295,409,209

1,144,095,819

1,225,748,820

1,091,718,185

Dividend received

Receipts from other operating activities 718,306,980 752,661,194 718,310,089 753,942,986
Interest paid (19,484,061,410) (18,224,515,885) (19,499,868,200) (18,240,072,845)
Commission and fees paid (512,728,035) (435,704,459) (499,697,795) (427,219,979)
Cash payment to employees (5,943,967,171) (5,331,192,934) (6,051,473,564) (5,315,453,320)
Other expense paid (1,359,412,738) (1,171,810,536) (1,352,199,932) (1,165,724,902)
Operating cash flows before changes in (964,291,144) 2,117,443,047 (1,137,018,562) 2,081,099,973
operating assets and liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets (34,760,322,320) (24,477,555,710) (34,753,786,051) (24,484,027,983)
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank (12,976,158,385) (6,251,746,971) (12,976,158,385) (6,251,746,971)
Placement with bank and financial institutions - - - -
Other trading assets (9,403,406) 62,764 - -
Loan and advances to bank and financial 3,729,664,437 902,840,934 3,729,664,437 902,840,934
institutions

Loans and advances to customers (18,943,974,195) (19,620,937,983) (18,943,974,195) (19,620,937,983)
Other assets (6,560,450,770) 492,225,547 (6,563,317,907) 485,816,037
Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities 112,788,678,539 38,487,819,233 112,920,168,376 38,713,959,670
Due to bank and financial institutions 197,395,300 (3,419,149,205) 197,395,300 (3,419,149,205)
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - (24,060,736,189) - (24,060,736,189)
Deposit from customers 107,527,925,720 63,214,814,497 107,532,823,527 63,510,643,159
Borrowings - - - -
Other liabilities 5,063,357,519 2,752,890,130 5,189,949,549 2,683,201,905
Net cash flow from operating activities 77,064,065,076 16,127,706,571 77,029,363,7624 16,311,031,659

before tax paid

Income taxes paid

(1,777,962,360)

(2,191,039,200)

(1,759,518,231)

(2,174,303,449)

Net cash flow from operating activities 75,286,102,715 13,936,667,371 75,269,845,533 14,136,728,210
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securities - (14,695,655,219) - (14,965,444,658)

Receipts from sale of investment securities

(74,841,814,969)

(74,912,091,788)

Purchase of property and equipment (708,942,057) (1,031,015,421) (707,407,712) (1,031,751,204)
Receipt from the sale of property and 6,652,267 1,229,567 6,652,267 1,229,567
equipment

Purchase of intangible assets (480,250) (19,170,247) (480,250) (19,170,247)
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets - - - -
Purchase of investment properties - - - -
Receipt from the sale of investment - - - -
properties

Interest received 5,319,408,918 5,029,659,258 5,297,050,536 5,007,518,821
Dividend received 63,869,052 46,052,732 158,465,871 148,342,171
Net cash used in investing activities (70,161,307,039) (10,668,899,329) (70,157,811,077) (10,859,275,550)
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Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities

Repayment of debt securities

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities

Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Receipt from issue of shares

Dividends paid (859,852,699) (1,045,414,688) (859,852,699) (1,045,414,688)
Interest paid (212,500,000) (322,641,096) (212,500,000) (322,641,100)
Other receipt/payment - - - -
Net cash from financing activities (1,072,352,699) (1,368,055,783) (1,072,352,699) (1,368,055,787)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 4,052,442,977 1,899,712,258 4,039,681,7568 1,909,396,872
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at Shrawan 1, 9,792,016,200 7,892,303,947 9,789,494,581 7,880,097,707
2080

Cash and cash equivalent acquired from - - - -
merger

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash - - - -
and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Ashad end 13,844,459,177 9,792,016,200 13,829,176,338 9,789,494,581

2081

VA Wiy

Dilip Kumar Dhungana
Chairman

(W e
RamPrasadGyanw

Director

=

Laxman Ghimire
Independent Director

Devendra Raman Khanal
Chief Executive Officer

SaraswatiAdhikari
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Bimal Dangol
Deputy Executive Officer

Jprs—

Sanjay Kumar Shrestha
Department Chief, Finance

Date: 2081/09/03
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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As per our report of even date

Joint Auditors

Mahesh Bhattrai

Director
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,

Sushil Ghimire

Director
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CA. Anup Kumar Shrestha
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
STATEMENT OF DISTRIBUTABLE PROFIT OR LOSS

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 (15th July 2024)

9 & Tiffe yfaaeT 050/59

For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 For the Year Ended 31 Ashad 2080
(15th July 2024) (16th July 2023)

Opening balance of Retained Earnings 918,407,267 1,863,442,017
Adjustments:

Dividend Distributed (860,055,738) (1,742,544,887)
Derecognition of Accrued Interest Receivable up to previous Year (-) - -
Accrued Interest Adjustment - -
Prior period Income(+)/(-) - (10,488,292)
Restated Opening Balance of Retained Earnings 58,351,529 110,408,838
Net profit or (loss)for the year 2,552,467,510 3,595,127,809
1. Appropriations:

1.1 Profit required to be appropriated to statutory reserve 717,979,278 1,374,929,550
a. General reserve 510,493,502 719,025,562
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund 1,413,399 18,730,003
c. Capital redemption reserve - -
d. Corporate social responsibility fund (18,712,076) 17,837,340
e. Employees' training fund (22,215,547) (15,608,855)
f. Other 247,000,000 634,945,500
Investment Adjustment Reserve (10,000,000) 9,945,500
Debenture Redemption Reserve 250,000,000 625,000,000
Fair Value Reserve 7,000,000 -
Profit or (loss) before regulatory adjustment 1,834,488,233 2,220,198,259
Regulatory adjustment :

a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (5,989,150) (113,288,638)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)

d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+)

(72,225,196)

(13,108,745)

e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+) 9,779,983 (133,255,710)
f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)

g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) (3,046,558,549) (1,152,546,736)
i. Other (+/-)

-Fair value reserve

Distributable profit or (loss) for the Year (1,280,504,679) 807,998,430
Net Distributable Profit up to this year (1,222,153,151) 918,407,267

ER 1
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1. Reporting Entity

1.1. Corporate Information

Rastriya Banijya Bank Limited (“the Bank”), the commercial
bank majorly owned by Government of Nepal (99.97%); was
established on 10 Magh, 2022 (23 January 1966) under the
Rastriya Banijya Bank Act, 2021. The Bank was re-registered as
a public limited company on 06 Baishakh, 2063 (19 May, 2006)
under the Companies Act, 2063 with its registered and central
office in Kathmandu.

The Bank operates commercial banking activities as Class “Ka”
financial institution under the license from Nepal Rastra Bank.
The operations of the Bank and Central Office Departments were
carried out this year from the various 294 Branches, 7 Province
Offices in Nepal.

1.2. Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements comprise
the Bank (Parent Company) and its Subsidiaries (together
referred to as the ‘Group’and individually as ‘Group entities’) and
the Group’s interest in its associate company. The Bank is the
ultimate parent of the Group.

1.3. Subsidiaries

RBB Merchant Bank Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary
company of the Bank which was incorporated on 15 Magh,
2072 (29 January, 2016), as a public limited company under the
Companies Act, 2063. The subsidiary holds license to provide
merchant banking and investment banking services under the
Merchant Banker Regulations, 2064 by the securities board of
Nepal SEBON in 28 Jestha, 2074 (11 June , 2017). The financial
statement of the subsidiary was considered for preparing the
consolidated financial statements of the Bank.

RBB Securities Company Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary
company of the Bank which was incorporated on 24 Asoj, 2079
(10 October, 2022), as a public limited company under the
Companies Act, 2063. The subsidiary holds license to provide
limited securities brokerage and related services under the
Securities Dealers (Securities Brokers and Securities Dealers)
Regulations, 2064 by the securities board of Nepal SEBON in 32
Shrawan, 2080. The financial statement of the subsidiary was
considered for preparing the consolidated financial statements
of the Bank.

“The Group” represents the Bank, RBB Merchant Banking Limited
and RBB Securities Company Limited.

1.4. Associates
The Bank has following nine associate companies as on 31 Ashad,
2081 (15 July, 2024).

a. Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd.

b. Himal Cement Company Limited
¢. Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog Limited
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d. Neco Insurance Limited

e. National Life Insurance Company Limited
f. Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited
g. Nepal Stock Exchange Limited

h. Gorakhkali Rubber Udhyog Limited

i. Nepal Ban Nigam

Further details of associates has been mentioned in notes 5.24
below.

2. Basis of Preparation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have
been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) read along with the approved carve-
outs and in the format as per Directive No. 4 of Nepal Rastra
Bank’s Unified Directives, 2080. Historical cost convention has
been used for financial statement recognition and measurement
except otherwise required by NFRS. Where, measurement bases
other than historical costs, such as fair value has been applied,
and these have been disclosed in accordance with the applicable
reporting framework.

The amounts of financial statements have been presented in
Nepalese Rupee (NPR) being the functional currency of the
Bank. The figures are rounded to the nearest rupee except where
indicated otherwise.

The financial statements comprise the Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the Notes to the Accounts.

2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
The accompanying financial statements cover annual reporting
period starting on 17 July, 2023 and ending on 15 July, 2024 (01
Shrawan, 2080 to 31 Ashad, 2081) and the financial position is
reported as at the year-end date of 15 July, 2024 (31 Ashad, 2081).

The financial statements of the Bank along with the accompanied
notes to the financial statements were approved by the Board
of Directors in its 2727th meeting and the Board acknowledges
the responsibility of preparation of the financial statements. The
approved financial statements have been recommended for
approval of the shareholders in the 19th annual general meeting
of the Bank.

2.3 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The Bank, for the preparation of financial statement in
compliance with NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies
to most appropriately suit its circumstances and operating
environment. Further, the Bank is required to make judgments in
respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting
estimate or assumption to be followed could materially affect



ficer aifdTse 4w
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

A md dw

the financial statements. It is also required to make estimates
and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure
of contingent liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the
financial statements. The Bank applies estimates in preparing
and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision
to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which
the estimates are revised, and are applied prospectively.

The accounting estimates are appropriately disclosed in the
relevant sections of the Notes wherever the estimates have
been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of
accounting estimates, if any.

The accounting policies as explained in Section 3 herein were
consistently applied to all the years presented except otherwise
stated. Changes in accounting policies, if any, are to be disclosed
with the financial impact to the extent possible. When polices are
not guided by the reporting framework, NFRS, other reporting
standards and generally accepted accounting principles are to
be followed.

2.3.1 Going Concern

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern
basis as the Bank has adequate resources to continue its business
for the foreseeable future. In making this assessment, a wide
range of information have been considered, which were relevant
to present and future conditions, including future projections
of profitability, cash flows and capital resources. Further, Bank’s
management is not aware of the uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as going
concern.

2.4 Changes in accounting policies
The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the
previous financial year.

2.5 Reporting Pronouncements

The Bank has, for the preparation of financial statements, adopted
the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 2018 (NFRS), developed
by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of Nepal and pronounced
by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The
NFRS conforms, in all material respect, to International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

However, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN)
vide its notice dated 18 July, 2022 has resolved that Carve-outs
in NFRS with Alternative Treatment and effective period shall
be provided to the Banks and Financial Institutions regulated
by Nepal Rastra Bank on the specific recommendation of
Accounting Standard Board (ASB). Details of carve out provided
are as follows.
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2.5.1 NFRS 9: Financial Instruments

a) Impairment

1. An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or
group of financial assets measured at amortized cost is impaired.
If any such evidence exists, the entity shall apply paragraph 5
(given below) to determine the amount of any impairment loss
unless the entity is bank or financial institutions registered as
per Bank and Financial Institutions Act, 2073. Such entities shall
measure impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher of
amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank
for loan loss provision and amount determined as per paragraph
5 (given below); and shall apply paragraph 5 (given below)
to measure the impairment loss on financial assets other than
loan and advances. The entity shall disclose the impairment
loss as per this carve-out and the amount of impairment loss
determined as per paragraph 5 (given below)

2. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
Impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a 'loss Event') and
that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future
cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can
be reliably estimated. It may not be possible to identify a single,
discrete event that caused the impairment rather the Combined
effect of several events may have caused the impairment. Losses
expected as a result of future events, no matter how likely, are not
recognized. Objective evidence That a financial asset or group
of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the holder of the asset about the following loss events:

a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

b) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

¢) the lender, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower's financial difficulty, granting to the borrower a
concession that the lender would not otherwise consider;

d) itbecoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or other financial re-organization;

e) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or

f) observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a group of
financial assets since the initial recognition of those assets,
although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the
individual financial assets in the group, including:

EQS)



e aifdiza dd
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurdm! mrd dw

* Adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group (e.g., an increased number of delayed payments or
an increased number of credit card borrowers who have
reached their credit limit and are paying the minimum
monthly amount); or

¢ National or local economic conditions that correlate with
defaults on the assets in the group (e.g. an increase in
the unemployment rate in the geographical area of the
borrowers, a decrease in property prices for mortgages in
the relevant area, a decrease in oil prices for loan assets to
oil producers, or adverse changes in industry conditions that
affect the borrowers in the group)

3. The disappearance of an active market because an entity's
financial instruments are no longer publicly traded is not evidence of
impairment. A downgrade of an entity's credit rating is not, of itself,
evidence of impairment, although it may be evidence ofimpairment
when considered with other available information. A decline in the
fair value of a financial asset below its cost or amortized cost is not
necessarily evidence of impairment (for example, a decline in the
fair value of an investment in a debt instrument that results from an
increase in the risk-free interest rate).

4. In some cases the observable data required to estimate the
amount of an impairment loss on a financial asset may be
limited or no longer fully relevant to current circumstances. For
example, this may be the case when a borrower is in financial
difficulties and there are few available historical data relating to
similar borrowers. In such cases, an entity uses its experienced
judgment to estimate the amount of any impairment loss.
Similarly, an entity uses its experienced judgment to adjust
observable data for a group of financial assets to reflect current
circumstances. The use of reasonable estimates is an essential
part of the preparation of financial statements and does not
undermine their reliability.

5. If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
financial assets measured at amortized cost has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset shall be
reduced either directly or through use of an allowance account.
The amount of the loss shall be recognized in Profit or loss.

6. An entity first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant (see
paragraph 2 above). If an entity determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
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a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that
are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues to be recognized are notincluded
in a collective assessment of impairment.

7. If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognized (such
as an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating), the previously
recognized impairment loss shall be reversed either directly or
by adjusting an allowance account' The reversal shall not result
in a carrying amount of the financial asset that exceeds what the
amortized cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognized at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount
of the reversal shall be recognized in Profit or loss.

The carve out is not optional and has been provided up to FY
2023/2024. Bank will measure the impairment of loan and
advances to customers as higher of the impairment as assessed
under NFRS or as per the norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra
Bank. The provision is mandatory where impairment under
NFRS and impairment under Nepal Rastra Bank norms has been
disclosed for comparison and the higher of the two is charged as
impairment and recognized in the financial statements.

b) Impracticability to determine transaction cost of all
previous years which is the part of effective interest rate
Effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity
shall estimate cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, call and
similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The
calculationincludesallfees paid orreceived, unlessitisimmaterial
or impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the
contract that are an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts. There
is a presumption that the cash flows and the expected life
of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated
reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to
estimate reliably the cash flows or the expected life of a financial
instrument (or group of financial instruments), the entity shall
use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual term of
the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).

The carve out is optional and has been provided for the FY
2023/2024. Accordingly, the bank has opted the carve out.

2.6 New Standards in Issue but Not Yet Effective

New standards issued and amendments to the existing standards
and interpretations made by ASB have been applied along with
the carve outs wherever necessary.
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The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal, (ICAN) has
issued a new version of NFRS on 11 Ashad, 2077 (NFRS 2018)
which covers NFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts and NFRS 17
Insurance Contracts.

2.7 New Standards and Interpretations Not adopted

The following amendments have not been adopted by the group
owing to the carve out issued Institute of Chartered Accountant
of Nepal, applicable up to FY 2023/24.

NFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’-Impairment

IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ was issued by the IASB in July
2014 and effective internationally for the financials beginning
on or after 01 January, 2018. Accounting Standard Board of
Nepal endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments with mandatory
application from the fiscal year 2021/22. Incurred Loss Model as
specified in carve out issued by Institute of Chartered Accountant
of Nepal has been used for impairment calculation. The actual
requirement of NFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model.

Expected Credit Loss Model (ECL) of Impairment

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is a forward-looking
model. The ECL estimates are unbiased, probability-weighted,
and include supportable information about past events, current
conditions, and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Under the general approach, NFRS 9 recognizes three stage
approach to measure expected credit losses and recognized
interest income.

Stage 1: 12-month ECL - No significantly increased credit risk
financial instruments that have not had a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition require, at initial recognition
a provision for ECL associated with the probability of default
events occurring within the next 12 months (12-month ECL). For
those financial assets with a remaining maturity of less than 12
months, a Probability of Default (PD) is used that corresponds to
the remaining maturity. Interest will be calculated on the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset before adjusting for ECL

Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - Significantly increased credit risk in the
eventofasignificantincreasein creditrisk sinceinitial recognition,
a provision is required for the lifetime ECL representing losses
over the life of the financial instrument (lifetime ECL).

Interest income will continue to be recognized on a gross basis.

Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - Defaulted Financial instruments that
move into Stage 3 once credit impaired and purchases of credit
impaired assets will require a lifetime provision. Interest income
will be calculated based on the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset less ECL

The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial
statements, if Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is introduced.
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2.8 Discounting
Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are
non-current and the impact of the discounting is material.

The Group determines amortized cost of a financial asset or a
financial liability using the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash payments or receipts throughout the expected life of a
financial asset or a financial liability to the net carrying amount
of the financial asset or liability. If expected life cannot be
determined reliably, then the contractual life is used.

In case where the Group assesses that the transaction amount of
a financial asset or a financial liability does not represent its fair
value, the related future cash flows are discounted at prevailing
interest rate to determine the initial fair value.

2.9 Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Wherever the information is not adequately available and the
cost to develop the same would exceed the benefit derived,
such exception to NFRS implementation has been noted and
disclosed in respective sections.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements are prepared on a historical cost
basis except for the following items which were measured or
recognized as stated:

1) Financial assets and liabilities classified as FVTOCI or FVTPL
are measured at fair value on its initial and subsequent
recognition.

2) Financial asset and liabilities classified as Amortized cost are
measured at amortized cost.

3) Liabilities for defined benefit obligations are recognized
at the present value of the defined benefit obligation after
deducting fair value of plan assets.

4) Right of Use (ROU) Assets recognized under a lease
agreement are measured at the amount that comprises of
Initial Measurement of Lease Liability plus lease payments
made at or before the commencement date less lease
incentives plus initial direct cost incurred by lessee plus
estimation of future dismantling and restoration cost if any.

5) Lease Liabilities under the lease agreements are measured at
the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at
that date, discounted using Incremental Borrowing rate.

1%
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3.2 Basis of Consolidation

a. Business Combination

The bank has prepared both separate and group financial
statements as required by Unified directives, 2080 and NRB
guidelines.

In separate financial statements investment in subsidiaries
have been accounted at cost. The Group's financial statements
comprise consolidation of the financial statements of the Bank
and those of the following entities:

The Subsidiary, in accordance with NFRS 10 - “Consolidated
Financial Statements”; and business combination are accounted
using the acquisition method as prescribed under NFRS 3-
“Business Combination”.

b. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by the Bank. The Bank
controls an entity if it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the investee.
The Financial Statements of subsidiaries are included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases.

The Bank reassesses whether it has control if there are changes
to one or more of the elements of control. In preparing the
consolidated financial statements, the financial statements
are combined line by line by adding the like items of assets,
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the
parent with those of its subsidiary. The carrying amount of the
parent’s investment in subsidiary and the parent’s portion of
equity of subsidiary are eliminated in full. All intra group assets
and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating
to transactions between entities of the group (such as interest
income and technical fee) are eliminated in full while preparing
the consolidated financial statements.

c. Non-Controlling Interest (NCI)

Non-controlling interest represents the proportionate share
of profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiaries not owned
directly by the Group. Non-controlling interest is presented in
the consolidated statement of financial position with equity
separately from the equity attributable to the shareholders of
the Group.

For each business combination, the Bank elects to measure any
non-controlling interests in the acquiree either at fair value; or at
their proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets,
which are generally at fair value.

Changes in the Bank’s interest in a subsidiary that do not result
in a loss of control are accounted for as transactions with owners

%0
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in their capacity as owners. Adjustments to non-controlling
interests are based on a proportionate amount of the net assets
of the subsidiary. No adjustments are made to goodwill and no
gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

The Bank does not have any NCl as on reporting date.

d. Loss of Control

Upon the loss of control, the Bank derecognizes the assets and
liabilities of the subsidiary, carrying amount of non-controlling
interests and the cumulative translation differences recorded
in equity related to the subsidiary. Further parent’s share of
components previously recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI) is reclassified to profit or loss or transfer to
retained earnings as appropriate. Any surplus or deficit arising
on the loss of control is recognized in the profit or loss. If the
Group retains any interest in the previous subsidiary, then such
interest is measured at fair value at the date that control is lost.
Subsequently, itis accounted for as an equity-accounted investee
or in accordance with the Group's accounting policy for financial
instruments depending on the level of influence retained.

There was no loss of control during the fiscal year 2080/81.

e. Transaction Elimination on Consolidation

All intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized
income and expenses (except for foreign currency transaction
gains or losses) arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealized losses are eliminated in the same way as unrealized
gains, but only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment

3.3 Equity Method of Accounting

The bank has prepared both separate and group financial
statements as required by NRB’s Unified directives, 2080 and NRB
guidelines.

In separate financial statements Investment in associates
have been accounted at cost. The Group’s financial statements
comprise of Investment in associates accounted using equity
method.

The equity method is a method of accounting whereby the
investment is initially recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter
for the post-acquisition change in the investor’s share of the
investee’s net assets. The investor’s profit or loss includes its
share of the investee’s profit or loss and the investor’s other
comprehensive income includes its share of the investee’s other
comprehensive income.

The proportionate share of the profit or loss and net assets of the
Associate Company in accordance with NAS - 28 “Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures"”.
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a. Associates
An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant
influence.

If an entity holds, directly or indirectly (e.g., through subsidiaries),
20 per cent or more of the voting power of the investee, it is
presumed that the entity has significant influence, unless it can
be clearly demonstrated that this is not the case. Conversely, if
the entity holds, directly or indirectly (e.g., through subsidiaries),
less than 20 per cent of the voting power of the investee, it is
presumed that the entity does not have significant influence,
unless such influence can be clearly demonstrated. A substantial
or majority ownership by another investor does not necessarily
preclude an entity from having significant influence.

The existence of significant influence by an entity is usually
evidenced in one or more of the following ways:

* representation on the board of directors or equivalent
governing body of the investee;

* participation in policy-making processes, including
participation in decisions about dividends or other
distributions;

* material transactions between the entity and its investee;

* interchange of managerial personnel; or

* provision of essential technical information.

Details of associates have been mentioned in notes 5.24 below.

3.4 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand and
highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of three
months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and are used by
the Bank in the management of its short-term commitments.
Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortized cost in the
statement of financial position.

3.5 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

3.5.1 Recognition

The Bank initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability
in its statement of financial position when, and only when, it
becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
The Bank initially recognizes loans and advances, deposits and
debt securities/ subordinated liabilities issued on the date they
are originated which is the date that the Bank becomes party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in
equity instruments, bonds, debenture, Government securities,
Nepal Rastra Bank bond or deposit auction, reverse repos,
outright purchase are recognized on trade date at which the
Bank commits to purchase/ acquire the financial assets. Regular
way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognized on trade
date at which the Bank commits to purchase or sell the asset.
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3.5.2 Classification

Financial Assets

The Bank classifies the financial assets as subsequently measured
at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of the Bank'’s business
model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The two classes
of financial assets are as follows:

a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost: a financial

asset is measured at amortized cost if the asset is held within
a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to
collect contractual cash flows and if the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets measured at fair value: a financial asset other
than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair
value. They are further classified into two categories as below:

* Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or
loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction
cost directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized
in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

* Financial assets are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if the Investment in an equity
instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial
recognition, the Bank makes an irrevocable election that the
subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be
recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as
financial assets at fair value though other comprehensive
income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair
value and changes in fair value are recognized in other
comprehensive income.

Investment in Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI

The Group has irrevocably elected at initial recognition to
measure certain investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI.
The election is made in respect of equity investments that are
not held for trading. Only dividend income arising on such
investment is recognized in profit or loss.

Subsequent fair value changes (unrealized gains or losses) on
equity investments irrevocably elected for FVTOCI presentation
is recognized in other comprehensive income. In the event such
fair value changes is realized upon sale of the investment it is not
reclassified to profit or loss, rather it is recognized directly within
equity. The related taxes payable and the statutory employee bonus
payable in respect of the realized fair value changes upon sale of the
investment is recognized through expense charge to profit or loss.

=9
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Also, Bank has adopted policy of computation of fair value of
staff loan at amortized cost using discount rate as base rate of
bank as at year end.

Financial Liabilities
The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial
guarantees and loan commitments, as follows:

* Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss:
Financial liabilities are classified at fair value through profit or
loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction
cost directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes
in fair value is recognized at profit or loss

* Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost: Financial
liabilities other than those measured at fair value though
profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at
amortized cost using effective interest method.

3.5.3 Measurement

Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair
value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets
and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured
either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the
classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or
liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently
measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is
the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus
or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest
rate method of any difference between that initial amount and
the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment
or uncollectibility.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently
measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized
in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair
value through other comprehensive income are recognized in
other comprehensive income.

3.5.4 De-recognition

De-recognition of Financial Assets

The Bank derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it

R
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transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which
the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial asset.

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allocated
to the portion of the asset transferred) and the consideration
received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability
assumed) shall be recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

In transactions in which the Bank neither retains nor transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial
asset and it retains control over the asset, the Bank continues to
recognize the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement,
determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in
the value of the transferred asset.

De-recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between
the carrying value of the original financial liability and the
consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.5.5 Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged,
or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties
in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The
fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk. The fair
values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar
instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or
similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments
valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which
could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is
not based on observable market data.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument
using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument.
A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and
regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm'’s length basis. If a market for a
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financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value
using a valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using
recent arm's length transactions between knowledgeable,
willing parties (if available), reference to the current fair value of
other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted
cash flow analyses.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at
initial recognition is the transaction price - i.e., the fair value of
the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the
fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be
different to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions
in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a
valuation technique whose variables include only data from
observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit
or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases,
the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but
is recognized over the life of the instrument on an appropriate
basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or
the fair value becomes observable.

All unquoted equity instruments are recorded at average of price
determined as per Capitalized Earning Method and Net Assets
Value per share. Entities of which no data is whatsoever available,
valuation has been done at cost net of impairment if any.

3.5.6 Impairment

At each reporting date the Bank assesses whether there is
any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and
impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events
occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event),
and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

The Bank considers the following factors in assessing objective
evidence of impairment:

- Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest
payments.

- When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid
or delay discharge of its obligation.

-Where the Bank initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of
a credit obligation of the counterpart.

-Where the Bank consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting
in a diminished financial obligation, demonstrated by a material
forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.
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- Where there is observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows of a
group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be
identified with specific individual financial assets.

The Bank considers evidence of impairment for loans and
advances and amortized cost investment securities at both a
specific asset and collective level. All individually significant
loans and advances and amortized cost investment securities
are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any
impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified.

Loans and advances and amortized cost investment securities
that are not individually significant are collectively assessed
for impairment by grouping together loans and advances
and amortized cost investment securities with similar risk
characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual basis for trade
receivables and other financial assets based on the internal and
external indication observed.

In assessing collective impairment, the Bank uses statistical
modelling of historical trends of the probability of default, the
timing of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, adjusted
for management’s judgment as to whether current economic
and credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely
to be greater or less than suggested by historical trends. Default
rates, loss rates and the expected timing of future recoveries are
regularly benchmarked against actual outcomes to ensure that
they remain appropriate.

a) Impairment charge /(reversal) and write off

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). The amount of the loss is recognized in profit
or loss. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the
use of an impairment allowance account.

Subsequent reversal of impairment loss, due to factors such as
an improvement in the debtor’s credit rating, is recognized in
profit or loss. The reversal shall not result in a carrying amount of
the financial asset that exceeds what the amortized cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognized at the date
the impairment is reversed.

Financial assets (and the related impairment allowance accounts)
are written off either partially or in full, when there is no realistic
prospect of recovery. Where financial assets are secured, this is
after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security.
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b) Impairment losses on assets measured at amortized cost
As per Carve out issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Nepal (ICAN) on 2079/04/02

Financial assets carried at amortized cost (such as amounts due
from Banks, loans and advances to customers as well as held-
to—maturity investments are impaired, and impairment losses
are recognized, only if there is objective evidence as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset. The amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the deemed
recoverable value of loan.

Loans and advances to customers with significant value
(Principal outstanding Rs. 100 million or more) and borrowers
classified as non-performing as per Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified
Directives, 2080 are assessed for individual impairment test. The
recoverable value of loan is estimated on the basis of realizable
value of collateral and the conduct of the borrower/past
experience of the bank. Assets that are individually assessed and
for which no impairment exists are grouped with financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assessed
for impairment. The credit risk statistics for each group of the
loan and advances are determined by management prudently
based on the past experience. For the purpose of collective
assessment of impairment, the assets are categorized in to the
following nine broad products as follows:

1.Term Loan

2. Auto Loan

3.Home Loan

4. Personal Loan

5. Overdraft

6. Other Working Capital Loan
7.Gold Loan

8. Deprived & Priority Sector Loan
9. Other Loan

If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated impairment
loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the income
statement. If a future write—off is later recovered, the recovery is
credited to the 'Income Statement’.

As per Loan Loss Provision of Nepal Rastra Bank

Loan loss provisions in respect of non-performing loans and
advances are based on management’s assessment of the
degree of impairment of the loans and advances, subject to the
minimum provisioning level prescribed in relevant Nepal Rastra
Bank guidelines. Provision has been made for possible losses on
loans and advances including bills purchased at 1.20% to 100%
on the basis of classification of loans and advances, overdraft
and bills purchased in accordance with Nepal Rastra Bank’s
Unified Directives, 2080. However, provision for possible losses
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on insured loans and advances has been made at 0.30% to 25%
on the basis of classification of loans and advances in accordance
with Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives, 2080.

Policies Adopted

As per the NFRS Carve out issued on 02 Shrawan, 2079 the Bank
measured impairment loss on loan and advances as the higher
of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra
Bank for loan loss provision and amount determined as per
aforementioned carve out.

3.6 Trading Assets and Liabilities

Trading assets and liabilities are those assets and liabilities that
the Bank acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling
or repurchasing in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio
that is managed together for short-term profit or position taking.
They are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently
measured at fair value in the statement of financial position, with
transaction costs recognized in profit or loss. All changes in fair
value are recognized as part of net trading income in profit or
loss as regarded as fair value through profit & loss account.

3.7 Derivatives Assets and Derivative Liabilities

Derivatives held for risk management purposes include all
derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified as trading
assets or liabilities. Derivatives held for risk management
purposes are measured at fair value in the statement of financial
position. Hedge accounting is not adopted for certain derivatives
held for risk management such as Forward Exchange Contracts.

3.8 Property and Equipment

a. Recognition and Measurement

The cost of an item of property and equipment shall be recognized
as an asset, initially recognized at cost, if, and only if it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the entity; and if the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the following:

- the cost of materials and direct labour;

- any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to
a working condition for their intended use;

- when the Bank has an obligation to remove the asset or restore
the site, an estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing
the items and restoring the site on which they are located; and

- capitalized borrowing costs.

The Bank adopts cost model for entire class of property and
equipment except for the freehold land. Neither, class of the property
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and equipment are measured at revaluation model nor is their
fair value measured at the reporting date. Any revaluation reserve
acquired from the merger accounted for using pooling of interest
method are shown at the carrying amount. The items of property and
equipment except for freehold are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

Use of Revaluation Model for Freehold Land Portfolio

The Bank adopts revaluation model for freehold land portfolio.
Entire portfolio of freehold land shall be revalued in every 5
years for determination of their fair value. The increase in fair
value over the cost of freehold land shall be recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity as
assets revaluation reserve. The same reserve shall be charged
in case the fair value of the land decreases up to the extent of
available revaluation reserve in respect of the land. If the amount
decreases further, it shall be charged to Profit and loss account.

The decrease in fair value of land shall be charged to the profit or
loss account. However, the increase in fair value shall be recognized
in profit and loss account to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the land previously recognized in profit and loss.

The Bank shall periodically review the fair value of freehold
land, as entire class of the assets, and makes changes in the
recognized value. Professional valuators shall be used to fair value
determination. Besides periodical review, the Bank shall carry
out review in case of occurrence of any event that may reduce
the value of the freehold land on judgment of the management.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the
related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized if it is probable that the
future economic benefits from the expenditure will flow to the
Bank. Ongoing repairs and maintenance to keep the assets in
working condition are expensed as incurred. Any gain or loss
on disposal of an item of property and equipment (calculated as
the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the
carrying amount of the item) is recognized within other income
in profit or loss. The revaluation surplus included in equity in
respect of asset (freehold land) shall be transferred directly to
retained earnings when the asset (freehold land) is derecognized.

b. Capital Work in Progress
Fixed assets under construction and cost of assets not ready for
use are shown as capital work in progress.

c. Depreciation

Straight line method of depreciation on fixed assets is applied
to allocate their cost to their residual values over their estimated
useful life as per management judgment, as follows:
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Class of assets Useful life Residual Value
Computer up to 5 Years 1%
Furniture and up to 5 Years 2%
Fixtures
Office Equipment up to 5 years 1%
Vehicle up to 7 Years 5%
Building up to 50 Years 10%
Leasehold Lower of 15Yearsor 0
Lease Period
Software 5 years or expiry 0
period whichever is
lower

Assets costing less than Rs 2,000 are fully charged to profit loss
account in the year of purchase.

d. De-recognition

The carrying amount of Property and Equipment is derecognized
on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the de-
recognition of an item of property and equipment is included
in profit or loss when the item is derecognized (unless on a sale
& lease back). The gain is classified as revenue. The revaluation
surplus included in equity in respect of asset shall be transferred
directly to retained earnings when the asset is derecognized.

3.9 Intangible Assets

Acquired Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost incurred to acquire
and bring to use the asset, which reflects market expectations of
the probability that the future economic benefits embodied in
the asset will flow to the Bank, and are amortized on the basis of
their expected useful lives.

Computer Software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalized on the basis
of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific
software. Costs associated with the development of software
are capitalized where it is probable that it will generate future
economic benefits in excess of its cost. Computer software
costs are amortized on the basis of expected useful life. Costs
associated with maintaining software are recognized as an
expense as incurred.

At each reporting date, these assets are assessed for indicators
of impairment. In the event that an asset’s carrying amount is
determined to be greater than its recoverable amount, the asset
is written down immediately. Amortization methods, useful lives
and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate.
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3.10 Investment Property/Non-Current Assets Held for Sale
Investment Property

Investment properties includes land or land and buildings other
than those classified as property and equipment and non-
current assets held for sale. Generally, it includes land, land and
building acquired by the Bank as non-banking assets but not
sold as on the reporting date.

The Bank holds investment property that has been acquired
through enforcement of security over the loans and advances.

Investment properties are land or building or both other
than those classified as property and equipment under NAS
16 — “Property, Plant and Equipment”; and assets classified as
non-current assets held for sale under NFRS 5 - “Non - Current
Assets Held for Sale & Discontinued Operations” The Group
has recognized as investment property such land or land and
building acquired by the Bank as non-banking assets in course
of recovery of loans and advances to borrowers that have turned
into chronic defaulters.

Non-banking assets (only land and building) are initially
recognized at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition the
Group has chosen to apply the cost model allowed by NAS 40
- “Investment Property” and since it is not intended for owner-
occupied use, a depreciation charge is not raised.

Non-Current Assets Held for Sale

Non-current assets (such as property) and disposal groups
(including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal groups)
are classified as held for sale and measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell when: (i) their
carrying amounts will be recovered principally through sale; (ii)
they are FVTOCI in their present condition; and (iii) their sale is
highly probable.

Immediately before the initial classification as held for sale,
the carrying amounts of the assets (or assets and liabilities in a
disposal group) are measured in accordance with the applicable
accounting policies described above.

3.11 Income Tax

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and
deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except to the extent
that they relate to items recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income.

a. Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or recoverable on the
taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years. Current tax payable
also includes any tax liability arising from the declaration of
dividends.
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b. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized at the reporting date in respect of
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets or
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding
amounts used for taxation purposes (i.e., tax base).

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, carried forward unused tax credits and carried
forward unused tax losses (if any), to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which they
can be claimed. Deferred tax liabilities are the amounts of income
taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary
differences.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to be applied to temporary differences when
they will be reversed, using tax rates enacted, or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date. Deferred tax income or expense
relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in
Other Comprehensive Income.

3.12 Deposits, Debts Securities Issued and Subordinated
Liabilities

a. Deposits

The Bank accepts deposits from its customers under savings
account, current account, term deposits and margin accounts
which allows money to be deposited and withdrawn by the account
holder. These transactions are recorded on the bank's books, and
the resulting balance is recorded as a liability for the Bank and
represents the amount owed by the Bank to the customer.

b. Debt Securities Issued

Debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities are initially
measured at fair value minus incremental direct transaction
costs, and subsequently measured at their amortized cost
using the effective interest method, except where the Group
designates liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.

Currently the Bank has Six years “8.5% RBBL Debenture 2083”
issued on 25 Jestha, 2078 and allotted on 02 Ashad, 2078.

c. Subordinated Liabilities

Subordinated liabilities are those liabilities which at the event
of winding up are subordinate to the claims of depositors, debt
securities issued and other creditors. The bank does not have any
of such subordinated liabilities.

3.13 Provisions
The Bank recognizes a provision if, as a result of past event, the
Bank has a present constructive or legal obligation that can
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be reliability measured and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is
a possible obligation or a present obligation that may but
probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is
a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which
the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

A provision for onerous contract is recognized when the
expected benefits to be derived by the Bank from a contract are
lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligation under
the contract.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted
to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable
that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the
obligation, the provision is reversed. Contingent assets are not
recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent
assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that
an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related
income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

3.14 Revenue Recognition

Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the
period arising from the course of the ordinary activities of an
entity when those inflows result in increases in equity, other than
increases relating to contributions from equity participants.

The Bank’s revenue comprises of interest income, fees and
commission, foreign exchange income, cards income, remittance
income, bank assurance commission, etc. and the bases of
incomes recognition are as follows:

a. Interest Income

Interest income on FVTOCI assets and financial assets held at
amortized cost shall be recognized using the bank’s nominal
interest rate which is very close to effective interest rate using
effective interest rate method.

Forincome from loans and advances to customers, initial charges
are not amortized over the life of the loan and advances as the
income so recognized closely approximates the income that
would have been derived under effective interest rate method.
The difference is not considered material. The Bank considers
that the cost of exact calculation of effective interest rate
method exceeds the benefit that would be derived from such
compliance.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortized cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through
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the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset
or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment options)
but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation
includes all fees paid or received between parties to the contract
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and all other premiums or discounts.

The Bank recognizes the interest income on loans and advances
as per Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income, 2019 issued
by Nepal Rastra Bank. The guideline requires bank to cease to
accrue interest in case of loan where contractual payments of
principal and/or interest are more than 12 months in arrears,
irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral. Further, it
also requires the bank to cease accrual of interest income in case
of loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest
are more than 3 months in arrears and where the “net realizable
value”of security is insufficient to cover payment of principal and
accrued interest.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of
financial instruments held at fair value through profit or loss are
included in the statement of profit or loss in the period in which
they arise. Contractual interest income and expense on financial
instruments held at fair value through profit or loss is recognized
within net interest income.

b. Fees and Commission

Fees and Commissions are recognized at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the bank expects to be entitled
in exchange for providing the services. The performance
obligations, as well as the timing of their satisfaction are
identified, and determined, at the inception of the contract. Fees
and Commissions from services are recognized evenly over the
period, based on time-elapsed where performance obligations
are satisfied over time. Where performance obligations are
satisfied at a point in time, fees and commission are recognized
typically on completion of underlying service.

c. Dividend Income

Dividend income are recognized when right to receive such
dividend is established. Usually this is the ex-dividend date
for equity securities. Dividends are presented in net trading
income, net income from other financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss or other revenue based on the underlying
classification of the equity investment.

d. Net Trading Income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses related to trading
assets and liabilities, and includes all realized and unrealized
fair value changes, interest, dividends and foreign exchange
differences.
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e. Net Income from other Financial Instrument at Fair Value
Through Profit or Loss

Netincome from other financial instruments at fair value through
profit or loss relates to non-trading derivatives held for risk
management purposes that do not form part of qualifying hedge
relationships and financial assets and liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss. It includes all realized and unrealized
fair value changes, interest, dividends and foreign exchange
differences.

3.14.1 NFRS 15: Revenue from Contract with Customers
The standard requires the following five step model framework
to be followed for revenue recognition:

* Identification of the contracts with the customer

* Identification of the performance obligations in the contract

e Determination of the transaction price

e Allocation of the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

* Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a
performance obligation.

Bank has adopted NFRS 15 from the current fiscal year which
resulted in changes in accounting policies related to recognition
of Fees and commission. Accordingly, Fees and Commissions
are recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the bank expects to be entitled in exchange for
providing the services. The performance obligations, as well as
the timing of their satisfaction are identified, and determined,
at the inception of the contract. Fees and Commissions from
services are recognized evenly over the period, based on time-
elapsed where performance obligations are satisfied over time.
Where performance obligations are satisfied at a point in time,
fees and commission are recognized typically on completion of
underlying service.

3.15 Interest Expense

a. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an
undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected
to be paid under bonus required by the Bonus Act, 2030 to pay
the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee
and the obligation can be estimated reliably under short term
employee benefits. The Bank provides bonus at 5% of Net Profit
before tax. The Bankis a majorly owned enterprise of Government
of Nepal. The percentage of bonus which is to be distributed by
the Government owned enterprises has been determined by the
Government of Nepal at 5%.

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if
payable within 12 months after the end of the reporting period):

- wages, salaries and social security contributions,
- paid annual leave and paid sick leave,

- profit-sharing and bonuses and

- non-monetary benefits

g5
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b. Post-Employment Benefits
Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings:

i. Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan
under which the Bank pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
plans are recognized as personnel expenses in profit or loss in
the periods during which related services are rendered.

Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more
than 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which
the employees render the service are discounted to their present
value.

All permanent employees of the Bank are entitled to receive
benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan,
in which both the employee and the Bank contribute monthly at
a pre-determined rate of 10% of the basic salary and same the
amount is transferred to RBB retirement fund. The Bank does not
assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than
its annual contribution.

All permanent employees of the Bank are entitled to receive
benefits under welfare provident fund, a defined contribution
plan, in which Bank contribute two months’ basic salary and
such amount is transferred to separate retirement fund. The Bank
does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits
other than its annual contribution.

All permanent employees of the Bank are entitled to receive
benefits under medical fund, a defined contribution plan, in which
Bank contribute certain percentage of annual basic salary based
on level of employees and such amount is transferred to separate
retirement fund. The Bank does not assume any future liability for
provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution.

In addition to above, the bank has Contribution based gratuity
plan to the permanent employees hired after 13 Asoj, 2078.
All permanent employees of the Bank hired after above date
are entitled to receive benefits under the Contribution based
gratuity plan, a defined contribution plan, in which both the
employee and the Bank contribute monthly at a pre-determined
rate of 6% of the basic salary. The Bank does not assume any
future liability for contribution-based gratuity fund benefits
other than its annual contribution.

ii. Defined Benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other
than a defined contribution plan. The Bank’s net obligation in
respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each
plan by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees
have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present
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value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of
any plan assets are deducted.

The Bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses net of deferred
tax arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other
comprehensive income and all expenses related to defined
benefit plans in employee benefit expense in profit or loss. The
Actuarial liability is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation
report certified by Independent Actuary Valuator.

The Bank recognizes gains and losses on the curtailment or
settlement of a defined benefit plan when the curtailment or
settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement
comprises any resulting change in the fair value of plan assets,
any changein the present value of the defined benefit obligation,
any related actuarial gains and losses and any past service cost
that had not previously been recognized.

The bank has pension plan to the permanent employees hired
before 2050 B.S and gratuity plan to employees enrolled after 2050
B.S. Employees are also entitled to receive retirement benefit on
endowment life insurance scheme and leave as per Human resource
by-laws of the Bank. The net obligation pertaining to current fiscal
year's defined benefit plan as per actuarial report is transferred to
RBB retirement fund in the next consecutive fiscal year.

iii. Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the
Bank is demonstrably committed, without realistic possibility
of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate
employment before the normal retirement date, or to provide
termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage
voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary
redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Bank has made
an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the offer will
be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated
reliably. If benefits are payable more than 12 months after the
reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.

3.17 Leases

NFRS 16 replaces NAS 17 and sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation, and disclosure of leases.
All leases result in the lessee recognizing the right to use an asset
at the commencement date of the lease, and if lease payments are
made over time, also recognizing financing. Accordingly, NFRS 16
eliminates the classification of leases as either operating leases or
finance leases as required by NAS 17 and, instead, introduces a
single lessee accounting model for lessee.

In accordance with the transitional provisions of NFRS 16, the bank has
adopted the new standard applying a modified retrospective approach:

Lease Liability at the present value of remaining lease payments,
discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial application i.e,01 Shrawan, 2078, and
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Right of use asset equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the
amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments relating to
that lease recognized in the statement of financial position
immediately before the date of application.

3.17.1 Valuation of Lease Liabilities and Right of Use Asset

The application of NFRS 16 requires the bank to make judgments
that affect the valuation of the lease liabilities and the valuation of
right of use assets. These include determining contracts in scope
on NFRS 16, determining the contract term and determining the
interest rate used for discounting of future cash flows.

The lease term determined by the Bank generally comprises non-
cancellable period of lease contracts, periods covered by an option
to extend the lease if the bank is reasonably certain to exercise that
option and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease
if the bank is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. The
same term is applied as economic useful life of right of use assets.

Group as the lessee
The group enters into lease agreement as the lessee with respect
to its branches.

Leases are recognised as right-of-use assets and corresponding
liabilities at the date at which the leased assets are available for
use by the group.

Initial Recognition
At commencement date, the group recognises a right-of-use asset
a lease liability.

Lease liabilities are initially measured at an amount equal to the
present value of the following lease payments for the underlying
right-of-use assets during the lease term:

«  Fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less
any lease incentives receivable.

+  Variable lease payments that are based on an index or a rate.

+  Amounts expected to be payable by the group under residual
value guarantees.

«  The exercise price of a purchase option if the group is
reasonably certain to exercise that option; payments of
penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects
the group exercising that option.

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit
in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined, or the group’s

incremental borrowing rate.

Right-of-use assets are measured initially at cost comprising the
following:

BN



e aifdiza dd
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurdm! mrd dw

* The amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability.

* Any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received.

* Any initial direct costs.

* Restoration costs.

Subsequent Measurement of Right of Use Asset

Subsequently, the right of use assets, are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses and adjusted for measurement of the lease liability due to
reassessment or lease modifications.

The right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term on a
straight-line basis.

Subsequent Measurement of Lease Liability

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and
finance cost. Lease liabilities are subsequently measured using
the effective interest method. The carrying amount of liability is
remeasured to reflect any reassessment, lease modification or
revised in-substance fixed payments.

Lease Term

The lease term is a non-cancellable period of a lease; periods
covered by options to extend and terminate the lease are only
included in the lease term if it is reasonably certain that the lease
will be extended or not terminated.

Short Term or Low Value Leases

Payments associated with all short-term leases and certain leases
of all low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line basis as an
expense in profit or loss. The group applies the exemption for low-
value assets on a lease-by-lease basis.

The Group as lessor
The Group enters into lease agreements as a lessor with respect to
some of its land and building.

Leases for which the Group is a lessor are classified as finance or
operating leases. A lease is classified as a finance lease if the group
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership
of an underlying asset. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group recognizes lease payments received under operating
leases as other operating income in profit or loss. The accounting
policies applicable to the Group as a lessor in the comparative
period were not different from NFRS 16.

3.18 Foreign Currency Translation
The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR).

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the
functional currency rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rate of exchange at the statement of financial position date.

e}

9% & i aRraeT 050/59

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement
of such transactions, and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement of profit
or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities are translated at historical
exchange rates if held at historical cost, or year-end exchange
rates if held at fair value, and the resulting foreign exchange
gains and losses are recognized in either the statement of profit
or loss or shareholders’ equity depending on the treatment of
the gain or loss on the asset or liability.

3.19 Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

Financial Guarantees are contracts that require the Bank to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of agreement.

Loan commitments are firm commitments to provide credit
under pre-specified terms and conditions. Loan commitment is
the commitment where the Bank has confirmed its intention to
provide funds to a customer or on behalf of a customer in the
form of loans, overdrafts, future guarantees, whether cancellable
or not, or letters of credit and the Bank has not made payments
at the reporting date, those instruments are included in this
financial statement as commitments

3.20 Share Capital and Reserves

The Bank classifies capital instruments as financial liabilities or equity
instruments in accordance with the substance of the contractual
terms of the instruments. Equity is defined as residual interest in
total assets of the Bank after deducting all its liabilities. Common
shares are classified as equity of the Bank and distributions thereon
are presented in statement of changes in equity.

Dividends on ordinary shares and preference shares classified as
equity are recognized in equity in the period in which they are
declared.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity
instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity
instruments considering the tax benefits achieved thereon.

The reserves include retained earnings and other statutory reserves
such as general reserve, debenture redemption reserve, foreign
exchange equalization reserve, regulatory reserve etc.

Regulatory reserve includes any amount derived as result of NFRS
convergence with effect in retained earning computed as per Nepal
Rastra Bank'’s Directive No. 4.

3.21 Earnings per share including diluted earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data
for its ordinary shares. The basic EPS is calculated by dividing the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank
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by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the
profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for
the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares

3.22 Segment Reporting

The Bank's segmental reporting is in accordance with NFRS 8 Operating
Segments. Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent
with the internal reporting provided to the bank’s management
committee, which is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments. Bank has no practice
of accounting intra segment revenue or expenses. Geographical
segments are considered for the purpose of segment reporting. Income
and expenses directly associated with each segment are included in
determining business segment performance.

3.23 Correction of Prior Period Error

As per NAS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors, Prior Period errors are omissions from,

and misstatements in, the entity’s financial statements for one

or more prior periods arising from a failure to use, or misuse of,

reliable information that:

*  Was available when financial statements for those periods
were authorized for the issue; and

*  Could reasonably be expected to have been obtained and
taken into account in the preparation and the presentation
of those financial statements.

Such errors include the effects of mathematical mistakes,
mistakes in applying accounting policies, oversights or
misinterpretations of facts, and fraud.

As per Para 42 of the standard, Subject to para 43 an entity shall
correct material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set
of financial statements authorized for issue after their discovery.

However as per Para 43, A prior period error shall be corrected
by retrospective restatement except to the extent that it is
impracticable to determine either the period specific effects or
the cumulative effect of the error.

Also, as per Para 44, When it is impracticable to determine the
period specific effects of an error on comparative information for
one or more prior periods presented, the entity shall restate the
opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest
period for which retrospective restatement if practicable (which
may be the current period).
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And as per Para 45, When it is impracticable to determine the
cumulative effect, at the beginning of the current period, of
error on all prior periods, the entity shall restate the comparative
information to correct the error prospectively from the earliest
date practicable.

As per NAS 28, Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures,
as associate is an entity over which the investor has significant
influence.

As per Para 5 of NAS 28, If an entity holds, directly or indirectly
(e.g., through subsidiaries), 20 per cent or more of the voting
power of the investee, it is presumed that the entity has
significant influence, unless it can be clearly demonstrated that
this is not the case. Conversely, if the entity holds, directly or
indirectly (e.g., through subsidiaries), less than 20 per cent of
the voting power of the investee, it is presumed that the entity
does not have significant influence, unless such influence can
be clearly demonstrated. A substantial or majority ownership by
another investor does not necessarily preclude an entity from
having significant influence.

As per Para 6 of NAS 28, The existence of significantinfluence by an

entity is usually evidenced in one or more of the following ways:

* representation on the board of directors or equivalent
governing body of the investee;

* participation in policy-making processes, including participation
in decisions about dividends or other distributions;

* material transactions between the entity and its investee;

* interchange of managerial personnel; or

* provision of essential technical information.

Previously, Bank has considered associate as per Para 5 of NAS 28
as mentioned above but Para 6 of NAS 28 was overseen leading
to accounting error as per NAS 8.

Because of impracticability of data collection about the financial
details of the associates from the inception of investment, it is
impracticable to provide retrospective effect in the Bank’s financial
statement. Hence, in accordance with Para 43, Para 44 and Para 45
of the NAS 8, Bank has adopted to restate the opening financial
statement of the year 2078/79 and give the effect of investment
in the associates from current financial year onwards as per equity
accounting method in accordance with NAS 28.

A
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.1 Cash and Cash Equivalent

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Cash In Hand 6,622,239,325 5,673,088,685 6,622,239,325 5,673,088,685
Balances with BFls 2,193,955,325 1,995,105,989 2,178,672,486 1,993,344,571
Money at Call and Short Notice 5,028,264,527 2,123,821,525 5,028,264,527 2,123,061,325
Other - - - -
Total 13,844,459,177 9,792,016,200 13,829,176,338 9,789,494,581

The fair value of cash and cash equivalent is its carrying value. Cash at vault is adequately insured for physical and financial risks. The
amount of cash at vault is maintained on the basis of the liquidity and business requirements. Balance with BFls includes balance
maintained at various banks and financial institutions. Cash held in foreign currency is subject to risk of changes in the foreign exchange
rates. These are closely monitored, and risks, if identified, are promptly managed.

4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

As on Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Statutory Balances with NRB 35,588,646,861 22,529,554,487 35,588,646,861 22,529,554,487
Securities purchased under Resale Agreement - - - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB 62,576,039 145,510,027 62,576,039 145,510,027

35,651,222,900 22,675,064,515 35,651,222,900 22,675,064,515

The fair value of balance with the Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) is its carrying amount itself. Balance with the NRB is principally maintained
as a part of the regulatory cash reserve ratio required by the NRB.

4.3 Placement with Banks & Financial Institutions

Placement with Domestic B/Fis -

Placement with Foreign B/Fis - - -

Less: Allowances for Impairment - - -

4.4 Derivative financial instruments

Held for Trading

Interest Rate Swap - -

Ason Ason As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashad 31 Ashadh 2080

Currency Swap - - R
Forward exchange Contract 3,750,229,152 658,476,800 3,750,229,152 658,476,800
Others - - - -

Held for risk management - -

Interest Rate Swap - - - -

Currency Swap - - - -

Forward exchange Contract - - - _
Others - - - -
3,750,229,152 658,476,800 3,750,229,152 658,476,800
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RASTRIYA BANLJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A significant part of the derivatives in the portfolio are related to servicing corporate clients in their risk management to hedge, e.g.
foreign currency exposures. These products are used by Bank as part of its own regular treasury activities as well. From a risk perspective,
the gross amount of derivative assets must be considered together with the gross amount of derivative liabilities, which are presented
separately on the statement of financial position.

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

4.5 Other Trading Assets

Treasury bills

Government Bonds - - -

NRB Bonds - - -

Domestic Corporate bonds - - -

Equities 27,598,326 18,394,920 -
Other 20,400,000 20,200,000 -
Total 47,998,326 38,594,920 -
Pledged - - -
Non-Pledged - - -

Trading assets are those assets that the licensed institution acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or holds as
part of a portfolio that is managed together for short-term profit are presented under this account head. The trading asset includes
derivative assets and non derivative assets. As on the reporting date, the bank does not have any outstanding trading assets.

4.5.1 Investment securities desiinated as at fair value through Eroﬁt or loss account

Equity Investments As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Cost Fair Value Fair Value

Chhimek Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 310,500 - 329,000
Citizen Investment Trust 4,637,200 3,925,010 4,637,200 3,699,619
Everest Bank Limited 1,107,500 1,106,560 1,107,500 1,011,148
Global IME Bank Limited 1,437,770 725,725 1,437,770 688,014
Himalayan Distillery Limited 130,500 138,400 - -
Kumari Equity Fund 172,930 185,714 172,930 195,518
Laxmi Sunrise Bank Limited - 175 - -
Machhapuchchhre Bank Limited 860,000 513,400 860,000 525,259
National Life Insurance Company Limited 324,950 306,425 - -
Neco Insurance Limited 1,411,100 1,191,300 976,500 824,268
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 417,510 422,500 - -
Nepal Infrastructure Bank Limited 1,020,000 492,480 1,020,000 483,840
Nepal Investment Mega Bank Limited 688,500 360,531 688,500 357,854
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited 1,296,700 662,330 987,500 424,080
Nepal SBI Bank Ltd. - - 1,528,520 1,315,919
NMB Bank Limited 1,240,250 753,844 1,141,000 668,508
Prabhu Bank Limited 1,019,800 390,425 1,019,800 387,801
RBB Mutual Fund 1 25,000,000 20,400,000 25,000,000 20,200,000
Prime Commercial Bank Limited 306,750 332,700 - -
Sagarmatha Insurance Company Limited 3,130,886 2,906,546 1,015,200 840,752
Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited - 297,941 - 274,195

3
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Equity Investments As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Sanima Mai Hydropower Limited 1,629,177 1,527,750

Sanima Reliance Life Insurance Limited 2,336,770 1,677,020 2,336,770 1,973,800
Sanjen Jalavidhyut Company Limited 1,500,000 851,100 1,500,000 890,700
Sarbottam Cement Limited 2,005,000 4,032,500

SBI Bank Limited 1,528,520 1,312,984

Siddhartha Bank Limited 2,313,900 1,659,512 2,313,900 1,483,592
Standard Chartered Bank Limited (SCB) - - 600,137 583,110
Sunrise Bank Ltd. - - - 173
Suryalyoti Life Insurance Company Limited 985,200 515,880 985,200 663,680
Swarojgar Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited 935,600 999,074 935,600 774,090
Total 57,436,513 47,998,326 50,264,027 38,594,920

4.6 Loan and Advances to BFls

Ason Ason As on Ason
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Domestic BFls

Loans to Microfinance Institutions 12,095,956,066 15,838,763,867 12,095,956,066 15,838,763,867
Other - - - -
Less: Allowances for impairment 144,953,451 205,733,067 144,953,451 205,733,067
Total 11,951,002,615 15,633,030,801 11,951,002,615 15,633,030,801

Impairment allowance on Loans and advances to BFIs have been consided as per NRB directive. All the loans to BFIs have been classified
in pass category as per the requirement of NRB directive 02/2080.

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

4.6.1 Loan To MicroFinance Institutions

Principal 12,079,454,216 15,825,620,502 12,079,454,216 15,825,620,502
Interest Accrued 16,501,850 13,143,365 16,501,850 13,143,365
Total 12,095,956,066 15,838,763,867 12,095,956,066 15,838,763,867

4.6.2 Specific Allowance for Impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 205,733,067 217,640,862 205,733,067 217,640,862

Impairment loss for the year: - - - -
Charge for the year (60,779,616) (11,907,796) (60,779,616) (11,907,796)

Recoveries/reversal - - - -

Amount written off - - - -
Balances at Ashad end 144,953,451 205,733,067 144,953,451 205,733,067

No individual loans to banks and financial institutions has terms and conditions that significantly affect the amount, timing or certainty
of consolidated cash flows of the Bank. These assets have been classified as loans and receivables and are subsequently measured at
amortized costs. Risks associated with these assets are regularly assessed. These are interest bearing advances and the income on these
assets is credited to statement of profit or loss under interest income.

9%



RAST]?IVA BANIJYA BANK

aude md o

‘mmﬁ]ﬁlﬂﬁ R & =i gRreT 050,59

RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.7 Loans and advances to customers

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost 256,979,499,694 237,492,384,235 256,979,499,694 237,492,384,235

Less: Impairment Allowances

Collective Impairment 2,606,528,230 4,270,991,464 2,606,528,230 4,270,991,464
Individual Impairment 8,777,504,009 5,912,410,353 8,777,504,009 5,912,410,353
Net amount 245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418  245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418
Loan and advance measured at FVTPL - - - -
Total 245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418  245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418

Above impairment is as per NRB directive no.2 which is higher than total impairment computed as per NFRS 9 (read with subsequest
carveouts). The note referring to impairment has been presented under point No. 4.7.4.Total provision for impairment as per NFRS 9
amounted to NPR 6,479,966,871 /- for FY 2080-81 and NPR 5,001,232,878 /- for FY 2079-80.

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Loans and advances to Customer 249,714,489,165 232,533,973,930 249,714,489,164 232,533,973,930
Loans and advances to staff 5,323,948,605 3,560,489,644 5,323,948,605 3,560,489,644
Accrued Interest 1,941,061,924 1,397,920,661 1,941,061,924 1,397,920,661
Total 256,979,499,694 237,492,384,235 256,979,499,693 237,492,384,235

Impairment ( Including loans & advances to BFls )
As per NRB Directive No. 2 11,528,985,689 10,389,134,885 11,528,985,689 10,389,134,884
As per NFRS 6,479,966,871 5,001,232,878 6,479,966,871 4,427,291,067

4.7.1 Analysis of loan and advance- By Product

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh

Product

Term loans 68,772,723,097 67,676,309,249 68,772,723,097 67,676,309,249
Overdraft 5,672,881,859 9,546,518,002 5,672,881,859 9,546,518,002
Trust receipt/Import loans 1,754,923,541 793,162,338 1,754,923,541 793,162,338
Demand and Other Working Capital loans 65,402,022,437 67,388,725,811 65,402,022,437 67,388,725,811
Personal residential loans 24,924,924,084 21,714,718,980 24,924,924,084 21,714,718,980
Real estate loans 9,772,400,725 6,377,756,442 9,772,400,725 6,377,756,442
Margin lending loans 4,262,274,835 4,189,259,749 4,262,274,835 4,189,259,749
Hire purchase loans 6,306,616,347 4,817,496,191 6,306,616,347 4,817,496,191
Deprived sector loans 9,591,945,300 6,498,268,382 9,591,945,300 6,498,268,382
Bills Purchased 10,013,690 9,988,275 10,013,690 9,988,275
Staff loans 5,323,948,605 3,560,489,644 5,323,948,605 3,560,489,644
Other 53,243,763,250 43,521,770,511 53,243,763,250 43,521,770,511
Sub Total 255,038,437,770 236,094,463,574 255,038,437,770 236,094,463,574
Interest Receivable 1,941,061,924 1,397,920,661 1,941,061,924 1,397,920,661
Grand Total 256,979,499,694 237,492,384,235 256,979,499,694 237,492,384,235
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.7.2 Analysis of loan and advance- By Currency

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Nepalese rupee 255,020,220,374 236,094,463,574 255,020,220,374 236,094,463,574

Indian rupee - - - -
usb 18,217,396 - 18,217,396 -
GBP - - - -

Euro - - - -
JPY - - - -

Chinese Yuan - - - -
Other - - - -
Total 255,038,437,770 236,094,463,574 255,038,437,770 236,094,463,574

4.7.3 Analysis of loan and advance- By Collateral

Particulars As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Movable / Immovable assets

208,383,173,249

194,048,217,973

208,383,173,249

194,048,217,973

Gold and silver

20,315,076,101

19,393,775,874

20,315,076,101

19,393,775,874

Guarantee of domestic B/Fis

Government Guarantee

Guarantee of international rated bank

Export document

Fixed Deposit receipts

1,674,279,095

1,342,922,771

1,674,279,095

1,342,922,771

Government securities 220,292,500 4,022,500 220,292,500 4,022,500
Personal guarantee 14,780,772,704 13,239,354,869 14,780,772,704 13,239,354,869
Collective Guarantee 30,818,054 44,225,198 30,818,054 44,225,198
Institutional Guarantee - 216,601,000 - 216,601,000
Domestic Billls - - - -
Non-Governmental Securities 4,242,273,541 4,189,259,749 4,242,273,541 4,189,259,749
Import Bills and Letter of Credits 18,708,664 5,875,188 18,708,664 5,875,188
Other 49,095,256 49,718,808 49,095,256 49,718,808
Subtotal 249,714,489,164 232,533,973,930 249,714,489,164 232,533,973,930
Unsecured - - - -
Grand Total 249,714,489,164 232,533,973,930 249,714,489,164 232,533,973,930

The above figure excludes loan to staffs and Accrued Interest Receivable.

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Balance at Shrawan 1 5,912,410,353 3,278,392,676 5,912,410,353 3,278,392,676

4.7.4 Allowances for Impairment

Specific allowances for impairment

Impairment loss for the year: - _

Charge for the year 2,865,093,656 2,634,017,677 2,865,093,656 2,634,017,677

Recoveries/reversal during the year - -

Write-offs - -
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As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2

Exchange rate variance on foreign currency

Other movement - R

Balance at Ashad end 2081 8,777,504,009 5,912,410,353 8,777,504,009 5,912,410,353
Collective allowances for impairment

Balance at Shrawan 1 4,270,991,464 4,242,254,046 4,270,991,464 4,242,254,046
Impairment loss for the year: - -

Charge/(reversal) for the year (1,664,463,234) 28,737,419 (1,664,463,234) 28,737,419
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency - -

Other movement - -

Balance at Ashad end 2081 2,606,528,230 4,270,991,464 2,606,528,230 4,270,991,464
Total allowances for impairment 11,384,032,239 10,183,401,817 11,384,032,239 10,183,401,817

Above impairment is as per NRB directive no. 2 which is higher than total impairment computed as per NFRS 9.

4.8 Investment Securities

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 | 31 Ashadh 2080

Investment securities measured at amortized cost 147,273,958,023 73,176,770,578 147,091,758,023
4,553,167,771 3,125,275,753 4,519,317,151 3,125,275,753

Other - - - -

72,965,350,578

Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI

151,827,125,794 76,302,046,331 151,611,075,174 76,090,626,331

Investments made by the Bank in financial instruments have been presented under this account head in two categories i.e. investment
securities measured atamortized costand investmentin equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income. Investment
in equity instruments is measured at fair value and changes in fair value shall be recognized in other comprehensive income. Where
income from the investment is received in the form of bonus shares, the valuation of investment is made by increasing the number of
shares only without changing in the cost of investment.

4.8.1 Investment securities measured at amortized cost

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 1 Ashadh 2 31 Ashadh 2081 | 31 Ashadh 2080

Debt securities 926,635,802 958,855,802 926,635,802 926,635,802
Government bonds 38,765,155,261 37,053,915,942 38,765,155,261 37,053,915,942
Government treasury bills 47,390,103,946 34,984,798,834 47,390,103,946 34,984,798,834
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - - -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments 60,009,863,014 - 60,009,863,014 -
Other 182,200,000 179,200,000 - -
Total 147,273,958,023  73,176,770,578 147,091,758,023  72,965,350,578

4.8.2 Investment securities measured through other comprehensive Income

Ason Ason Ason
32 Ashadh 2079 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Investment in Equity:

Quoted Equity

3,074,524,104

1,226,069,304

3,074,524,104

1,226,069,304

Unquoted equity 287,193,285 741,237,985 287,193,285 741,237,985
Investment in Mutual Fund Units 1,157,599,762 1,157,968,464 1,157,599,762 1,157,968,464
Investment in Debentures 33,850,620 - - -
Total 4,553,167,771 3,125,275,753 4,519,317,151 3,125,275,753
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.9 Current Tax Assets

Ason Ason As on Ason
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 20 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080

Current Tax Assets

Current year income tax assets 1,757,171,829 2,190,799,799 1,754,800,804 2,174,064,049

Tax assets of prior periods 14,354,502,127 12,180,792,402 14,353,890,996 12,179,826,947
16,111,673,956 14,371,592,201 16,108,691,800 14,353,890,996

Current Tax Liabilities

Current year income tax liabilities 1,118,090,412 1,010,926,485 1,116,545,266 993,946,275

Tax liabilities of prior periods 9,537,276,162 8,543,329,887 9,537,276,162 8,543,329,887
10,655,366,574 9,554,256,372 10,653,821,428 9,537,276,162

Net current tax assets/ (liabilities) 5,456,307,382 4,817,335,828 5,454,870,372 4,816,614,834

Current Tax Assets includes advance income tax paid by the Bank under self assessment tax returns filed as per the provisions of Income
Tax Act 2058 and tax deducted at source (TDS) on behalf of the Bank. Similarly, the current income tax liabilities includes the tax payable
to the Government computed as per the provision of the Income Tax Act 2058.

4.10 Investment in subsidiaries

Investment in quoted subsidiaries - -

Investment in unquoted subsidiaries 405,000,000 405,000,000
Total Investment 405,000,000 405,000,000
Less: Impairment allowances 5,000,000 5,000,000
Net Carrying amount 400,000,000 400,000,000

4.10.1 Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Total - - - -

Bank's subsidiaries are not listed on the stock exchange as on the reporting date.

4.10.2 Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

RBB Merchant Banking Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
(2,000,000 shares of Rs 100 each)

RBB Securities Company Limited 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000
(2,000,000 shares of Rs 100 each)

Everest Food Limited 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 -
(50,000 shares of Rs 100 each)

Total 405,000,000 400,000,000 405,000,000 400,000,000
Less: Impairment allowances 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 -
Net Carrying amount 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000

GR
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RASTRIYA BANJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.10.3 Information relating to subsidiaries of the bank

Particulars

Percentage of Ownership by Bank

As on 31 Ashadh 2081 As on 31 Ashadh 2080

RBB Merchant Banking Limited 100% 100%
RBB Securities Company Limited 100% 100%
57% 57%

Everest Food Limited

4.10.4 Non Controlling Interest of the subsidiaries

As on 31 Ashadh 2081 As on 31 Ashadh 2080

Equity interest held by NCI (%)

RBB Securities
Company Limited

RBB Merchant
Banking
Limited

RBB Securities
Company Limited

RBB Merchant
Banking
Limited

Profit/(loss) allocated during the year

Accumulated balance of NCl as on ashar end

Dividend paid to NCI

RBB Mechant Banking Limited and RBB Merchant Banking Lmited are wholly owned subsidiaries; non controlling interests do not exist on the
reporting date and Everest Food Limited, being a defunct company has not considered for consolidation.

4.11 Investment in Associates

Particulars

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Investment in quoted associates 1,690,403,339 1,398,671,453 401,456,088 325,992,645
Investment in unquoted associates 1,011,483,696 986,484,512 560,539,750 560,539,750
Total Investment 2,701,887,035 2,385,155,966 961,995,838 886,532,395
Less: Impairment allowances 77,089,375 77,089,375 77,089,375 77,089,375
Net Carrying amount 2,624,797,660 2,308,066,591 884,906,463 809,443,020

4.11.1 Investment in quoted associates

As on 31 Ashadh 2081 As on 31 Ashadh 2080

Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 55,000,000 284,197,082 55,000,000 183,039,936
550,000 shares of Rs.100 each

Gorakhkali Rubber Udyog Ltd. 14,983,275 - 14,983,275 -
199,777 shares of Rs.75 each

National Life Insurance Company Ltd. 115,584,730 1,764,855,069 115,584,730 1,778,928,245
5,071,084 shares of Rs.100 each

Neco Insurance Ltd. 215,888,083 1,588,629,028 140,424,640 1,222,661,371
3,773,172 shares of Rs.100 each

Total 401,456,088 3,637,681,179 325,992,645 3,184,629,552
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.11.2 Investment in Unquoted associates

As at 31 Ashadh 2081 As at 31 Ashadh 2080

Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog 25,214,000 - 25,214,000 -
252,140 shares of Rs.100 each

Himal Cement Company 36,892,100 - 36,892,100 -
399,518 shares of Rs.100 each

Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd. 151,111,100 151,111,100 151,111,100 151,111,100
1,511,111 shares of Rs.100 each

Nepal Ban Nigam Ltd. 600,000 6,733,644 600,000 8,568,708
43,310 shares of Rs.100 each

Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. 346,722,550 816,902,625 346,722,550 727,754,530
1,122,974 shares of Rs.100 each

Total 560,539,750 974,747,369 560,539,750 887,434,339

4.11.3 Information relating to associates of the bank

Percentage of ownership

Particulars

held by the bank

Percentage ofownership
held by the bank

Previous Year

Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 8.57% 8.57% 8.57% 8.57%
Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%
Gorakhkali Rubber Udyog Ltd. 521% 521% 521% 521%
Himal Cement Company 26.74% 26.74% 26.74% 26.74%
National Life Insurance Company Ltd. 10.12% 10.12% 10.12% 10.12%
Neco Insurance Ltd. 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00%
Nepal Ban Nigam Limited 3.73% 3.73% 3.73% 3.73%
Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd. 37.78% 37.78% 37.78% 37.78%
Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. 11.23% 11.23% 11.23% 11.23%

Refer Note 5.24.7 for investment in Himal Cement Company.

¥
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.11.4 Equity value of associates

Crrtcan T

Investment in quoted associates

Previous Year

Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 112,446,153 107,295,186
Gorakhkali Rubber Udyog Ltd. 14,983,275 14,983,275
National Life Insurance Company Ltd. 720,300,367 646,957,445
Neco Insurance Ltd. 842,673,544 629,435,548
1,690,403,339 1,398,671,453
Investment in unquoted associates
Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog 25,214,000 25,214,000
Himal Cement Company 36,892,100 36,892,100
Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd. 102,279,541 120,167,496
Nepal Ban Nigam Limited 13,181,844 13,181,844
Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. 833,916,211 791,029,073
1,011,483,696 986,484,512
Total Equity Value 2,701,887,035 2,385,155,966
Less: Impairment (77,089,375) (77,089,375)
Net Equity Value 2,624,797,660 2,308,066,591

4.12 Investment Property

Investment properties measured at fair value

As on Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Balance as on 01 Sharwan 2080

Addition/disposal during the year

Net changes in fair value during the year

Adjustment/transfer

Net amount

Investment properties measured at cost

Balance as on 01 Sharwan 2080 197,394,912 177,682,514 197,394,912 177,682,514
Addition/disposal during the year 120,791,245 19,712,398 120,791,245 19,712,398
Adjustment/transfer (12,185,000) - (12,185,000)

Accumulated Depreciation - - - -
Accumulated Impairment Loss (414,000) (417,073) (414,000) (417,073)
Net amount 305,587,157 196,977,839 305,587,157 196,977,839
Total 305,587,157 196,977,839 305,587,157 196,977,839

Refer note 5.11 for partywise details of Non Banking Assets as at reporting date.
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4.14 Goodwill & Intangible Assets

| software | Asat Asat
m Developed Ashadh end 2081 | Ashadh end 2080

Cost

Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 - 120,544,959 - - 120,544,959
Additions: 19,379,297 19,379,297
Acquisition -

Assets acquired through business combination - -

Capitalization - -

Disposals or classified as held for sale - -

Adjustment - -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 - 139,924,256 - - 139,924,256 139,924,256
Additions

Acquisition - 1,260,800 - - 1,260,800 -

Assets acquired through business combination - - - - - -

Capitalization - - - - - -

Disposals or classified as held for sale - - - - - -

Adjustment - 47,378 - - 47,378 -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2081 - 141,232,434 - - 141,232,434

Amortization and Impairment

Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 - 66,774,424 - - 66,774,424
Amortization charge for the Year 21,573,151 21,573,151
Disposals -
Adjustment -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 - 88,347,575 - - 88,347,575 88,347,575
Amortization charge for the Year - 19,441,915 - - 19,441,915

Disposals - - - - -

Adjustment - - - - -

Balance as on 31 Ashad 2081 - 107,789,490 - - 107,789,490

Capital Work in Progress
Net Book Value

At 32 Ashadh 2079 53,770,535
At 31 Ashadh 2080 51,576,681
At 31 Ashadh 2081 33,442,944

0O
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

4.14 Intangible Assets

Particulars As at As at
Goodwill Purchased Developed Ashadh end 2081 Ashadh end 2080

Cost

Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 - 118,350,516 - 118,350,516

Additions

Acquisition 19,170,247 - 19,170,247

Assets acquired through business -
combination

Capitalization -

Disposals or classified as held for sale -

Adjustment -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 - 137,520,763 - 137,520,763 137,520,763
Additions

Acquisition 480,250 480,250

Assets acquired through business -
combination

Capitalization -

Disposals or classified as held for sale -

Adjustment -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2081 - 138,001,013 138,001,013

Amortization and Impairment
Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 - 65,942,105 - - 65,942,105
Amortization charge for the Year 21,124,068 21,124,068

Disposals -

Adjustment -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 - 87,066,173 - - 87,066,173
Amortization charge for the Year 19,012,531 19,012,531

Disposals -

Adjustment -
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2081 106,078,704 106,078,704

Capital Work in Progress as on 31
Ashad 2081

Net Book Value

Balance as on 32 Ashad 2079 52,408,411
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2080 50,454,590
Balance as on 31 Ashad 2081 31,922,309

N
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.15 Deferred tax

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities

Deferred tax assets

1,998,286,132

1,995,614,145

As at As at As at As at
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

1,204,062,612

1,200,480,750

Deferred tax liabilities

9,018,825,887

8,655,639,265

9,017,299,882

8,655,475,347

Net Amount

(7,020,539,755)

(7,451,576,653)

(7,021,685,737)

(7,454,994,597)

Current Year ( 2080-81)

Deferred Tax
Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Net Deferred
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)

Deferred Tax
Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Net Deferred
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)

Deferred tax on temporary
differences on following items

Loan and advance to BFls

Loan and advance to customers

Investment Properties 124,200 - 124,200 124,200 - 124,200
Investment in Subsidiaries and 24,626,813 (609,186) 24,017,627 24,626,813 - 24,626,813
Associates

Land - (8,012,135,430) (8,012,135,430) - (8,012,135,430) (8,012,135,430)
Property & Equipment (excluding 36,461,264 - 36,461,264 36,433,504 36,433,504
ROU Asset and Land)

Employees' defined benefit plan 103,713,848 103,713,848 103,713,848 103,713,848

(SOPL)

Employees' defined benefit plan
(socl

1,305,667,949

1,305,667,949

1,305,667,949

1,305,667,949

Right To Use Asset - (392,200,474) (392,200,474) - (391,283,655) (391,283,655)
Lease Liabilities 426,706,492 - 426,706,492 425,614,863 - 425,614,863
Provisions 99,551,839 - 99,551,839 99,432,968 - 99,432,968
Other temporary differences 1,433,726 - 1,433,726 - - -
Investment held through Other - (613,880,797) (613,880,797) - (613,880,797) (613,880,797)
Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax on temporary 1,998,286,132 (9,018,825,887) (7,020,539,755) 1,995,614,145 (9,017,299,882) (7,021,685,737)
differences

Deferred tax on carry forward of

unused tax losses

Deferred tax due to changes in

tax rate

Net Deferred tax asset/ (7,020,539,755) (7,021,685,737)
(liabilities) as on 31 Ashad 2081

Recognised in profit or loss (196,530,892) 298,662,541
Recognised in other (6,824,008,862) (7,320,348,277)
comprehensive income

Recognised directly in equity - -
Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as (7,451,576,653) (7,454,994,597)
on 01 Sharwan 2080

Origination/(Reversal) during the year (431,036,899) (433,308,860)
Deferred tax expense/(income) 508,391,360 506,728,584
recognised in profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/ (939,428,259) (940,037,445)

(income) recognised in other
comprehensive income

Deferred tax expense/(income
recognised in directly in equity

R
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Previous Year (2079-80)

Deferred
Tax Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Net Deferred
Tax Assets/
(Liabilities)

Deferred Tax
Assets

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

Net Deferred
Tax Assets/
((RET )

Deferred tax on
temporary differences on
following items

Loan and advance to BFls

Loan and advance to

customers

Investment Properties 125,122 - 125,122 125,122 - 125,122
Investment in Subsidiaries 26,066,813 - 26,066,813 24,626,813 - 24,626,813
and Associates

Land - (8,012,135,430) (8,012,135,430) (8,012,135,430) (8,012,135,430)
Property & Equipment 28,281,698 (163,918) 28,117,780 28,281,698 28,281,698
(excluding ROU Asset and

Land)

Employees' defined benefit 133,366,990 133,366,990 133,366,990 133,366,990
plan (SOPL)

Employees' defined benefit 493,948,601 493,948,601 493,948,601 493,948,601
plan (SOCI)

ROU Asset - (398,089,625) (398,089,625) (398,089,625) (398,089,625)
Lease Liabilities 423,383,975 - 423,383,975 423,383,975 423,383,975
Provisions 96,828,681 - 96,828,681 96,747,552 - 96,747,552
Other temporary 2,060,732 - 2,060,732 - - -
differences

Investment held through - (245,250,292) (245,250,292) (245,250,292) (245,250,292)
Other Comprehensive

Income

Deferred tax on 1,204,062,612 (8,655,639,265) (7,451,576,653) 1,200,480,750 (8,655,475,347) (7,454,994,597)
temporary differences

Deferred tax on carry forward - -
of unused tax losses

Deferred tax due to - -
changes in tax rate

Net Deferred tax asset/ (7,451,576,653) (7,454,994,597)
(liabilities) as on 31 Ashad

2080

Recognised in profit or loss 311,860,468 308,442,524
Recognised in other (7,763,437,121) (7,763,437,121)
comprehensive income

Recognised directly in - -
equity

Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) 569,383,255 564,901,727
as on Shrawan 1, 2079

Origination/(Reversal) (8,020,959,908) 8,019,896,324
during the year

Deferred tax expense/ 489,011,877 487,948,292

(income) recognised in
profit or loss

Deferred tax expense/
(income) recognised in other
comprehensive income

7,531,948,033

7,531,948,033

Deferred tax expense/
(income recognised in
directly in equity

3
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.16 Other Assets

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Assets held for sale -

Other non banking assets - - - R

Bills receivable - - - -

Accounts receivable 1,048,840,187 849,256,682 1,048,619,217 835,071,440

Accrued Income - - - -

Prepayments and Deposit 111,296,194 135,345,440 109,833,901 135,064,707
Income Tax Deposit 3,688,723,833 2,526,498,972 3,688,723,833 2,526,498,972
Deferred Employee expenditure 4,246,017,665 2,218,578,087 4,246,017,665 2,217,953,092
Other 165,833,568 170,943,164 155,981,212 171,631,379
Total 9,260,711,447 5,900,622,344 9,249,175,828 5,886,219,590

4.16.1 Accounts receivable

Accounts Receivable shown above comprises the amount of acccrued commission, drafts paid, transit items and other
receivables.

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Particulars

Commission Receivable 62,140,158 61,976,470 62,140,158 61,976,470

Pension Receivable 175,605,298 137,629,095 175,605,298 137,629,095

Card Receivables - - - _

Dividend Receivable - - - -

Other Receivables 20,832,023 80,760,070 20,832,023 80,760,070
Claim for Subsidy Loan 633,783,814 337,011,153 633,783,814 337,011,153
Sundry Debtors 73,043,774 148,444,774 72,822,804 134,259,532
Other Transit item (including cheques) - - - -
Drafts Paid Without Notice 83,435,120 83,435,120 83,435,120 83,435,120
Total 1,048,840,187 849,256,682 1,048,619,217 835,071,440

4.16.2 Prepayments and Deposit

Prepayments and Deposit comprise of the following items:

Group Bank
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080
Prepayments 20,228,588 50,276,875 19,766,295 49,996,142
Telephone and Other deposits 91,067,606 85,068,565 90,067,606 85,068,565
Total 111,296,194 135,345,440 109,833,901 135,064,707

RY
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4.16.3 Other

Others include the following:

Ason As on As on Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Stationery Stock 122,712,756 126,878,509 122,712,756 126,878,509
Cash in Transit 1,621,100 1,671,365 1,621,100 1,671,365
Expenses not Written Off - - - -
Others
Draft - - - -
Government Transaction - - - -
Advance to Staff 22,442,620 33,793,491 22,442,620 33,793,491
Bullion 48,699 48,699 48,699 48,699
Others 19,008,393 8,551,100 9,156,037 9,239,315

Pension Payment to NG Ex-employees - - - -

Pension Payment to Defence Staffs - - - -
Total 165,833,568 170,943,164 155,981,212 171,631,379

4.17 Due to Banks and financial Institution

Ason Ason Ason As on
31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2080

Money Market Deposits - - -

Interbank Borrowing - - -
Other deposits from BFls 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617

Settlement and clearing accounts - - - -
Total 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617

TThe balances in accounts maintained with the Bank by other local financial institution have been presented under this head. Interbank
borrowing, interbank deposit, balances on settlement and clearing accounts as well as other amount due to bank and financial
institution is presented under due to bank and financial institutions.

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Refinance from NRB - - -

4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Standing Liquidity Facility - R - _

Lender of last resort facility from NRB - - - -

Securities sold under repurchase agreement - - - -

Other payable to NRB - - - -

Total = o - -
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.19 Derivative financial instruments

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080
Held for Trading

Interest Rate Swap - - -

Currency Swap - - -
Forward exchange Contract 3,735,200,000 655,750,000 3,735,200,000 655,750,000
Others - - - -

Held for risk management - -

Interest Rate Swap - - - -

Currency Swap - - - -

Forward exchange Contract - - - -
Others - - - -
3,735,200,000 655,750,000 3,735,200,000 655,750,000

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

4.20 Deposit from Customers

Particulars

Institutions Customers

Term Deposit 67,606,623,666 38,601,813,955 67,806,623,666 38,801,763,955
Call Deposit 37,685,594,635 13,231,172,218 37,685,594,635 13,231,172,218
Current Deposit 36,006,894,178 55,718,220,643 36,136,824,088 55,843,302,746
Other 85,018,029 264,968,580 85,018,029 264,968,580
Saving 9,951,760,090 1,980,477,586 9,951,760,090 1,980,477,586
Margin 1,192,077,352 947,050,811 1,192,077,352 947,050,811

Individual Customers

109,221,764,185
164,159,163,863

75,149,994,384
131,586,069,283

109,221,764,185
164,159,163,863

75,149,994,384
131,586,069,283

Term Deposit

Saving Deposit

Current Deposit 2,752,093,725 3,189,434,645 2,752,093,725 3,189,434,645
Other 196,844,117 660,706,015 196,844,117 660,706,015
Call Deposit - - -
Margin - - - -
Total 428,857,833,840 321,329,908,120 429,187,763,750 321,654,940,223

Deposit from customer includes accrued interest payable as on reporting date for the particular deposit portfolio.

4.20.1 Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Nepalese rupee

427,281,382,571

320,209,867,985

427,611,312,481

320,534,900,088

Indian rupee

United State dollar

1,565,548,837

1,109,963,255

1,565,548,837

1,109,963,255

Great Britian pound 9,345,475 8,926,035 9,345,475 8,926,035
Euro 1,417,143 1,150,845 1,417,143 1,150,845
Japanese yen - - - -
Chinese yuan - - - -
Other 139,814 - 139,814 -
Total 428,857,833,840 321,329,908,120 429,187,763,750 321,654,940,223

%
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.21 Borrowing

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Domestic Borrowing

Nepal Government

Other Institutions
Other 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
Subtotal 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000

Foreign Borrowing

Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions - - - -

Multilateral Development Banks - - - -

Other Institutions - - - -

Sub total - - - -
Total 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000

4.22 Provisions

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2080

Provision for restructuring - - - -

Provisions for redundancy

Pending legal issues and tax litigation - - - -

Onerous contracts - - - -
Other 331,443,227 322,491,839 331,443,227 322,491,839
Total 331,443,227 322,491,839 331,443,227 322,491,839

4.22.1 Movement in provision

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Balance at Shrawan 1 322,491,839 375,716,839 322,491,839 375,716,839

Provisions made during the year - - - -
Provisions used during the year 8,951,387 (53,225,000) 8,951,387 (53,225,000)

Provisions reversed during the year - - - -

Unwind of discount - - - -
Balance at Asar end 331,443,227 322,491,839 331,443,227 322,491,839

A provision is recognised when as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provision for redundancy,
provision for onerous contracts, provision for restructuring, pending legal issues and tax litigation, credit commitments and guarantees
etc. are included under this account head.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL TEMENTS

4.22.2 Other

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Provision for Agency Balances 107,622,823 104,766,314 107,622,823 104,766,314
Provision for Debtors 72,822,804 70,559,531 72,822,804 70,559,531
Provision for Cash in Transits 1,621,100 1,671,365 1,621,100 1,671,365
Provision for other Transit Items - 9,196,616 - 9,196,616
Provision for Draft Paid Without Notice 70,499,832 70,499,832 70,499,832 70,499,832
Provision for Overdrawn Deposits 7,483,326 7,483,326 7,483,326 7,483,326
Provision for Central Office Account (Dr. Balance) 3,477,030 3,521,535 3,477,030 3,521,535
Provision for Stationery Stock 6,135,638 6,343,925 6,135,638 6,343,925
Provision for NRB Reconciliation 4,707,096 4,707,096 4,707,096 4,707,096
Provision for Government Transaction (Old Balances) 1,459,395 1,459,395 1,459,395 1,459,395
Provision for Pension Transaction (Old Balances) 3,696,805 3,696,805 3,696,805 3,696,805
Provision for Branch OS Balance (Gulariya) 7,191,426 7,191,426 7,191,426 7,191,426
Provision for Transit Expenses 709,006 12,217,597 709,006 12,217,597
Provision for Transit Others 13,232,161 19,177,076 13,232,161 19,177,076
Other Commission Receivable 8,774,013 - 8,774,013 -
Employee Advance 21,431,741 - 21,431,741 -
Advance for insurance premium 358,959 - 358,959 -
Pension Receivable from RBB Pension 220,073 - 220,073 -
Total 331,443,227 322,491,839 331,443,227 322,491,839

4.23 Other Liabilities

As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2079 31 Ashadh 2081

31 Ashadh 2080

Liability for employees defined benefit obligations 4,697,939,323 2,091,051,968 4,697,939,323 2,091,051,968
Endowment Life Insurance Fund 214,210,908 156,973,822 214,210,908 156,973,822
Pension and Gratuity 4,388,661,220 1,801,547,714 4,388,661,220 1,801,547,714
Leave Encashment 95,067,195 132,530,432 95,067,195 132,530,432
Liability for long-service leave

Short-term employee benefits 54,294,704 54,892,285 54,288,504 54,303,263
Bills Payable 180,479,656 327,269,698 180,479,656 327,269,698

Creditors and accruals

1,173,808,777

1,469,210,357

1,172,947,031

1,463,781,521

Interest payable on deposit

Interest payable on borrowing

Liabilities on defered grant income

Unpaid Dividend 2,268,081 2,065,042 2,268,081 2,065,042
Operating Lease Liability 3,740,400 1,332,000 - -
Liabilities under Finance Lease 1,418,716,210 1,411,279,915 1,418,716,210 1,411,279,915
Employee bonus payable 248,765,529 295,824,533 245,599,647 293,642,427
Other 6,958,499,568 4,459,458,244 6,808,673,425 4,317,328,239
Total 14,738,512,248 10,112,384,041 14,580,911,877 9,960,722,072

Liabilities relating to employees benefits like liabilities for defined benefit obligation gratuity and pension fund, liabilities for long-
service leave, short-term employee benefits etc., Creditors and accruals, unearned income, unpaid dividend etc. are presented under

this account head of other liabilities. Long service leave consists of sick leave and annual leave.

Rg
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4.23.1 The amount Recognised in Statement of Financial Position:
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Combined Actuarial Disclosure for Endowment Plan and Gratuity Plan. For individual disclosure on pension and gratuity plan refer 4.23.2,
for endowment life insurance fund refer 4.23.3, and for leave encashment plan refer 4.23.4.

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation - -

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 21,966,909,712 19,021,060,371 21,966,909,712 19,021,060,371
Total Present value of obligations 21,966,909,712 19,021,060,371 21,966,909,712 19,021,060,371
Fair value of plan assets 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403
Present Value of Net Obligation 4,697,939,323 2,091,051,968 4,697,939,323 2,091,051,968
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations 4,697,939,323 2,091,051,968 4,697,939,323 2,091,051,968

4.23.1.1 Plan Assets

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Equity Shares

Government Bonds - - - -
Bank Deposit 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403
Other - - - -
Total 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403

4.23.1.2 Movement in Present Value of defined benefits Obligation

Group Bank
As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present Value of Obligation at beginning of the year 19,021,060,371 16,819,122,846 19,021,060,371 16,819,122,846
Actuarial Losses 3,132,933,839 1,860,481,265 3,132,933,839 1,860,481,265
Benefits paid by the plan (2,056,498,079) (1,458,433,742) (2,056,498,079) (1,458,433,742)
Current Service Cost and Interest 1,869,413,581 1,799,890,002 1,869,413,581 1,799,890,002
Defined benefits obligation at year end 21,966,909,712 19,021,060,371 21,966,909,712 19,021,060,371

4.23.1.3 Movement in Present Value of Plan Assets

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the year 16,930,008,403 14,757,830,061 16,930,008,403 14,757,830,061
Contributions paid into plan 2,091,051,968 2,061,292,966 2,091,051,968 2,061,292,966
Benefits paid by the plan (2,056,498,079) (1,458,433,742) (2,056,498,079) (1,458,433,742)
Actuarial Losses/gains (1,219,292,659) 213,985,748 (1,219,292,659) 213,985,748
Expected return on plan assets 1,523,700,756 1,355,333,370 1,523,700,756 1,355,333,370
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the year end 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403 17,268,970,389 16,930,008,403
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RASTRIYA BANJYA BANK LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

4.23.1.4 Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss

As on Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Current service cost 247,518,148 354,812,165 247,518,148 354,812,165

Interest cost 98,194,677 89,744,467 98,194,677 89,744,467

Expected Return on Plan Assets - -

Expenses Recognized in Profit or Loss 345,712,825 444,556,632 345,712,825 444,556,632

4.23.1.5 Expenses Recognized in other comprehensive income

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Actuarial (Loss)/Gain (4,352,226,498) (1,646,495,337) (4,352,226,498) (1,646,495,337)

Expenses Recognized in Income Statement (4,352,226,498) (1,646,495,337) (4,352,226,498) (1,646,495,337)

4.23.2 Actuarial Disclosures for Pension and Gratuity

The amount Recognised in Statement of Financial Position:

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation - - -

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 19,994,320,797 17,034,243,672 19,994,320,797 17,034,243,672
Total Present value of obligations 19,994,320,797 17,034,243,672 19,994,320,797 17,034,243,672
Fair value of plan assets 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958
Present Value of Net Obligation 4,388,661,220 1,801,547,714 4,388,661,220 1,801,547,714
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations 4,388,661,220 1,801,547,714 4,388,661,220 1,801,547,714

4.23.2.1 Plan Assets

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2080

Equity Shares - -

Government Bonds - - -

Bank Deposit 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958
Other - - - -
Total 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958

4.23.2.2 Movement in Present Value of defined benefit obligation- Pension and Gratuity

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present Value of Obligation at beginning of the year 17,034,243,672 15,106,897,743 17,034,243,672 15,106,897,743
Actuarial Loss/(Gain) 3,074,171,357 1,821,432,392 3,074,171,357 1,821,432,392
Benefits paid by the plan (1,683,840,925) (1,355,573,940) (1,683,840,925) (1,355,573,940)
Current Service Cost and Interest 1,569,746,693 1,461,487,477 1,569,746,693 1,461,487,477
Defined benefits obligation at year end 19,994,320,797 17,034,243,672 19,994,320,797 17,034,243,672

q00
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL TEMENTS

4.23.2.3 Movement in Present Value of Plan Assets- Pension and Gratuity

As on Ason As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the year 15,232,695,958 13,365,514,609 15,232,695,958 13,365,514,609
Opening Readjustment - - - -
Contributions paid into plan 1,801,547,714 1,767,667,799 1,801,547,714 1,767,667,799
Benefits paid by the plan (1,683,840,925) (1,355,573,940) (1,683,840,925) (1,355,573,940)
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain (1,115,685,806) 233,646,952 (1,115,685,806) 233,646,952
Expected return on plan assets 1,370,942,636 1,221,440,538 1,370,942,636 1,221,440,538
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the year end 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958 15,605,659,577 15,232,695,958

4.23.2.4 Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss

As on Ason As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Current service cost 126,664,763 162,867,507 126,664,763 162,867,507
Interest cost 72,139,294 77,179,432 72,139,294 77,179,432

Expected Return on Plan Assets - - -
Expenses Recognized in Profit or Loss 198,804,057 240,046,939 198,804,057 240,046,939

4.23.2.5 Expenses Recognized in other comprehensive income

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 | 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080
Acturial (loss)/gain (4,189,857,163) (1,587,785,440) (4,189,857,163) (1,587,785,440)
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (4,189,857,163) (1,587,785,440) (4,189,857,163) (1,587,785,440)

4.23.2.6 Actuarial Assumptions for Pension and Gratuity

As on 31 Ashadh 2081 As on 31 Ashadh 2080 | Ason 31 Ashadh 2081 | As on 31 Ashadh 2080

Discount rate 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 5.00% 6.00% 5.00%
Rate of increase in pension levels 3.00% 1.00% 3.00% 1.00%
Withdrawal rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Expected return on Plan Assets 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
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RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.23.3 Actuarial Disclosures for Endowment Life Insurance Fund
The amount Recognised in Statement of Financial Position:

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 1,344,361,210 1,385,291,582 1,344,361,210 1,385,291,582
Total Present value of obligations 1,344,361,210 1,385,291,582 1,344,361,210 1,385,291,582
Fair value of plan assets 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760
Present Value of Net Obligation 214,210,908 156,973,822 214,210,908 156,973,822
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations 214,210,908 156,973,822 214,210,908 156,973,822

4.23.3.1 Plan Assets

As on 31 Ashadh 2081 | Ason 31 Ashadh 2080 | Ason 31 Ashadh 2081 As on 31 Ashadh 2080

Equity Shares

Government Bonds - - - -
Bank Deposit 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760
Other - - - -
Total 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760

Actual Return on Plan assets

4.23.3.2 Movement in Present Value of defined benefits Obligation- Endowment Life Insurance Fund

Ason As on Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present Value of Obligation at beginning of the year 1,385,291,582 1,210,349,531 1,385,291,582 1,210,349,531
Actuarial Loss/ (Gain) 49,740,699 9,823,916 49,740,699 9,823,916
Benefits paid by the plan (290,845,704) (79,867,861) (290,845,704) (79,867,861)
Current Service Cost and Interest 200,174,633 244,985,996 200,174,633 244,985,996
Defined benefits obligation at year end 1,344,361,210 1,385,291,582 1,344,361,210 1,385,291,582

4.23.3.3 Movement in Present Value of Plan Assets- Endowment Life Insurance Fund

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the year 1,228,317,760 994,207,072 1,228,317,760 994,207,072
Contributions paid into plan 156,973,822 223,343,542 156,973,822 223,343,542
Benefits paid by the plan (290,845,704) (79,867,861) (290,845,704) (79,867,861)
Actuarial (Loss)/Gains (74,844,174) (5,300,035) (74,844,174) (5,300,035)
Expected return on plan assets 110,548,598 95,935,042 110,548,598 95,935,042
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the year end 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760 1,130,150,302 1,228,317,760
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4.23.3.4 Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss
Ason

As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Current service cost 75,498,391 139,648,592 75,498,391 139,648,592
Interest cost 14,127,644 9,402,362 14,127,644 9,402,362

Expected Return on Plan Assets - - - -
Expenses Recognized in Profit or Loss 89,626,035 149,050,954 89,626,035 149,050,954

4.23.3.5 Expenses Recognized in other comprehensive income

Particulars Ason Ason Ason As on
31 Ashadh 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Actuarial (Loss)/Gain (124,584,873) (15,123,951) (124,584,873) (15,123,951)
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (124,584,873) (15,123,951) (124,584,873) (15,123,951)

4.23.3.6 Actuarial Assumptions for Endowment Life Insurance Fund

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 Ashadh 20 1 Ashadh 2081 1 Ashadh 2080

Discount rate 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 5.00% 6.00% 5.00%
Withdrawal rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Expected return on Plan Assets 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%

4.23.4 Actuarial Disclosures for Leave Plan

The amount Recognised in Statement of Financial Position:

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 30 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present value of unfunded defined benefit obligation

Present value of funded defined benefit obligation 628,227,705 601,525,117 628,227,705 601,525,117
Total Present value of obligations 628,227,705 601,525,117 628,227,705 601,525,117
Fair value of plan assets 533,160,510 468,994,685 533,160,510 468,994,685
Present Value of Net Obligation 95,067,195 132,530,432 95,067,195 132,530,432
Recognized liability for defined benefit obligations 95,067,195 132,530,432 95,067,195 132,530,432

4.23.4.1 Plan Assets

m As on 31 Ashadh 2081 As on 31 Ashadh 2080 | Ason 31 Ashadh 2081 | Ason 31 Ashadh 2080

Equity Shares

Government Bonds - - - -
Bank Deposit 533,160,510 468,994,685 533,160,510 468,994,685
Other - - - -
Total 533,160,510 468,994,685 533,160,510 468,994,685

Actual Return on Plan assets
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4.23.4.2 Movement in Present Value of defined benefits Obligation

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Present Value of Obligation at beginning of the year 601,525,117 468,390,005 601,525,117 468,390,005
Actuarial Losses/ (Gain) 9,021,783 62,710,524 9,021,783 62,710,524
Benefits paid by the plan (81,811,450) (22,991,941) (81,811,450) (22,991,941)
Current Service Cost and Interest 99,492,255 93,416,529 99,492,255 93,416,529
Defined benefits obligation at year end 628,227,705 601,525,117 628,227,705 601,525,117

4.23.4.3 Movement in Present Value of Plan Assets- Leave Plan

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 32 Ashadh 2080

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of the year 468,994,685 398,108,380 468,994,685 398,108,380
Contributions paid into plan 132,530,432 70,281,625 132,530,432 70,281,625
Benefits paid by the plan (81,811,450) (22,991,941) (81,811,450) (22,991,941)
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain (28,762,679) (14,361,169) (28,762,679) (14,361,169)
Expected return on plan assets 42,209,522 37,957,790 42,209,522 37,957,790
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the year end 533,160,510 468,994,685 533,160,510 468,994,685

4.23.4.4 Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Particulars

Current service cost 45,354,994 52,296,066 45,354,994 52,296,066

Interest cost 11,927,739 3,162,673 11,927,739 3,162,673

Expected Return on Plan Assets - - - -

Expenses Recognized in Profit or Loss 57,282,733 55,458,739 57,282,733 55,458,739

4.23.4.5 Expenses Recognized in other comprehensive income

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080
Acturial (loss)/gain (37,784,462) (77,071,693) (37,784,462) (77,071,693)
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (37,784,462) (77,071,693) (37,784,462) (77,071,693)

4.23.4.6 Actuarial Assumptions for Leave Plan

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Particulars

Discount rate 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 5.00% 6.00% 5.00%
Withdrawal rate 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Expected return on Plan Assets 9.00% 9.00% 9.00% 9.00%
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4.23.5 Sensitivity Analysis
The calculation of the defined benefit obligations is sensitive to the assumptions set out above. The following table summarizes

Discount Rate Defined Benefit Obliga

8% 1,463,124,768 21,838,791,469 683,177,219
10% 1,241,149,381 18,398,912,776 580,473,595
Endowment Plan Pension and Gratuity
5.0% 1,249,275,663 19,934,607,745 584,292,352
7.0% 1,451,814,647 20,059,253,238 677,886,424
Endowment Plan Pension and Gratuity
4.00% 1,308,024,684 19,981,807,479
6.00% 1,376,904,484 20,005,819,393 640,492,456.00

Defined Benefit Obligation as at 31 Asadh 2081

Salary Increment Rate

Withdrawal Rate

614,539,132.00

Pension Increase Rate

2.00%

Endowment Plan

18,827,173,478

4.00%

21,320,867,962

4.23.6 Other Liabilities: Others

Particulars

31 Ashadh 2081

As on

31 Ashadh 2080

As on

31 Ashadh 2081

As on

31 Ashadh 2080

As on

Employees Welfare Fund 12,965,961 14,727,571 12,965,961 14,727,571
Unearned discount & commission 102,132,112 43,627,229 101,473,028 42,892,077
Branch Account** 575,127,030 467,216,134 575,127,030 467,216,134
Unclaimed Accounts 249,633,563 250,868,588 249,633,563 250,868,588
Risk Bearing Fund for other Assets - - - -
Medical Treatment Fund - - - -
Welfare Provident Fund - - - -
TDS Payable 65,678,596 316,338,780 65,058,662 315,786,081
Earnest Money,retention & Other Deposits 18,146,925 13,435,009 18,146,925 13,435,009
Nepal Bank Draft Transaction Payable - - - -
Government Transaction Payable 5,335,016,461 2,497,293,607 5,335,016,461 2,497,293,607
Fund Based Liability 249,701,845 243,025,394 249,701,845 243,025,394
ATM Cash Withdrawal Payable to Other Banks 159,101,314 203,530,582 159,101,314 203,530,582
Others 190,995,761 409,395,349 42,448,636 268,553,195
Total 6,958,499,568 4,459,458,244 6,808,673,425 4,317,328,239
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4.24 Debt Securities Issued

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Debt Securities issued designated at fair value through - - -
profit or loss

Debt Securities issued at amortized cost 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191
2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191

4.25 Subordinated Liabilities

Bank does not hold any kind of subordinated liabilities.

Ason Ason Ason As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Redeemable preference shares - - -

irredeemable cumulative preference shares - - -
Other - - -
Total - - -

Liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to the claims of depositors, debt securities issued and other creditors are included under this head
which include redeemable preference share, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc. Bank does not hold any kind of subordinated liabilities.

4.26 Share Capital

Group Bank
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080
Share Capital
Ordinary Shares 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055

Ordinary Shares - Calls in Advance - - - R

Convertible Preference Shares (equity component only) - - - -

Irredemable Preference Shares (equity component only) - - - -

Perpetual debt (equity component only) - - - -
Total 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055

Ordinary Shares Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2 31 Ashadh 2 31 Ashadh 2080

Authorised capital

300,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000 30,000,000,000
Issued capital

156,373,770.55 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055
Subscribed and Paid up capital

156,373,770.55 ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055

4.26.1 Ordinary Share Ownership

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Nepal Government 15,633,073,455 15,633,073,455 15,633,073,455 15,633,073,455

Domestic Ownership

"A" Class licensed institutions - - - R

Other licensed institutions - - - R

Other institutions - - R R

Public 4,303,600 4,303,600 4,303,600 4,303,600
Other - - - -

Foreign Ownership - - - -

Total 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055

90%
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4.26.2 Shareholders Ownership Details
As on 31 Ashadh 2081
_ Amount | % |

15,637,377,055 100.00%

As on 31 Ashadh 2080

%

15,637,377,055 100.00%

A. DOMESTIC OWNERSHIP

1.1. Nepal Government 15,633,073,455 99.97% 15,633,073,455 99.97%
1.1.1 Ministry of Finance 14,801,171,142 94.65% 14,801,171,142 94.65%
1.1.2 Financial Comptroller General Office 699,659,014 4.47% 699,659,014 4.47%
1.1.3 Ministry of Industry 82,029,025 0.52% 82,029,025 0.52%
1.1.4 Ministry of Labour and Employment 12,414,443 0.08% 12,414,443 0.08%
1.1.5 Ministry of Tourism and Civil Aviation 12,414,443 0.08% 12,414,443 0.08%
1.1.6 Ministry of Physical Infrastructure and Transportation 12,414,443 0.08% 12,414,443 0.08%
1.1.7 Ministry of Commerce and Supply - - - -
1.1.8 Ministry of Energy - - - -
1.1.9 Ministry of Irrigation 12,553,255 0.00% 12,553,255 0.08%
1.1.10 Ministry of Scinence & Technology 139,230 0.00% 139,230 0.00%
1.1.11 Ministry of Agriculture 139,230 0.00% 139,230 0.00%
1.1.12 Ministry of Land Reform 139,230 0.00% 139,230 0.00%
1.2."A" Class Licensed Institutions - - - -
1.3 Other Licensed Institutions - - - -
1.4. Other Institutions - - - -
1.5. General Public 4,303,600 0.03% 4,303,600 0.03%
1.6. Others - - - -
B. FOREIGN OWNERSHIP

Total 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055

4.27 Reserves

Ason Ason As on Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Statutory general reserve

11,834,487,634

11,323,994,132

11,828,016,552

11,317,523,047

Exchange equalization reserve 122,475,132 121,061,733 122,475,132 121,061,728
Corporate social responsibility reserve 88,229,850 106,941,926 88,229,850 106,941,926
Capital redemption reserve - - - -
Regulatory reserve 4,492,783,277 12,312,623,088 4,492,783,277 12,312,623,088
Investment adjustment reserve 15,791,200 25,791,200 15,791,200 25,791,200
Capital reserve 481,195,653 481,195,653 481,195,653 481,195,653
Assets revaluation reserve 18,772,166,455 18,772,166,455 18,772,166,455 18,772,166,455
Fair value reserve 1,461,349,853 595,190,574 1,455,328,419 595,190,574

Dividend equalization reserve

Debenture redemption reserve

1,500,000,000

1,250,000,000

1,500,000,000

1,250,000,000

Actuarial gain (3,046,558,549) (10,934,832,723) (3,046,558,549) (10,934,832,723)
Special reserve 45,636,656 45,636,656 45,636,656 45,636,656
Other reserve 329,337,039 284,422,826 67,009,864 89,225,410
Total 36,096,894,200 34,384,191,517 35,822,074,509 34,182,523,013
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4.27.1 Other reserve

As on As on Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 1 Ashadh 2080

Institutional development fund 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000
Contingent reserve 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 2,500,000
Staff training fund 61,509,864 83,725,410 61,509,864 83,725,410
Other reserves 262,327,175 195,197,416 - -

329,337,039 284,422,826 67,009,864 89,225,410

General Reserve

There is a regulatory requirement by the central bank to set aside
20% of the net profit after tax every year as general reserve to build
up the capital until the general reserve fund balance is twice the
paid up share capital. This is the restricted reserve and cannot be
freely used. The Bank appropriates 20% of the regulatory net profit
every year and transfers to the general reserve fund.

Exchange Equalization Reserve

"Central bank’s regulatory directives requires the bank to transfer
25% of the translation gain as at the year end to this reserve account.
The foreign currency balances as at the year-end are translated
using the year-end rates and in case of gains on such translation,
25% of such gains are transferred to the foreign exchange reserve.

Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve
Bank has regulatory requirement to set aside 1% of the net profit
for corporate social responsibility activities.

Regulatory Reserve
Regulatory reserves includes any amount derived as result of
NFRS conversion with effect in retained earning computed as per

4.28 Contingent liabilities and commitments

Nepal Rastra Bank Directive no 4.

Investment Adjustment Reserve
linvestment Adjustment Reserve is created against quoted and
unquoted share investments as per Nepal Rastra Bank Directives.

Fair Value Reserve

The fair value reserve comprises the cumulative net change in the
fair value of financial assets that are measured at fair value and
the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive
income, until the assets are derecognized. The cumulative
amount of changes in fair value of those financial assets shall be
presented under this account head.

Actuarial Gain/(loss)

Actuarial Gains and Losses are the changes in the present value
of the defined benefit obligation as a result of change in actuarial
assumptions and experience adjustments.

Asset Revaluation Reserve
Asset Revaluation Reserve includes the amount of upward
revaluation of asset.

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 1 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Contingent liabilities 17,408,508,546 14,736,335,478 17,408,508,546 14,736,335,478
Undrawn and undisbursed facilities 43,564,907,488 39,175,469,285 43,564,907,488 39,175,469,285
Capital commitment 103,645,585 1,121,212,002 103,645,585 1,121,212,002
Lease Commitment - - - -
Litigation 6,854,519,006 3,786,583,760 6,854,519,006 3,786,583,760
Total 67,931,580,625 58,819,600,524 67,931,580,625 58,819,600,524

4.28.1 Contingent liabilities

Ason

31 Ashadh 2081
3,457,118,564

Acceptance and documentary credit

As on Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

1,635,741,670 3,457,118,564 1,635,741,670

Bills for collection

- 4,948,596 - 4,948,596

Forward exchange contracts

Guarantees

13,951,389,982

11,519,821,715 13,951,389,982 11,519,821,715

Underwriting commitment

Other commitments

- 1,575,823,497 - 1,575,823,497

Total 17,408,508,546

14,736,335,478 17,408,508,546 14,736,335,478
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4.28.2 Undrawn and undisbursed facilities

As on As on As on As on
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Undisbursed amount of loans 4,975,382,649 3,628,405,620 4,975,382,649 3,628,405,620
Undrawn limits of overdrafts 26,028,279,491 21,318,117,956 26,028,279,491 21,318,117,956
Undrawn limits of credit cards 36,676,015 14,879,663 36,676,015 14,879,663
Undrawn limits of letter of credit 2,690,836,278 6,508,581,071 2,690,836,278 6,508,581,071
Undrawn limits of guarantee 9,833,733,055 7,705,484,975 9,833,733,055 7,705,484,975
Total 43,564,907,488 39,175,469,285 43,564,907,488 39,175,469,285

4.28.3 Capital commitment

Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 208 31 Ashadh 2080

Capital commitments in relation to Property and

Equipment

Approved and contracted for 103,645,585 1,121,212,002 103,645,585 1,121,212,002
Approved but not contracted for

Sub total 103,645,585 1,121,212,002 103,645,585 1,121,212,002

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for - - - -

Approved but not contracted for - - - -
Sub total - - - -
Total 103,645,585 1,121,212,002 103,645,585 1,121,212,002

4.28.4 Lease commitments

Ason Ason Ason Ason
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 | 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Operating lease commitments - - -

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable - - -
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year -

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years -

Later than 5 years -

Sub total -

Finance lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable - - -
operating lease, where the bank is lessee

Not later than 1 year - - -

Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years -

Later than 5 years -

Sub total

Grand total -

90%
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4.28.5 Litigation

The Bank has received assessment order from Large Taxpayers' Office (LTO) on the income tax return filed under self-assessment for
the financial year 2059/60 to 2075/76 . Refer Note 5.6.1 for details.

Case pending at Tax Liability determined by Tax Office Net Tax Payable

FY 2059/60 Supreme Court Decision 40,154,866 40,154,866
FY 2060/61 Supreme Court Decision 409,489,869 21,238,804
FY 2061/62 Supreme Court Decision 821,596,136 11,113,993
FY 2062/63 Supreme Court Decision 221,515,010 7,290,746
FY 2063/64 Supreme Court Decision 426,583,383 29,340,676
FY 2064/65 Supreme Court Decision 492,997,665 13,198,836
FY 2065/66 Revenue Tribunal Decision 537,739,842 537,262,792
FY 2066/67 Revenue Tribunal Decision 682,662,120 681,748,973
FY 2067/68 Revenue Tribunal Decision 311,560,379 310,481,183
FY 2068/69 Revenue Tribunal Decision 523,483,701 522,450,486
FY 2069/70 Revenue Tribunal Decision 649,453,255 648,649,256
FY 2070/71 Revenue Tribunal Decision 385,783,898 220,894,520
FY 2071/72 Revenue Tribunal Decision 1,466,345,521 503,201,564
FY 2072/73 Revenue Tribunal 553,695,713 553,695,713
FY 2073/74 Revenue Tribunal 137,477,929 137,032,189
FY 2074/75 Revenue Tribunal 798,554,016 798,512,187
FY 2075/76 Administrative Review 1,324,533,941 1,324,419,985
FY 2076/77 Administrative Review 495,215,005 493,832,237

10,278,842,249 6,854,519,006

4.29 Interestincome

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Cash and cash equivalent 266,025,427 167,494,021 266,025,427 167,494,021
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - - -
Placement with bank and financial institutions 18,885,412 19,214,066 - -
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions - - - -
Loans and advances to customers 24,808,817,697 25,513,266,293 24,808,817,697 25,513,266,293
Investment securities 4,489,705,710 4,298,158,825 4,486,232,763 4,295,232,454
Loan and advances to staff 181,532,911 296,405,621 181,532,911 296,405,621
Other 23 - - -
Total interest income 29,764,967,180 30,294,538,826 29,742,608,798 30,272,398,389

4.30 Interest expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Due to bank and financial institutions 63,935,630 319,207,062 63,935,630 319,207,062
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 3,600,000 110,998,600 3,600,000 110,998,600
Deposits from customers 19,361,301,903 17,750,277,236 19,377,108,693 17,765,834,196
Borrowing - 3,600,000 - 3,600,000
Debt securities issued 212,500,000 212,500,000 212,500,000 212,500,000

Subordinated liabilities - - - R
Other 55,223,877 44,032,987 55,223,877 44,032,987
Total interest expense 19,696,561,410 18,440,615,885 19,712,368,200 18,456,172,845
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Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Loan administration fees - -

Service fees 525,991,163 433,290,517 525,991,163 433,290,517
Consortium fees - - - -

4.31 Fees and Commission Income

Commitment fees - - - R

DD/TT/Swift fees 7,821,203 5,959,058 7,821,203 5,959,058
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees 160,557,474 175,064,555 160,557,474 175,064,555
Prepayment and swap fees 5,660,523 832,583 5,660,523 832,583

Investment banking fees - - - -
Asset management fees - - - -
Brokerage fees - - - -

Remittance fees 24,423,668 18,758,580 24,423,668 18,758,580
Commission on letter of credit 22,643,055 32,285,332 22,643,055 32,285,332
Commission on guarantee contracts issued 100,352,112 101,557,228 100,352,112 101,557,228
Commission on share underwriting/issue - - - -
Locker rental 14,778,332 10,262,056 14,778,332 10,262,056
Other fees and commission income 433,181,679 366,085,910 363,521,290 313,708,276
Total fees and Commission Income 1,295,409,209 1,144,095,819 1,225,748,820 1,091,718,185

4.32 Fees and commission expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

ATM management fees -

VISA/Master card fees 110,016,777 119,423,798 110,016,777 119,423,798
Guarantee commission 219,131,133 188,103,017 219,131,133 188,103,017
Brokerage - - - -
DD/TT/Swift fees - - - -
Remittance fees and commission 85,655,567 42,601,164 85,655,567 42,601,164
Other fees and commission expense 97,924,558 85,576,480 84,894,318 77,092,000
Total fees and Commission Expense 512,728,035 435,704,459 499,697,795 427,219,979

Payouts on account of fee and commission for services obtained by the bank are presented under this account head. This account head
includes card related fees, guarantee commission, brokerage expenses etc.

4.33 Net trading income

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 208 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Changes in fair value of trading assets 2,290,020 (235,694) -

Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets 51,919 55,500 - -
Interest income on trading assets - - - -
Dividend income on trading assets 264,967 156,510 - -
Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction 51,190,570 (2,850,078) 51,190,570 (2,850,078)
Other - 181,892 - -
Net trading income 53,797,476 (2,691,870) 51,190,570 (2,850,078)

Trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, and includes all realized interest, dividend and foreign
exchange differences as well as unrealized changes in fair value of trading assets and liabilities are presented under this account head. Foreign
exchange transactions results include gains and losses from spot and forward contracts and translated foreign currency assets and liabilities.
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4.34 Other operating income
Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Foreign exchange revaluation gain 5,653,597 74,920,011 5,653,597 74,920,011
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities 9,844,494 - 9,844,494 -
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties - - - -
Dividend on equity instruments 63,869,052 46,052,732 158,465,871 148,342,171
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment (1,141,347) 390,612 (1,141,347) 390,612
Gain/loss on sale of investment property 155,928 - 155,928 -
Operating lease income 9,549,791 10,698,199 9,549,791 12,138,199

Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver - - - R

Locker rent - - - -
Other 552,243,459 554,721,802 554,853,474 554,721,802
Total 640,174,974 686,783,356 737,381,808 790,512,795

Receipt of all other operating income not specifically provided under the income heads from 4.29 to 4.33 above are booked and
presented under this head. This include foreign exchange revaluation gain, gain/loss on sale of available for sale securities, dividend on
available for sale securities, gain/loss on sale of property and equipment, gain/loss on sale of investment properties, operating lease
income, gain/loss on sale of gold and silver, locker rental income etc.

4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31As! h 208 1 Ashadh 20 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2

Loan and advances to B/Fls (60,779,616) (11,907,796) (60,779,616) (11,907,796)
Loan and advances to customer 1,200,982,076 2,662,751,267 1,200,982,076 2,662,751,267
Financial Investment - - - -
Other Asset 6,269,864 (42,233,790) 6,269,864 (42,233,790)

Impairment charge/(reversal) on

Placement with banks and financial institutions - - - _

Property and equipment - - - -
Goodwill and intangible assets - - - -
Investment properties (3,073) - (3,073) -
Total 1,146,469,251 2,608,609,681 1,146,469,251 2,608,609,681

4.36 Personnel Expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Salary 1,446,531,910 1,276,834,120 1,429,032,905 1,267,301,519
Allowances 1,244,606,320 868,726,124 1,243,544,367 867,895,587
Gratuity and Pension expense 309,807,950 400,101,117 309,274,104 399,697,763
Provident fund 141,648,475 125,228,249 140,942,803 124,744,032
Uniform 48,358,560 37,759,080 48,078,560 37,609,080
Training & development expense 89,790,150 68,029,086 89,554,168 67,675,661
Leave encashment 149,198,809 122,394,147 148,619,253 121,966,767
Medical 295,710,439 259,125,096 295,710,439 259,125,096
Insurance 19,968,048 6,235,164 19,787,437 6,000,906
Employees incentive 37,817 - - -

Cash-settled share-based payments - - - -
Pension expense - - - -

Finance expense under NFRS 138,190,690 268,546,576 138,190,690 268,546,576
Other expenses related to staff 267,084,813 280,618,186 265,860,476 279,476,450
Subtotal 4,150,933,981 3,713,596,946 4,128,595,202 3,700,039,438
Employees bonus 223,347,974 269,406,410 220,662,713 267,224,304
Grand total 4,374,281,955 3,983,003,356 4,349,257,915 3,967,263,742

Provision for staff bonus is a mandatory requirement under the requirement of the Bonus Act, 2030. The Provision for staff bonus has been
computed as 5 percent(5%) of profit before bonus and taxes. Refer Note 5.21
All expenses related to employees of a bank has been included under this head. Staff Loans are measured at fair value using the market rates.
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4.36.1 Gratuity and Pension Expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Gratuity and Pension 220,715,761 251,050,163 219,648,069 250,646,809
Endowment Insurance Fund 89,626,035 149,050,954 89,626,035 149,050,954
Grand Total 310,341,796 400,101,117 309,274,104 399,697,763

4.36.2 Other Expenses related to Staff

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Welfare Provident fund 217,844,887 152,743,204 217,844,887 152,743,204
Overtime 7,253,524 5,198,037 7,216,695 5,156,656
Employees Loan and others Waivers 1,500,000 1,006,249 1,500,000 1,006,249
Miscellaneous 40,486,340 121,670,696 39,298,893 120,570,341
Grand Total 267,084,751 280,618,186 265,860,475 279,476,450

4.37 Other operating expense

31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080
Directors' fee 2,778,200 3,794,700 2,288,000 2,747,900
Directors' expense 2,705,559 1,563,199 2,373,219 1,470,314
Auditors' remuneration 7,336,520 12,667,860 6,987,920 12,341,860
Other audit related expense 5,491,735 4,418,519 5,424,801 4,270,803
Professional and legal expense 48,295,471 39,264,382 48,213,406 39,264,382
Office administration expense 1,131,234,384 967,141,357 1,126,912,849 963,687,084
Operating lease expense 75,000 465,000 75,000 465,000
Operating expense of investment properties - - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 44,236,751 18,113,938 44,236,751 18,113,938
Onerous lease provisions - - -
Other 110,452,232 124,381,581 108,972,967 123,363,621
Total 1,352,605,852 1,171,810,536 1,345,484,913 1,165,724,902

All operating expense other than those relating to personnel expense are recognized and presented under this account head. The
expenses covered under this account head includes office administration expense, other operating and overhead expense, directors'
emoluments, remuneration and non audit fee paid to auditors, professional and legal expense, expense of restructuring, impairment
of non financial assets, expense of corporate social responsibility, etc. No individual operating lease has terms and conditions that
significantly affect the amount, timing and certainty of the consolidated cash flows of the Group.

4.37.1 Office administration expense

Office Administration Expense comprises the following items:

Particulars Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Electricity and Water 108,960,579 86,391,351 108,726,074 86,170,245
Repair & Maintenance 47,365,330 49,441,669 46,692,609 49,222,552
a. Building 6,386,518 13,776,090 6,386,518 13,776,090
b. Vehicle 14,984,672 13,590,216 14,984,672 13,590,216
c. Computer and accessories 6,443,800 5,453,946 6,443,800 5,453,946
d. Office Equipment and Furniture 18,877,619 16,621,417 18,877,619 16,402,300

193



RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurdm! mrd dw

‘m;ammaas R 3 Tt gRvaeT R050/59

RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

e. Other 672,721 - -

Insurance 45,713,371 37,688,195 45,649,365 37,642,542
Postage, Telex, Telephone,Fax 75,637,391 70,418,272 75,506,457 70,321,112
Office Equipment, Furniture and Repair - - - -
Travelling Allowance and Expenses 41,684,515 30,615,853 41,520,292 30,584,675
Stationary and Printing 154,142,788 135,200,561 153,039,449 134,403,014
Periodicals and Books 2,438,224 2,632,839 2,414,675 2,613,260
Advertisements 86,196,147 67,674,395 86,074,575 67,502,632
Entertaintment 19,193,425 18,906,152 18,952,557 18,563,951
Security Expenses 312,547,877 260,666,411 312,266,431 260,384,965
Fuel & Lubricants 65,358,367 60,305,957 64,832,985 59,863,070
Rates & Taxes 25,180,291 23,398,061 25,180,291 23,398,061
Reward 2,816,320 2,210,000 2,816,320 2,210,000
Membership & Subscription 1,462,320 1,786,854 1,195,400 1,726,004
Cleaning Expenses 132,748,245 109,596,346 132,456,530 109,232,277
Local Conveyance Transportation 9,588,838 9,848,725 9,588,838 9,848,725
Service Charges 200,355 359,717 - -
Other - - - -
Total 1,131,234,383 967,141,357 1,126,912,848 963,687,084
4.37.2 Other

Other comprises the following items:

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 208 32 Ashadh 2080

Annual General Meeting Expenses 1,005,693 1,097,317 879,693 976,507
Loan Recovery Expenses 4,506,355 3,291,292 4,506,355 3,291,292
Recruitment Expenses 49,295,948 32,322,226 49,295,948 32,322,226
Provision for advances 2,856,509 - 2,856,509 -
Others 52,787,726 87,670,745 51,434,461 86,773,595
Total 110,452,231 124,381,581 108,972,966 123,363,621

4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Depreciation on property and equipment 595,183,760 543,415,350 594,372,314 543,415,350
Depreciation on investment property - - - -
Amortisation of intangible assets 19,441,915 21,573,151 19,012,530 21,124,068
Total 614,625,675 564,988,501 613,384,844 564,539,418

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life. Amortization is the systematic
allocation of the depreciable amount of an intangible asset over its useful life. Depreciation is measured and recognized as per NFRS
on property and equipment, and investment properties, and amortization of intangible assets is presented under this account head.
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Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

4.39 Non operating income

Recovery of loan written off 95,314,538 112,907,010 95,314,538 112,907,010
Other income 1,592,192 2,106,042 1,592,192 2,106,042
Total 96,906,730 115,013,052 96,906,730 115,013,052

The incomes that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions are presented under this head.

4.40 Non operating expense

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Loan written off 6,715,021 - 6,715,021 -
Redundancy provision - - - R

Expense of restructuring - - - -

Other expense - - - _
Total 6,715,021 - 6,715,021 -

The expenses that have no direct relationship with the operation of transactions are presented under this head. The expense covered
under this account head includes loan written off, recovery of loan, redundancy provision, expense of restructuring etc.

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

4.41 Income tax expense

Current tax expense

Current year 737,624,001 1,010,945,724 719,895,887 993,965,513
Adjustments for prior years 401,366,806 220,162 401,366,806 220,162
Deferred tax expense

Origination and reversal of temporary differences 508,391,360 489,011,877 506,728,584 487,948,292

Changes in tax rate - - - -
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - - - -
Total income tax expense 1,647,382,167 1,500,177,762 1,627,991,277 1,482,133,966

The amount of income tax on net taxable profit is recognized and presented under this account head. This account head includes
current tax expense and deferred tax expense/deferred tax income.

4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit

Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080 31 Ashadh 2081 31 Ashadh 2080

Profit before tax 4,389,683,055 5,224,937,087 4,180,458,787 5,077,261,776
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 1,316,904,916 1,539,853,889 1,254,137,637 1,523,178,533
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax 108,469,590 904,089,293 108,469,590 903,126,219
purpose

Less: Tax effect on exempt income (43,701,429) (31,673,547) (43,701,429) (31,626,593)
Add/less: Tax effect on other items 265,709,089 (912,091,871) 309,085,479 (912,544,192)
Total income tax expense 1,647,382,166 1,500,177,763 1,627,991,277 1,482,133,966
Effective tax rate 37.53% 28.71% 38.94% 29.19%
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5. Disclosures and Additional Information

5.1 Risk Management

Risk Management structure of the Bank has set clear separation
between Businesses function and risk management function.
Accordingly, the Bank has set up a separate Risk Management
Department (RMD) headed by the department chief. The RMD
oversees global, macro, micro and departmental level risk that
arise out of daily business operation as well as on periodic basis and
are put to the oversight of Senior Management, Risk Management
Committee and the Board to discuss the reports thereon and
issue instructions as appropriate. The RMD also develops the
mechanism for assessing and reviewing its risk management
policies, processes and procedures for individual risk elements, at
a regular interval, based on the main findings of the monitoring
reports and the results of analysis of developments from external
market changes and other environmental factors.

Risk Management Committee

Risk Management Department
Stress testing Wing
ICAAP and Capital Management (CM Wing)

Credit Risk Management and
Monitoring Wing

— Market Risk Management Wing

Operation and Other Risk

—e
—e

Management Wing

Figure: Risk Management - Structure

i. Risk Management Committee

Board of Directors is the apex and supreme authority of the
Bank and is responsible to frame and implement robust policies
and framework for effective compliance of regulation and
direction issued by the regulatory authority. BOD ensures the
strategies, policies and procedure is in accordance with the risk
appetite/tolerance limit for effective management of risk within
the Bank. The board understands the nature of risk of the bank,
and periodically reviews reports on risk management, including
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policies and standards, stress testing, liquidity and capital
adequacy through the reporting by the Risk Management
Committee and the Asset- Liabilities Management Committee.

Pursuant to the Nepal Rastra Bank directive on corporate
governance, the Bank has established Risk Management
Committee with well-defined terms of reference in line the
Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives, 2080. At least four
quarterly meeting is conducted on annual basis however
number of meetings can be increased as per the requirement.
The committee supervises overall risk management of the Bank
broadly classified as liquidity risk, market risk, operational risk,
credit risk and residual risk.

ii. Risk Governance

Bank has prepared and implemented policies and procedures
to mitigate the risk at enterprises level arising to the bank and
has inculcated risk culture among the employees by establishing
ownership mentality, capacity building programs, well defined
job responsibilities and inhabiting good ethical culture.

Through its Risk Management Framework, the Bank seeks to
efficiently manage credit, market and liquidity risks which arise
directly through the Bank’s commercial activities as well as
operational, regulatory and reputational risks which arise as a
normal consequence of any business undertaking.

The Assets and Liabilities Committee is responsible for the
management of capital and establishment of, and compliance
with, policies relating to balance sheet management, including
management of liquidity, capital adequacy and structural foreign
exchange and interest rate exposure and tax exposure.

The bank’srisk governance structureis such thatthe responsibility
for maintaining risk within the banks risk blanket is cascaded
down from the Board to the appropriate functional, client
business, senior management and committees. Information
regarding material risk issues and compliance with policies and
standards is communicated through the business, functional,
senior management and committees.

iii. Risk Management Policy Guidelines

Risk Management Policy Guidelines has been designed in
compliance to the guidelines issued by Nepal Rastra Bank on
Risk management in order to provide a framework for ensuring
systematic Risk Management function in Rastriya Banijya Bank.
“Risk Management Policy Guidelines” has played a vital role
in laying a foundation towards identification, measurement,
monitoring and control of all the major risks that the bank is
exposed. Besides, the bank aims that these policy guidelines will
go a long way in embedding a “calculated risk-taking culture”
in the organization. “Risk Management Policy Guidelines”
of the bank has provided a guidance for designing the Risk
Management Process of Rastriya Banijya Bank and the same has
included policies, standards, methodologies, procedures and



ficer aifdTse 4w
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

A md dw

limits for the implementation of the process. The policy is in
harmony with the ICAAP Policy of the bank and the same has set
afoundation stone for the adoption of the advanced approaches
to identification, measurement, monitoring and control of risks
that the bank is exposed.

iv. Internal Control

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Bank has
appropriate internal control framework in place that supports
the achievement of its strategies and objectives. The various
functions of the Bank should also be looked upon with a view
to ensure that there is a proper control mechanism is in place to
support its expansion and growth which enables it to maximize
profitable business opportunities, avoid or reduce risks which
can cause loss or reputational damage, ensure compliance
with applicable laws and regulations and enhance resilience to
external events.

The Board has set policies and procedures for risk identification,
risk measurement, risk monitoring and risk control in line with
the Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives, 2080 and the same
has effectively been implemented.

The effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system is
reviewed regularly by the Board, its Committees, Management
and Internal Audit department.

The Internal Audit monitors compliance with policies/standards
and the effectiveness of internal control structures across the
Bank through regular audit, special audit, information system
audit, Off Site review and AML/CFT/KYC audit. The audits
observations are reported to the Chief Executive Officer and
Business Heads for initiating immediate corrective measures.
Internal Audit reports are periodically forwarded to the Audit
Committee for review and the committee issues appropriate
corrective action in accordance with the issue involved to the
respective department, provincial offices or branches.

v. Risk Identification and its Mitigation

@ CreditRisk

Credit risk is the probability of loss associated with the failure of
counterparty to meet its contractual obligations to pay the Bank
in accordance with agreed terms. The Credit Risk Monitoring and
Reporting Framework/ have been prepared in order to mitigate/
minimize the credit risk of the Bank through appropriate
monitoring and reporting framework established within the
Bank.

Bank has implemented various System/ Policies/ Procedures/
Guidelines for the effective management of Credit Risk. For
the purpose of assessment of credit risk of the bank, following
activities were carried out:
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*  Current system/policies/procedures/guidelines formulated
were gone through;

e Actual Exposure of credit limit product wise, segment
wise were checked against Risk Appetite, tolerance limit
mentioned in Respective Product Paper Guidelines, Credit
Policy and Risk Management Policy Guidelines;

*  Review of various reports prepared by the Departments
such as Monitoring Report, Loan Overdue Report, Loan
Report, Nepal Rastra Bank reports and risk assessment
reports.

Credit Risk Management is ultimately the responsibility of the

Board of Directors hence, overall strategy as well as significant

policies has to be reviewed by the board regularly. Further,

Senior Management is responsible for implementing the bank'’s

credit risk management strategies and policies and ensuring that

procedures are put in place to manage and control credit risk and
the quality of credit portfolio in accordance with these policies.

Bank has following framework in place for the management of

credit risk:

* Board of Directors of the Bank has approved amendment
in Credit Policy and Credit Risk Management Policy of the
bank.

* The Board of Directors has approved various product papers
which need to be approved by the Board of Directors as per
regulatory requirement.

* The Board Level Risk Management Committee reviews
various credit risks reported by the risk management
department and recommends the Board for appropriate
policy level action.

* Risk Management Department, supervised by Department
head has been formed for the overall Risk Management
function of the Bank.

* Loan Recovery Department directly manages accounts with
sustained deterioration along with all collection related
activities.

Following major policies and procedural guidelines are
implemented to manage the Credit Risk of the bank.

*  Credit Manual

e Agriculture Credit Manual

* Deprived Sector Loan Manual

* Risk Management Policy Guidelines
* Loan Recovery Manual

*  Collateral Security Valuation Manual
*  Loan Write off Bylaw

e Credit Related Product Papers

* Various Credit related circulars

Further, the Bank has following Departments in place which are
responsible for performing prescribed activities related to credit.
Primary responsibility for management of credit risk lies with the
respective departments. These Departments are also responsible
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to perform the activities as per existing internal control system
established in line with the prescribed policies, guidelines and
procedures for management of credit risk.

e Corporate and SME Department

e Infrastructure Banking Department

e Agriculture and Social Banking Department

* Loan Recovery and Credit Monitoring Department
* Consumer Banking Department

¢ Credit Administration Department

All the above departments report to the Deputy Executive
Officer directly as prescribed by the Organizational Structure
of the Bank developed by the Board of Directors except in case
of Risk Management Department which reports to the Risk
Management Committee through Department Head.

i. Maximum exposure to credit risk

The bank has financial assets consisting mainly of loans &
advances and investments at amortized cost. In these cases, the
maximum exposure to credit risk is the carrying amount of the
related financial assets.

ii. Credit quality of neither past due nor impaired nor past due or
impaired

The table below shows the credit quality as on Ashad end, 2081
by class of asset for all financial assets exposed to credit risk,
based on the Bank’s internal credit rating system.
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@ Operational Risk

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of potential loss resulting
from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from the impact of external events, including legal risks for
the bank. Operational Risk is pervasive across all the functions
of the Bank and is influenced by all resources, including human
resource, systems and procedural designs, deployed by the
Bank to carry out those functions. Operational Risk can be
caused by both internal and external sources such as fraud,
business interruptions, system failures, damage to physical
infrastructure, failure in execution and service delivery, inherent
risks in products, customers, inadequacy in procedures or flawed
process designs, and business practices. The risk can occur in any
business function or the business supporting functions.

The Bank is committed to be governed with a strong culture of
risk management and ethical business practices and therefore
to averse it from potentially damaging operational risk events
and is in a sound position to deal effectively with those events
that do occur. The actions of the board and senior management,
and policies, processes and systems provide the foundation for a
sound risk management culture.

Bank seek to minimize our exposure to operational risk by use
of key control standards, key control self-assessments and key
risk indicators as toolkits to identify, assess, monitor and control
operational risk events through timely acknowledgement of
emerging threats and underlying vulnerabilities. The Bank shall

Neither past due Past due less | Past due 91 to | Past due More | Individually Total
nor impaired than 90 days 180 days | than 180 days impaired

Financial Assets

Assets carried at Amortized
Cost

Cash and cash equivalent

13,829,176,338

13,829,176,338

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

35,651,222,900

35,651,222,900

Placement with Bank and
Financial Institutions

Loans and advances

239,365,700,763

15,045,414,144

1,531,810,387 1,603,544,777 - 257,546,470,071

Investment securities

147,091,758,023

147,091,758,023

Other Assets

1,048,619,218

1,048,619,218

Fair Value through Profit and
Loss (FVTPL)

Derivative financial instruments. 3,750,229,152 - - - - 3,750,229,152
Fair Value through Other

Comprehensive Income

(FVTOCI)

Investment securities 4,519,317,151 - - - 4,519,317,151
Investment in subsidiaries 400,000,000 - - - - 400,000,000
Investment in associates 884,906,463 884,906,463
Total 446,540,930,008 15,045,414,144 1,531,810,387 1,603,544,777 - 464,721,699,316

1z



ficer aifdTse 4w
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

A md dw

also ensure highest level of governance standards and adherence
to Code of Conduct and robust compliance to all regulatory as
well as the Bank’s internal policy, procedures and guidelines.

Effective policies, procedural guidelines and standard operating
procedure are crucial tools for sound risk management.Therefore,
adequacy and effectiveness of the policies and procedures
and their effective implementation is closely monitored by the
department to ensure that they have continuing relevance in
line with regulatory requirement and adjusts to dynamic risk
environment of the industry.

Following major existing Policies/ guiding documents having
close bearing with management of operation risk has been
reviewed/approved and implemented:

* Financial Administration By-laws

* Trade Finance Manual

* Budget Manual

* Employee by-laws

* CARD and ATM Operational Manual

* E- Banking Operational Manual

*  Pay bill Operational Manual

*  Branch Operational Manual

* ICT Policy and Guidelines

*  AML/ CFT Policy and Procedures

* ICAAP Policy

*  Waste Paper Disposal Policy

* Risk Management Policy Guidelines

e Assets Liability Management and Treasury Operation
Manual

* Accounting Manual

* RBB Branchless Banking Guidelines

@ Market Risk & Liquidity Risk

Market risk refers to the risk to a bank resulting from movements
in market prices, in particular, changes in interest rates, foreign
exchange rates, and equity and commodity prices. Market risk is
defined as the risk of losses in on and off-balance sheet positions
arising from movements in market prices. The risks subject to
this requirement are:

9% & Frffe aRraeT 050,59

a. Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates.

b. Currency Risk: Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the
Bank to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result
of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and
liabilities and its reporting currency.

c. Equity Price Risk: Equity pricerisk s the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest
rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by
factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer,
or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in
the market.

The major sources of market risk for the bank are interest rate risk,
exchange rate risk and liquidity risk. Bank has an Assets Liability
Committee which meets regularly to identify and manage these
risks as per the laid down policies and procedures. Treasury Back
Office (TBO) regularly assess and monitor the treasury position
and transaction of the Bank. TBO analyzed the net open position
on a daily basis to mitigate all possible risk associated to foreign
currency. ALCO on regular interval evaluates the sensitivity of asset
and liability towards interest rate. Further interest sensitivity analysis
is conducted to act as a tool to mitigate possible interest rate risk.

In order to evaluate the liquidity position, Bank has been
calculating and evaluating liquidity ratio on daily basis. Major
inflows/outflows having impact on the liquidity is monitored
on daily basis. Transactions which have material impact on
the liquidity position of the Bank are communicated without
any delay to relevant department that manages fund. Sources
and utilization of the fund are monitored on daily basis. Also
regulatory limit of credit deposit position is also monitored and
circulated to all concerned units on daily basis.

Thefollowing table depicts the maturity profile of the investment
portfolio on an undiscounted cash flow basis which is designed
and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when
liquidity outgo arises taking into consideration the time horizon
of the financial liabilities of the business.

19%
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Particulars Less than 3 More than 1

month 3 to 6 months 6 to 1 year -
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 13,829,176,338 - - - 13,829,176,338
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 35,651,222,900 - - - 35,651,222,900
Placement with Bank and Financial ) ) ) ) _
Institutions
Derivative financial instruments. 3,750,229,152 - - - 3,750,229,152
Other trading assets - - - - -
Loans and advances 254,411,114,908 1,531,810,387 1,051,311,949 552,232,827 257,546,470,071
Investment Securities 41,348,758,500 6,788,575,000 3,700,000,000 99,773,741,674 151,611,075,174
Investment in subsidiaries - - 400,000,000 400,000,000
Investment in associates - - 884,906,463 884,906,463
Other assets 15,009,633,355 - - 30,499,258,660 45,508,892,015
Total 364,000,135,153 8,320,385,387 | 4,751,311,949 | 132,110,139,624 509,181,972,113
Liabilities
:?]‘;teitt&sfn’;k and Financial 1,527,086,917 - - - 1,527,086,917
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - - - -
Derivative financial instruments 3,735,200,000 - - - 3,735,200,000
Deposits from customers 304,391,042,151 52,612,396,935 48,543,833,421 23,640,491,243 429,187,763,750
Borrowing - - - 60,000,000 60,000,000
Other liabilities 9,978,039,749 - - 11,956,001,091 21,934,040,841
Debt securities issued - - - 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191
Total 319,631,368,817 52,612,396,935 | 48,543,833,421 38,157,074,525 | 458,944,673,699

5.2 Capital Management

5.2.1 Qualitative disclosures

The Bank has formulated and implemented the "Internal Capital
Adequacy Assessment Process 2015" (ICAAP Policy 2015)
which has been approved by the Board of Directors. The policy
is a system of sound, effective, and complete strategies and
processes that allow the Bank to assess and maintain, ongoing
basis, the amounts, types and distribution of internal capital that
the Bank considers adequate to cover the nature and level of risk
to which the Bank is or might be exposed to.

The Bank maintains an actively managed capital base to
cover risks inherent in the business and is meeting the capital
adequacy requirements of the Nepal Rastra Bank. The adequacy
of the Bank’s capital is monitored using, among other measures,
the rules and ratios established by the Basel Committee and
adopted by the Nepal Rastra Bank.

The Bank’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain
investor, creditor and market confidence and sustain the future

development of the business.

The Bank has complied with Capital Adequacy requirement of
the Nepal Rastra Bank.

9r0

The Bank’s regulatory capital consists of the following elements

Tier 1 Capital or Core Capital, which includes Paid up Capital,
Statutory General Reserves, Retained Earnings, other free
reserves and deductions of Deferred Tax Assets, Investment in
equity of institutions with financial interests

Tier 2 Capital or Supplementary Capital, which includes
General Loan Loss Provision, Exchange Equalization Reserves,
Subordinated Term Debt, Investment Adjustment Reserve, Other
Reserve

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Commercial banks are required to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR 8 billion as per NRB Directive no.21 As on
the reporting date, the Bank’s paid-up capital stood at NPR 15.63
billion (Previous Year 15.63 billion) and is in compliance with the
requirement.

5.2.2 Quantitative Disclosures

a) Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
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i. Capital Adequacy Ratio

S.N Capital Adequacy Ratios Ratio (%)

Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
a Common Equity Tier | (CET ) Capital Fund Ratio 9.58 10.80
b Additional Tier | (AT I) Capital Fund Ratio - -
4 Total Core Capital Fund (Tier I) Ratio 9.58 10.80
d Supplementary Capital Fund (Tier Il) Ratio 1.53 2.12
Total Capital Fund to Total Risk Weighted Exposures 11.11 12.92

Leverage ratio:

Particulars Amount NPR'000

Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
Exposure Measure 548,269,411 427,768,011
1. On Balance Sheet Assets (Net of Specific 480,337,830 368,948,411
Provision)

2. Repurchase Agreements and Securities - -
Finance

3. Derivatives - -

4, Off Balance Sheet Exposure 67,931,581 58,819,601
Less: Regulatory Deductions from CET1 Capital 1,283,437 1,226,506
(CAF 2.7 B.l.b)

Capital Measure 26,946,499 28,383,497
1. Common Equity Tier 1 Capital ( After 26,946,499 28,383,497

Regulatory Adjustment)

2. Additional Tier 1 Capital - -

Leverage Ratio in Percentage 4.93 6.65

Components of Capital fund:
Core Capital (Tier 1) Fund and breakdown of its Components:

S.N. Common Equity Tier | (CET I) Capital Fund Amount NPR'000
Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
a. Paid up Equity Share Capital 15,637,377 15,637,377
b. Equity Share Premium - -
[ Proposed Bonus Equity Shares - -
d. Statutory General Reserves 11,828,017 11,317,523
e. Retained Earnings (1,222,153) 918,407
f. Un-audited current year cumulative profit/(loss) - -
g. Capital Redemption Reserves 1,500,000 1,250,000
h. Capital Adjustment Reserves (Capital Reserve Fund created as per direction 481,196 481,196
of finance ministry in connection with condition related to loan waiver and
reimbursement as per Small and Cottage Industries Loan Waiver Guidelines 2065)

i Dividend Equalization Reserves - -
j. Other free Reserves 5,500 5,500
k. Less: Goodwill - R
l. Less: Intangible Assets 31,922 50,455
m. Less: Deferred Tax Assets - -
n. Less: Fictitious Assets - -
o. Less: Investment in equity of Licensed Financial Institutions - -
p. Less: Investment in equity of institutions with Financial Interests 1,230,252 1,154,788
q. Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of the limits - -

1
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S.N. Common Equity Tier | (CET I) Capital Fund

9 & Tiffe yfaaeT 050/59

Amount NPR'000

Ashad 2081

r. Less: Investments arising out of Underwriting Commitments
s. Less: Reciprocal crossholdings
t. Less: Purchase of Land and Buildings in excess of limit and unutilized

u. Less: Cash Flow Hedge

V. Less: Defined Benefit Pension Assets
wW. Less: Unrecognized Defined Benefit Pension Liabilities
X. Less: Other Deductions

Adjustment under Pillar Il
Less: Shortfall in Provision (6.4a 1)

Less: Loans and Facilities extended to Related Parties and Restricted Lending (6.4a
2)

Total Common Equity Tier | (CET I) Capital Fund

21,263

26,946,499

Ashad 2080

21,263

28,383,497

Additional Tier | Capital Fund and breakdown of its Components:

S.N. Additional Tier I (AT) Capital Fund Amount NPR'000

Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
a. Perpetual Non-cumulative Preference Share Capital - -
b. Perpetual Debt Instruments - -
C Stock Premium - -

Total Additional Tier | (AT I) Capital Fund

Supplementary (Tier 2) Capital and breakdown of its Components:

S.N. Supplementary (Tier Il) Capital Fund Amount NPR'000
Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080

a. Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Shares - -
b. Sub-ordinated Term Debt 1,000,000 1,500,000
c Hybrid Capital Instruments - -
d. Stock Premium - -
e. General Loan Loss Provision 3,126,099 3,863,793
f. Exchange Equalization Reserve 122,475 121,062
g. Investment Adjustment Reserve 15,791 25,791
h. Other Reserves 45,112 45,112
Total Supplementary (Tier I1) Capital Fund 4,309,477 5,555,758

Total Capital Fund:
S.N. Capital Funds

Amount NPR'000
Ashad 2081

Ashad 2080

a. Common Equity Tier | Capital Fund (CET 1) 26,946,499 28,383,497
b. Additional Tier | Capital Fund (AT I) - -
Total Core Capital Fund (Tier I) 26,946,499 28,383,497
C. Supplementary Capital Fund (Tier Il) 4,309,477 5,555,758
Total Capital Fund (Tier I + Tier 1) 31,255,976 33,939,255

REE
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i. Capital Adequacy Ratio
Detailed information about the Subordinated Term Debts with information on the outstanding amount, maturity, and amount
raised during the year and amount eligible to be reckoned as capital funds:

The Bank has issued debenture worth Rs. 2.50 billion named “8.5% RBBL Debenture, 2083" with maturity of 6 years. The amount eligible to

be recognised as capital funds is Rs. 1.50 billion

Deductions from Capital:

Particulars

Ashad 2081

Amount NPR'000
Ashad 2080

1. Intangible Assets (Net Value) 31,922 50,455
2. Purchase of Land and Building in Excess of 21,263 21,263
Limit and unutilized

3. Investment in equity of institutions with 1,230,252 1,154,788
Financial Interests

- RBB Merchant Banking Ltd 200,000 200,000
- Nepal Digital payment company 151,111 151,111
- National Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 115,585 115,585
- NECO Insurance Ltd. 215,888 140,425
- Nepal Stock Exchange 346,723 346,723
- Balaju Yentrasala Pvt Ltd 945 945
- RBB Securities Company Limited 200,000 200,000
Total deduction from Capital 1,283,437 1,226,506

ii. Summary of Bank’s internal approach to assess the adequacy of
capital to support current and future activities, if applicable

To ensure that the Bank’s capital adequacy commensurate to
demand of the Bank’s capital required by the business planning,
the Management and the Board prudently and proactively
engage on ongoing process of capital and risk assessment, stress
testing and scenarios testing, monitoring and reporting as per
the ICAAP 2015.

The Bank follows “Stress Testing Guidelines 2012" issued by
Nepal Rastra Bank in order to assess of the vulnerability of the
Bank under various stress situations typically, application of
“what if” scenarios, especially in the problematic identification of
low frequency but high severity events and identifying expected
and unexpected losses. It focuses on capturing the impact of
large, but still plausible events and understanding the overall
risk profile in a coherent and consistent framework, including
impact analysis on earnings, solvency and liquidity.

A formal monitoring and reporting mechanism have been
established to provide the senior management necessary

information on the risk profile, trends, and the capital
requirements as per ICAAP 2015 and Stress Testing Guidelines.
Such reports are being prepared on a monthly and quarterly
basis and circulated to relevant business units/departments,
Risk Management and Credit Department, and tabled in Assets
Liability Committee (ALCO) meeting. Further quarterly reports
are presented to the Risk Management Committee and the
Board for review and discussions.

iii. Summary of the Terms, Conditions and Main Features of all Capital
Instruments, Especially in Case of Subordinated Term Debts Including

Hybrid Capital Instruments

Ordinary share capital: The Bank has only one class of equity
shares having a par value of Rs.100 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of
liquidation of the Bank, holder of equity shares will be entitled
to receive remaining assets of the Bank after distribution of
preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

9%3
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b) Risk Exposures

i. Risk weighted exposures for Credit Risk, Market Risk and Operational Risk

S.N. Risk Weighted Exposures Amount NPR'000

Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
a. Credit Risk 250,087,936 234,169,266
b. Operational Risk 15,443,799 14,275,676
C. Market Risk 393,561 369,924
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before Banks adjustment of Pillar Il) 265,925,295 248,814,866

Adjustment under Pillar I o -

Add: ALM Policies and Practices are not satisfactory, add 1 % of net - -
interest income to RWE

Add: .....% total Deposit RWE due to insufficient Liquid Assets (6.4a 6) - -

Add: 4% of Gross total Income of Previous Financial Year for Inadequate 4,824,385 3,995,033
Operational Risk Management Process (6.4a 7)
Add: 4 % of the total Risk Weighted Exposures for unsatisfactory overall 10,637,012 9,952,595

risk management policies and procedures (6.4a 9)

Add: 3% of the total RWE due to noncompliance to disclosure - -
requirement (6.4a 10)

Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Banks adjustment of Pillar II) 281,386,693 262,762,494

Credit Risk Weighted Exposure Calculation Table

Ashad 2081

Particulars Book Value  Specific Eligible CRM  Net Amount Risk Weight  Risk Weighted

Provision Exposures
On Balance Sheet Transactions (a) (b) (@ (d)=(a)-(b)-(c) (e) (f) = (d)*(e)
Cash Balance 6,622,239 - - 6,622,239 0% -
Balance with Nepal Rastra Bank (NRB) 35,651,223 - - 35,651,223 0% -
Gold - - - - 0% -
Investments in Nepalese Government 85,353,350 - - 85,353,350 0% -
Securities
All Claims on Government of Nepal 786,385 - - 786,385 0% -
Investments in Nepal Rastra Bank Securities - - - - 0% -
All Claims on Nepal Rastra Bank 60,009,863 - - 60,009,863 0% -
Claims on Foreign Government and Central - - - - 0% -
Banks ( ECA rating 0-1)
Claims on Foreign Government and Central - - - - 20% -
Banks ( ECA rating 2)
Claims on Foreign Government and Central - - - - 50% -
Banks ( ECA rating 3)
Claims on Foreign Governmentand Central - - - - 100% -
Banks ( ECA rating 4 - 6)
Claims on Foreign Government and Central - - - - 150% -
Banks (ECA rating 7)
Claims on BIS, IMF, ECB, EC and on - - - - 0% -

Multilateral Development Banks(MDBs)
recognized by framework

Claims on other Multilateral development - - - - 100% -
bank

Y
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Ashad 2081

Particulars Book Value  Specific Eligible CRM  Net Amount Risk Weight  Risk Weighted

Provision Exposures
Claim on Domestic Public sector Entities 28,241 14,983 - 13,258 100% 13,258
Claims on Public Sector Entities - - - - 20% -
(ECArating 0-1)
Claims on Public Sector Entities - - - - 50% -
(ECArating2 )
Claims on Public Sector Entities - - - - 100% -
(ECArating 3-6)
Claims on Public Sector Entities - - - - 150% -
(ECArating 7)
Claims on Domestic Banks that meet 19,400,914 - - 19,400,914 20% 3,880,183

Capital Adequacy Requirements

Claims on Domestic Banks that do not meet - - - - 100% -

Capital Adequacy Requirements

Claims on Foreign Banks ( ECA rating 0-1) 825,049 - - 825,049 20% 165,010
Claims on Foreign Banks ( ECA rating 2) - - - - 50% -
Claims on Foreign Banks ( ECA rating 3-6) - - - - 100% -
Claims on Foreign Banks ( ECA rating 7) - - - - 150% -
Claims on Foreign Banks established - - - - 20% -

in SAARC Region with buffer capital
of 1% above their respective regulatory
capital requirement

Claims on Domestic Corporates - - - - 50% -
(Credit rating score equivalent to AAA)

Claims on Domestic Corporates - - - - 70% -
(Credit rating score equivalent to AA+ to

AA-)

Claims on Domestic Corporates - - - - 80% -
(Credit rating score equivalent to A+ to A-)

Claims on Domestic Corporates - - - - 100% -
(Credit rating score equivalent to BBB+ &

below)

Claims on Domestic Corporates (Unrated) 81,643,919 - 1,000 81,642,919 100% 81,642,919
Claims on Foreign Corporates - - - - 20% -
(ECArating 0-1)

Claims on Foreign Corporates - - - - 50% -
(ECArating 2)

Claims on Foreign Corporates - - - - 100% -
(ECA rating 3 -6)

Claims on Foreign Corporates - - - - 150% -
(ECArating 7 )

Regulatory Retail Portfolio 113,351,781 - 21,701,216 91,650,565 75% 68,737,924
(Not Overdue)

Claims fulfilling all criterion - - - - 100% -
of regulatory retail except granularity

Claims Secured by Residential Properties 22,615,232 - - 22,615,232 60% 13,569,139
Claims not fully Secured by Residential - - - - 150% -
Properties

Claims Secured by Residential Properties \ 257,234 151,614 - 105,620 100% 105,620
(Overdue)

Claims Secured by Commercial Real Estate 19,113 - - 19,113 100% 19,113
Past due Claim (Except for claims secured 13,251,102 7,369,181 254,890 5,627,031 150% 8,440,547

by Residential Properties)

9%
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Ashad 2081

Particulars Eligible CRM

Book Value Net Amount

Specific
Provision

Risk Weight  Risk Weighted

Exposures

High Risk Claims 11,216,594 - 35,942 11,180,652 150% 16,770,977
Lending against shares(above Rs. 5 Million) 3,743,834 - - 3,743,834 125% 4,679,793
Lending against securities (bonds) - - - - 100% -
Lending against shares (upto Rs. 5 Million) 488,653 - - 488,653 100% 488,653
Trust Receipt Loans for 829,419 - - 829,419 120% 995,303
Trading Firms

Real Estate loans for land acquisition - - - - 100% -
and development (For institutions/

projectsregistered/licensed and

approved by Government of Nepal for

landacquisitionand development purposes)

Personal Hire Purchase/Personal Auto Loans 2,297,608 - - 2,297,608 100% 2,297,608
Investments in equity and other capital 2,434,604 - - 2,434,604 100% 2,434,604
instruments of institutions listed in Stock

Exchange

Investments in equity and other 79,840 - - 79,840 150% 119,760
capital instruments of institutions

not listed in Stock Exchange

Staff Loans secured by residentialproperties 5,323,949 - - 5,323,949 50% 2,661,974
Interest Receivable/Claims on Government 801,909 - - 801,909 0% -
securities

Cash in transit and Other cash items in the 16,945 2,363 - 14,582 20% 2,916
process of collection

Other Assets (as per attachments) 46,579,732 27,036,198 - 19,543,534 100% 19,543,534
Total 513,628,733 34,574,340 21,993,048 457,061,346 226,568,836

Off Balance sheet Exposures:

Ashad 2081
Particulars Specific Eligible Net Risk Risk
Provision = CRM Amount Weight Weighted
Exposures
Off Balance Sheet Transactions (a) (b) (@) | (d)=(a)-(b)-(c) (e) (f) = (d)*(e)
Revocable Commitments - - - - 0% -
Bills Under Collection - - - - 0% -
Forward Exchange Contract Liabilities - - - - 10% -
LC Commitments with Original Maturity Upto 6 months- 2,780,178 - 745,728 2,034,449 20% 406,890
Domestic counterparty
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 0-1) - - - - 20% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 2 ) - - - - 50% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA3 -6 ) - - - - 100% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 7 ) - - - - 150% -
LC Commitments with Original Maturity 676,941 - - 676,941 50% 338,470
Over 6 months- Domestic counterparty
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 0-1) - - - - 20% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 2 ) - - - - 50% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA3-6 ) - - - - 100% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 7 ) - - - - 150% -

1R%
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Ashad 2081
Particulars Specific Eligible Net Risk Risk
Provision CRM Amount Weight Weighted
Exposures
Bid Bod, Performance Bond and 11,118,296 - 444,547 10,673,749 40% 4,269,500
Counter Guarantee- Domestic Counterparty
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA0-1) - - - - 20% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 2 ) - - - - 50% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA3-6 ) - - - - 100% -
-Foreign Counterparty (ECA 7 ) - - - - 150% -
Underwriting Commitments - - - - 50% -
Lending of Banks Securities or Posting of Securities as - - - - 100% -
Collateral
Repurchase agreements, assets sale with recourse - - - - 100% -
Advance Payment Guarantee 1,233,647 - - 1,233,647 100% 1,233,647
Financial Guarantee 1,599,446 - - 1,599,446 100% 1,599,446
Acceptances and Endorsements - - - - 100% -
Unpaid Portion of Partly paid
shares and securities - - - - 100% -
Irrevocable Credit Commitments ( short term) 43,564,907 - - 43,564,907 20% 8,712,981
Irrevocable Credit Commitments (long term) - - - - 50% -
Claims on foreign bank incorporated in SAARC region - - - - 20% -
operating with a buffer of 1% above their respective
regulatory capital requirement
Other Contingent Liabilities 6,958,165 - - 6,958,165 100% 6,958,165
Unpaid Guarantee Claims - - - - 200% -
Total 67,931,581 - | 1,190,275 66,741,305 23,519,100

Operational Risk Weighted Exposure

Particulars

Preceding Three Financial Years (Audited)

77178

78/79

79/80

2081 Ashad end

Net Interest Income 8,209,449 9,295,948 11,816,226 10,030,240
Commission and Discount Income 719,760 670,258 664,498 500,794
Other Operating Income 633,442 993,966 790,513 541,505
Exchange Fluctuation Income 161,277 27,268 (2,850) 32,206
Addition/ Deduction in Interest Suspense during the

Period

Gross Total Income (a) 9,723,929 10,987,441 13,268,386 11,104,745
Alfa (Given Percentage) (b) 15% 15% 15%

Fixed Percentage of Gross Income (c) =( a)* (b) 1,458,589 1,648,116 1,990,258

Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (d) = 1,698,988
Average of (c)

Risk Weight ( Reciprocal of Capital Requirement) (e) 9.09
Equivalent Risk Weighted Exposure ( f) = (d) * (e) 15,443,799
Pillar Il Adjustments:

Capital Charge for Inadequate Operational Risk 530,735

Management Process- 4% of Gross Average Income

If Gross Income for all the last three years is negative (
6.4a8)

Total Credit and Investments ( net of Specific Provisions)

9Re
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Preceding Three Financial Years (Audited) 2081 Ashad end

Particulars

77178 78/79 79/80
Capital Requirement for Operational Risk (5%)
Risk Weight ( Reciprocal of Capital Requirement 11%) in 9.09
times
Equivalent Risk Weighted Exposure (g) 4,824,385
Equivalent Risk Weighted Exposure (h) = (f) + (g) 20,268,184

Market Risk Weighted Exposure

2081 Ashad end

S N Particulars

Open Position Open Position Foreign Currency Relevant  Foreign Currency Relevant
( Foreign (NPR) Net Open Position Net Open Position (NPR)
Currency) ( Foreign Currency)

1 INR 245,574 392,918 245,574 392,918
2 usD 1,746 232,933 1,746 232,933
3 GBP 203 34,980 203 34,980
4 EURO 970 140,358 970 140,358
5 JPY 44,974 37,823 44,974 37,823
6 AUD 160 14,376 160 14,376
7 CAD 10 939 10 939
8 CHF 8 1,182 8 1,182
9 SGD 8 765 8 765
10  DKK 1 17 1 17
1 SAR 149 5178 149 5178
12 QAR 38 1,371 38 1,371
13 AED 10 361 10 361
14 THB 100 368 100 368
15 MYR 20 562 20 562
16 CNY 10 267 10 267
17 HKD 73 1,244 73 1,244
18  KWD 1 278 1 278
Total Open Position (a) 294,055 865,920 294,055 865,920
Fixed Percentage (b) 5%
Capital Charge for Market Risk (c) = (a) * (b) 43,296
Risk Weight ( Reciprocal of Capital Requirement) (d) 100/10 9.09
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk (e) = (c) * (d) 393,561
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c) Details of Loan Classification

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Loan O/S Loan loss Net Loan Gross Loan Loan loss Net Loan
Provision o/s 0o/s Provision 0/s

Pass 231,167,739,536 2,977,266,453 228,190,473,083 217,220,478,248 3,058,095,368 214,162,382,881
Watchlist 19,423,304,607 1,030,924,107 18,392,380,499 21,786,006,308 1,206,223,742 20,579,782,566
Restructured / 1,196,550,879 149,568,860 1,046,982,019 437,299,494 54,662,437 382,637,057
Reschedule

Substandard 1,087,592,112 265,990,747 821,601,365 1,769,302,253 440,464,487 1,328,837,767
Doubtful 3,245,451,111 1,614,559,094 1,630,892,017 2,582,040,191 1,184,372,782 1,397,667,408
Loss 5,673,305,136 5,490,676,428 182,628,707 4,564,467,938 4,445,316,068 119,151,870
Total 261,793,943,380 11,528,985,689 250,264,957,691 248,359,594,432 10,389,134,884 237,970,459,549

5.3 Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

As on 31 Ashad 2081

As on 31 Ashad 2080

Financial Assets Notes
Carrying Value Fair value Carrying Value Fair value
Assets
Assets carried at Amortized Cost
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 13,829,176,338 13,829,176,338 9,789,494,581 9,789,494,581
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 35,651,222,900 35,651,222,900 22,675,064,515 22,675,064,515
Placement with Bank and Financial 43 - - - -
Institutions
Loan and advances to B/Fls 4.6 11,951,002,616 11,951,002,616 15,633,030,801 15,633,030,801
Loans and advances to customers 4.7 245,595,467,455 245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418 227,308,982,418
Investment securities 4.8 147,091,758,023 147,091,758,023 72,965,350,578 72,965,350,578
Other Assets 1,048,619,218 1,048,619,218 835,071,440 835,071,440
455,167,246,549 455,167,246,549 349,206,994,333 349,206,994,333
Fair Value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL)
Derivative financial instruments. 4.4 3,750,229,152 3,750,229,152 658,476,800 658,476,800
Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
Investment securities 4.8 4,519,317,151 4,519,317,151 3,125,275,753 3,125,275,753
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000
Investment in Associates 4.11 884,906,463 884,906,463 809,443,020 809,443,020
5,804,223,614 5,804,223,614 4,334,718,773 4,334,718,773
Total Financial Assets 464,721,699,316 464,721,699,316 354,200,189,906 354,200,189,906
Liabilities -
Liabilities carried at Amortized Cost -
Due to Bank and Financial Institution 4.17 1,527,086,917 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617 1,329,691,617
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18 - - - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 429,187,763,751 429,187,763,751 321,654,940,223 321,654,940,223
Borrowing 4.21 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000 60,000,000
Other liabilities 4.23 8,464,256,343 8,464,256,343 6,458,390,188 6,458,390,188
Debt securities issued 4.24 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191
441,739,689,202 441,739,689,202 332,003,604,219 332,003,604,219
Fair Value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL)
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 3,735,200,000 3,735,200,000 655,750,000 655,750,000
Total Financial Liabilities 445,474,889,202 445,474,889,202 332,659,354,219 332,659,354,219
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5.4 Fair Value Hierarchy of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Fair value Hierarchy

(Level)

As on 31 Ashad 2081

9% o =i fqagT Roz0/59

As on 31 Ashad 2080

Fair Value through profit and
loss

Financial Assets

Forward exchange contract held 3,750,229,152 658,476,800
for trading
Financial Liabilities
Forward exchange contract held 3,735,200,000 655,750,000
for trading
Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income
Financial assets
Investment securities at OCI
- Quoted equitysecurities(ordinary) 1 735,004,228 811,492,151
Promoter Shares 3 2,339,519,876 414,577,153
Mutual Fund 1 1,157,599,762 1,157,968,464
- Unquoted equity securities 3 287,193,285 741,237,985
Total 4,519,317,151 3,125,275,753
Financial Instruments held at
amortized cost

As on 31 Ashad 2081 As on 31 Ashad 2080
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent 1 13,829,176,338 9,789,494,581
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 1 35,651,222,900 22,675,064,515
Debt securities 3 926,635,802 926,635,802
Government bonds 3 38,765,155,261 37,053,915,942
Government treasury bills 3 47,390,103,946 34,984,798,834
Nepal Rastra Bank Deposit 3 60,009,863,014 -
Instruments
Loan and advances to B/Fls 3 11,951,002,616 15,633,030,801
Loans and advances to customers 3 245,595,467,455 227,308,982,418
Other Assets 3 1,048,619,218 835,071,440
Total 455,167,246,549 349,206,994,333
Financial liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial 3 1,527,086,917 1,329,691,617
Institutions
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 3 3,735,200,000 655,750,000
Deposits from customers 3 429,187,763,751 321,654,940,223
Borrowing 3 60,000,000 60,000,000
Other liabilities 3 14,580,911,877 9,960,722,072
Debt securities issued 3 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191
Subordinated Liabilities 3 - -

Total

451,591,544,736

336,161,686,103

930
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Valuation Techniques

Nature of Investment Valuation Approach Basis of Valuation

Equity — Quoted: Public Share Market Based Prevailing Market Price as on Ashad end 2081

Equity - Quoted: Promoter Share (With trading | Market Based Prevailing Market Price as on Ashad end 2081

data)

Equity — Quoted: Promoter Share (With no Market Based As a percentage of price of promoter share over ordinary shares of
trading data) similar banks traded in the market

Equity - Unquoted Market and Income Based | Simple Average of NAV and CEM

Mutual Fund - Quoted (With trading data) Market Based Prevailing Market Price as on Ashad end 2081

Mutual Fund - Quoted (Without trading data) Market Based Net Asset Value (NAV) published by the fund as on Ashad end 2081
Mutual Fund - Unquoted Asset Based Net Asset Value (NAV) published by the fund as on Ashad end 2081
Subsidiaries-Equity Shares Cost Price

Subsidiaries- Preference Shares Market and Income Based | Simple Average of value determined as per NAV and CEM
Associates Asset Based Value Determined as per Equity Method

1
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5.5.3 Reconciliation of Reportable Segment Revenues, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities for FY 2080/81

Revenue

Total revenue for reportable segments

Amount (NPR)
31,853,836,725

Other revenues

Elimination of inter-segment revenues

Entity's revenues

31,853,836,725

Profit or loss

Total profit or loss before tax for reportable segment

4,180,458,787

Other profit or loss

Elimination of inter-segment profits

Un-allocated amount

Profit before income tax

4,180,458,787

Assets

Total assets for reportable segments

509,181,972,113

Other assets

Unallocated amounts

Entity's assets 509,181,972,113
Liabilities

Total liabilities for reportable segments 458,944,673,700
Other liabilities -
Unallocated liabilities -
Entity's liabilities 458,944,673,700

5.5.4 Information about Major Customers
The bank does not have any major customers which accounts for
more than 10% of entity’s revenue.

5.6 Share Options and Share Based Payment

The Bank do not have a policy for share options to its employees.
Similarly, during the year the Bank has not made any payments
or settlements by issuing new shares to its employees.

5.7 Contingent Liabilities and Commitment
Details of contingent liabilities and commitments are given in
note 4.28.

5.7.1 Income Tax Liability

The Bank has submitted its self-assessed tax returns under section
96 of the Income Tax Act, 2058 up to the fiscal year 2080/81. The
Bank has received reassessment orders from the Large Taxpayers’
Office (LTO) for the fiscal years 2059/60 to 2075/76.

The Bank appealed to the Supreme Court for the fiscal years
2059/60 to 2064/65, after following the earlier appeals to the
Inland Revenue Office (IRD) for administrative review and

then, to the Revenue Tribunal Kathmandu. The Supreme Court
decision has been made on Falgun 8, 2079. As per the Supreme
Court decision for the above financial years, no tax liability is
pending upon self-reassessment made by the bank. However,
the final reassessment orders from the tax office for the years
are yet to be received for final liability determination for the
respective years.

For the fiscal years 2065/66 to 2071/72, the bank submitted
administrative review appeals to the Inland Revenue
Department (IRD), and on 2075/11/30, the department issued
its administrative review orders. Subsequently, the Bank further
appealed to the Revenue Tribunal Kathmandu on 2076/01/30
against the administrative orders issued by IRD. On 2080/05/31,
the Revenue Tribunal Kathmandu also issued its decisions.
IRD has filed appeal to Supreme Court against the decision of
Revenue Tribunal which are still to be decided.

For the fiscal years 2072/73 to 2074/75, cases are pending at
Revenue Tribunal and for the fiscal years 2075/76 and 2076/77,
application has been filed at Inland Revenue Department for
administrative review.
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Financial year Decision / Case pending at

Tax Liability determined by Tax Office

Contingent Tax Liability

FY 2059/60 Supreme Court Decision 40,154,866 40,154,866
FY 2060/61 Supreme Court Decision 409,489,869 21,238,804
FY 2061/62 Supreme Court Decision 821,596,136 11,113,993
FY 2062/63 Supreme Court Decision 221,515,010 7,290,746
FY 2063/64 Supreme Court Decision 426,583,383 29,340,676
FY 2064/65 Supreme Court Decision 492,997,665 13,198,836
FY 2065/66 Revenue Tribunal Decision 537,739,842 537,262,792
FY 2066/67 Revenue Tribunal Decision 682,662,120 681,748,973
FY 2067/68 Revenue Tribunal Decision 311,560,379 310,481,183
FY 2068/69 Revenue Tribunal Decision 523,483,701 522,450,486
FY 2069/70 Revenue Tribunal Decision 649,453,255 648,649,256
FY 2070/71 Revenue Tribunal Decision 385,783,898 220,894,520
FY 2071/72 Revenue Tribunal Decision 1,466,345,521 503,201,564
FY 2072/73 Revenue Tribunal 553,695,713 553,695,713
FY 2073/74 Revenue Tribunal 137,477,929 137,032,189
FY 2074/75 Revenue Tribunal 798,554,016 798,512,187
FY 2075/76 Administrative Review 1,324,533,941 1,324,419,985
FY 2076/77 Administrative Review 495,215,005 493,832,237
Total 10,278,842,249 6,854,519,007

*Net tax payable after considering decision of Revenue Tribunal/ Supreme Court.

5.7.2 Status of Legal Cases Filed in Debt Recovery Tribunal for Loan
Recovery

During FY 2080-81 Bank has filed eight cases at Debt Recovery
Tribunal. The bank had filed a total of 922 cases on Debt Recovery
Tribunal from FY 2060/61 to 2080/81 for recovery of amount Rs.
13,507,308,198, which comprises, loan of Rs 3,410,757,179 and
interest of Rs 10,096,551,019. Out of the total litigations initiated,
799 cases were settled amounting Rs.9,509,771,070 which includes
principal of Rs 2,400,221,442 and interest of Rs 7,107,970,425. 64
Cases were decided amounting to Rs. 980,266,972 with principal
of Rs 232,915,580 and interest of amount Rs 747,351,392 and 20
legal cases are still in process amounting Rs 856,463,000. Decision
of DRT on 2 cases were not in favor of the bank amounting Rs
73,592,329 and one case was withdrawn. Also, property has been
fully or partially auctioned in 36 number of cases.

13¥%

5.7.3 Status of Legal Cases Filed in Other Forum

During FY 2080/81, Departmental action was initiated against
20 employees and 3 employees were suspended from their job
on account of a banking offense & punishment. Clarification was
sought from 10 employees. Further, departmental action was
concluded against 12 employees.

In FY 2080/81, 131 cases were under process at various forums,
out of which,104 cases were newly registered in FY 2080/81.
Decisions have been received on 66 cases till 31 Ashad 2081, out
of which 6 cases have been decided from Supreme Court till 31
Ashad, 2081.
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5.8 Related Party Disclosures

The Bank identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24.

9% & Frffe aRraeT 050,59

SN Name Relationship Remarks

1 RBB Merchant Banking Company Limited Subsidiary

2 RBB Securities Company Limited Subsidiary

3 Everest Food Limited Subsidiary Defunct company
4 Himal Cement Company Associate Defunct company
5 Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog Associate Defunct company
6 Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd. Associate

7 Nepal Ban Nigam Limited Associate

8 National Life Insurance Company Ltd. Associate

9 Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd. Associate

10 Neco Insurance Ltd. Associate

1 Gorakhkali Rubber Udyog Ltd. Associate Defunct company
12 Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. Associate

5.8.1 Board Member Allowances and Facilities

The Board of Directors have been paid meeting fees of NPR 2,288,000.00 during the fiscal year. Seventy seven (2628th to 2704th) Board

Meetings and 59 Board level sub committees meeting conducted during the fiscal year 2080/81.

The Chairperson and other members of the Board are paid NPR 4,000 per meeting respectively for Board and Board Level Committees
meeting. Meeting fees paid to the directors are as follows:

Name of the Director Position Meeting Allowance
Dr. Balaram Pathak Chairman, Board of Directors 60,000
Mr. Baburam Subedi Chairman, Board of Directors 112,000
Mr. Dilip Kumar Dhungana Chairman, Board of Directors 324,000
Mr. Rajan Bahadur Paudel Member, Board of Directors 48,000
Mrs. Romila Dhakal Upreti Member, Board of Directors 288,000
Mr. Sushil Ghimire Member, Board of Directors 452,000
Mr. Laxman Ghimire Member, Board of Directors 448,000
Mr. Anal Raj Bhattarai Member, Board of Directors 228,000
Mr. Narayan Prasad Risal Member, Board of Directors 188,000
Prof. Dr. Ram Prasad Gyawali Member, Board of Directors 140,000
Total 2,288,000

In addition to the above meeting allowances, the Board Members have been provided with a monthly allowance of NPR 2,000 for
newspapers, NPR 2,500 for telephone and for those directors who are not using transportation facility from the Bank are provided with

amount equivalent to 20 liters of fuel.

REL
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5.8.2 Amount Paid to Chief Executive Officer

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. Kiran Kumar Shrestha as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank with effect from 2076/12/29 for
the period of 4 years till 2080/12/28. The former CEO has been paid salary and allowance of NPR. 4,909,652 during the FY 2080/81.The
CEO has been reimbursed with the communication expense and has been provided vehicle facility for official purpose.

The Salary and benefits paid to the CEO are as follows:

Basic Salary ProvidentFund Allowance Bonus &Welfare Other Total Payment

Kiran Kumar Shrestha 2,322,667 232,267 1,536,302 818,417 4,909,652

Also, for the FY 2080/81, the Board of Directors have appointed Mr. Devendra Raman Khanal as Chief Executive Officer of the Bank with
effect from 2081/02/11 for the period of 4 years. The CEO has been paid salary and allowance of NPR. 836,137 during the FY 2080/81.
CEO has been reimbursed with the communication expense and has been provided vehicle facility for official purpose.

The Salary and benefits paid to the CEO are as follow:

Basic Salary Provident Fund Allowance Bonus&Welfare Other Total Payment

Devendra Raman Khanal 506,250 50,625 279,262 836,137

5.8.3 Compensation Details for Key Management Personnel
Key Management Personnel includes members of Management Committee of the Bank and includes the following members;

Name Designation

Devendra Raman Khanal, Chief Executive Officer Chairman
Sarswati Adhikari, Deputy Chief Executive Officer Member
Debesh Prasad Lohani, Deputy Chief Executive Officer Member
Bimal Dangol, Deputy Executive Officer Member
Pawan Regmi, Deputy Executive Officer Member
Vinaya Raman Paudel, Deputy Executive Officer Member
Durga Kumari Kandel, Deputy Executive Officer Member
Hemraj Kharel, Member Secretary Member Secretary

The compensation paid to the members of management committee other than the Chief Executive Officer has been shown in table
below:

Short Term Employee Defined Retirement Benefits
Management Benefits
Committee
members Salary and Bonus Provident Welfare fund Medical Fund

allowances Fund

Deputy CEO, Level 2 4,028,063 467,967 188,678 514,448 304,829 5,503,984
12
Deputy Executive 4 8,509,571 1,010,644 468,045 805,440 782,923 11,576,623
Officer, Level 11
Member Secretary 1 1,623,999 186,344 89,166 131,905 143,103 2,174,517
Total 14,161,633 1,664,955 745,888 1,451,793 1,230,855 19,255,125

Key Management Personnel are also provided with Staff Loan, vehicle facility, communication and other allowances as per the Staff
Byelaws. KMPs are also eligible for Pension and Gratuity, Compensated Leave Absence and Endowment policy as per the Staff Byelaws.
Share based payments are not made to any of the Key Management Personnel.

13%
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5.8.4 Transaction with Subsidiary
A. RBB Merchant Banking Limited

Particulars For the year ended 31Ashad 2081 For the year ended 31 Ashad 2080

Transaction during the year

Interest paid to subsidiary - -

Fees and commission expense 203,735 184,940
Office Administration Expense 1,757,446 1,721,446
Balance outstanding at year end

Share capital 200,000,000 200,000,000
Deposit with the Bank 117,206,595 115,326,408
Borrowings - -

The subsidiary has paid dividend amounting to NPR. 26,320,000 inclusive of dividend tax during the FY 2080/81.The intra-group related
figures have been excluded for presentation of the financial statement of the Group.

B.RBB Securities Company Limited

Particulars For the year ended 31 Ashad 2081 For the year ended 31 Ashad 2080

Transaction during the year

Interest paid to subsidiary

Balance outstanding at year end

Share capital 200,000,000 200,000,000
Deposit with the Bank 200,000,000 199,950,000
Borrowings -

5.8.5 Transaction with Associates
The Bank holds following shareholding in various entities as on 31 Ashad, 2081. The details of associates of bank as on 31 Ashad, 2081
are as follows:

SN Name Percentage of Holding as on 31 Ashad, 2081 Remarks

1 Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd. 37.78%

2 Himal Cement Company Limited 26.74% Defunct company
3 Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog Limited 20.00% Defunct company
4 Neco Insurance Limited 15%

5 National Life Insurance Company Limited 10.12%

6 Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Ltd. 8.95%

7 Nepal Stock exchange Limited 6.14%

8 Gorakhkali Rubber Udhyog Limited 5.21% Defunct company
9 Nepal Ban Nigam 3.73%

There were no transactions with the associates during the financial year.
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5.9 Additional Disclosures of Non-consolidated Entities

The Bank has 3 subsidiaries as at 31st Ashad 2081, out of which
subsidiaries RBB Merchant Banking Limited and RBB Securities
Company Limited are consolidated for the year ended 31 Ashad
2081.

Everest Food Limited, is a subsidiary of the Bank was engaged in
processing of frozen meat. It is not in operation for a long period
and hence has been impaired in the books of accounts . Everest
Food Limited has not been considered for Consolidation due to
unavailability of data.

Except above, there are no such entities which are required to be
consolidated but not done during the year.

Preference shares of Everest Food Limited amounting to
NPR. One Crore have been disposed in the current financial
Year 2080/81. The net cash proceeds exclusive of court fees
amounting to NPR. 98,44,494.25 was received from the disposal
of preference shares.

5.10 Events After Reporting Date

The Bank monitors and assesses events that may have potential
impact to qualify as adjusting and or non-adjusting events after
the end of the reporting period. All adjusting events are adjusted
in the books with additional disclosures and non-adjusting

9% o =i fqagT Roz0/59

material events are disclosed in the notes with possible financial
impact, to the extent ascertainable.

There are no material events that have occurred subsequent to
31 Ashad, 2081 till the signing of this financial statement on 03
Poush, 2081.

5.11 Non-Banking Assets

Non-current assets (such as property) and disposal groups
(including both the assets and liabilities of the disposal groups)
are classified as held for sale and measured at the lower of their
carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell when:

i.  Their carrying amounts will be recovered principally
through sale;

ii.  They are FVTOCI in their present condition; and

iii.  Their sale is highly probable. Non-Banking Assets (NBA)
has been shown under investment property. It has been
recognized at lower of fair value or amount due at the time
of assumption of NBA.

Immediately before the initial classification as held for sale,
the carrying amounts of the assets (or assets and liabilities in a
disposal group) are measured in accordance with the applicable
accounting policies described above.

Name of Borrower NBA assumed date As on Ashad 2081 As on Ashad 2080

Kumari Hardware 2063.04.3 404,000 404,000
Sai Khadya Bhandar 2061.09.28 550,500 550,500
Gopal Bahadur 2047.03.20 10,000 10,000
Yetis Creation 2061.09.23 17,716,875 17,716,875
Biki General Suppliers 2062.6.21 235,000 235,000
Keshari Hardware Stores 2062.6.21 143,269 143,269
Birkirant Group 2062.8.22 27,317,000 27,317,000
Krishna 2076.03.31 61,129,666 61,129,666
Jay Buddha International 2078.01.27 16,653,000 16,653,000
Manisha Milan Traders 2078.05.10 4,308,311 4,308,311
Dibya Dipika Store 2078.05.31 3,517,116 3,517,116
New Devkota General Stores 2078.11.29 1,073,947 1,073,947
Rupa Traders 2079.03.01 44,208,257 44,208,257
Aakriti Verities Bhada Pasal 2079.09.07 7,939,898 7,939,898
Everest Trade & Suppliers 2081.02.01 3,365,392 -
Universal Lether Industries Ltd 2081.01.10 63,240,750 -
Dhankuta Nirman Sewa 2081.02.18 3,375,127 -
Gopal Trade & Suppliers 2081.03.07 12,743,260 -
Hotel Fagu Purnima 2081.03.06 21,353,000 -
Nati Construction 2081.03.06 2,974,000 -
Arun Kirana Pasal 2081.03.06 2,786,000 -
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Name of Borrower NBA assumed date As on Ashad 2081 As on Ashad 2080
Chariland Brothers Construction &  2081.03.06 3,264,000 -
Suppliers Company P. Ltd
Prasanta Cycle Pasal 2081.03.06 3,200,000 -
Lalita General Store 2081.03.20 4,492,789 -
New Rupakheti Traders and 2046.12.20 12,185,000
Suppliers
Krishna Shrestha (Staff) 3,073
306,001,157 197,394,913
Less : Impairment 414,000 417,073
Total amount 305,587,157 196,977,839
5.11.1 Movement of Non-Banking Assets
Particulars FY 2080/81 FY 2079/80
Outstanding balance as on Shrawan 1 197,394,912 177,682,514
Add: Assets Addition during the year 120,794,318 19,712,398
Less: Assets sold during the year (3,073) -
Less: Transfer (12,185,000)
Less: Impairment (414,000) (417,073)
Outstanding balance as on Ashad end 305,587,157 196,977,839

5.12 Disclosures under NFRS 16 Leases

5.12.1 Lease Liabilities

Lease Liabilities under the lease agreements, are measured at the Present value of unpaid lease payments discounted using the
bank’s Incremental borrowing rate. The lease liabilities are presented in the Statement of Financial Position under the heading “Other
Liabilities”. Detailed calculation of Lease Liabilities is shown below:

Particulars

Amount

Lease Liability as on 1st Shrawan 2080 1,411,279,915
Less: Impact of lease modifications and reassessment (30,779,529)
Add: Additions during the year 289,613,223
Add: Finance Cost 55,223,877
Less: Lease Payments (306,621,276)
Lease Liability as on 31st Ashad 2081 1,418,716,210

5.12.2 Right of Use Asset

Right of Use (ROU) Assets recognized under a lease agreement are measured at the amount that comprises of Initial Measurement of
Lease Liability plus lease payments made at or before the commencement date less lease incentives plus initial direct cost incurred
by lessee plus estimation of future dismantling and restoration cost if any. The ROU Assets are presented in the Statement of Financial
Position under the heading “Property and Equipment”. Detailed Calculation of ROU Assets is shown below:

Particulars

Amount

ROU Asset (Net) as on 1st Shrawan 2080 1,326,965,416
Less: Impact of lease modifications and reassessment (30,779,529)
Add: Additions during the year 289,613,223

Less: Depreciation for the current year

(281,520,261)

ROU Asset (Net) as on 31st Ashad 2080

1,304,278,849
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Particulars Amount

Not later than 1T month 24,710,877
Later than 1 month and not later than 3 months 49,289,268
Later than 3 month and not later than 1 year 217,811,723
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 916,885,305
More than 5 years 416,558,416

5.13 Earnings per share

The Bank measures earning per share on the basis of the earnings attributable to the equity shareholders for the period. The number of
shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share.

Particulars

Year ended

31 Ashad 2081

Year ended
31 Ashad 2080

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (a) NPR. 2,552,467,510 3,595,127,809
Weighted average of number of equity Shares used in | Nos. 156,373,771 148,949,113
computing basic

Earnings per share (b)

Basic Earnings per share (BEPS) NPR. 16.32 2414
Weighted average of number of Equity shares used in | Nos. 156,373,771 156,373,771
computing

Diluted Earnings per Share (b)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (DEPS) NPR. 16.32 22.99

5.14 Unpaid Dividends

As at the reporting date, unpaid dividend over five years amounts to as follows.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081 As at 31 Ashad 2080
Not collected for more than 5 years (transferred from NIDC Development Bank Ltd.) | 1,622,582 1,622,582

Not collected up to 5 years 645,500 442,461

Total 2,268,082 2,065,043

5.15 Maturity Analysis Assets and Liabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analyzed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settled.
Trading assets and liabilities including derivatives have been classified to mature and/or be repaid within 12 months, regardless of the
actual contractual maturities of the products. With regard to loans and advances to customers, the Bank uses the same basis of expected
repayment behavior as used for estimating the EIR. Issued debt reflect the contractual coupon amortizations.

As at 31 Ashad 2081
Particulars

After 12 months

Within 12 months

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 13,829,176,338 -

35,651,222,900 -

13,829,176,338
35,651,222,900

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank

Placement with Bank and Financial - - -
Institutions

Derivative financial instruments. 3,750,229,152 - 3,750,229,152

Other trading assets - - R
54,878,735

Loan and advances to B/Fls 11,896,123,881 11,951,002,616
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As at 31 Ashad 2081
After 12 months

Particulars

Within 12 months

Loans and advances to customers 245,043,234,628 552,232,827 245,595,467,455
Investment securities 51,837,333,500 99,773,741,674 151,611,075,174
Current tax assets 5,454,870,372 - 5,454,870,372
Investment in subsidiaries - 400,000,000 400,000,000
Investment in associates - 884,906,463 884,906,463
Investment property - 305,587,157 305,587,157
Property and equipment - 30,467,336,350 30,467,336,350
Goodwill and Intangible assets - 31,922,309 31,922,309
Deferred tax assets - - -
Other assets 9,249,175,826 - 9,249,175,826
Total Assets 364,870,121,450 144,311,850,662 509,181,972,113
Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial
Institutions

1,527,086,917

1,527,086,917

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank

Derivative financial instruments 3,735,200,000 - 3,735,200,000
Deposits from customers 405,547,272,508 23,640,491,243 429,187,763,751
Borrowing - 60,000,000 60,000,000
Current Tax Liabilities - - -
Provisions 331,443,227 - 331,443,227
Deferred tax liabilities 7,021,685,737 - 7,021,685,737
Other liabilities 2,624,910,785 11,956,001,092 14,580,911,877

Debt securities issued

2,500,582,191

2,500,582,191

Subordinated Liabilities

Total liabilities

423,288,181,365

35,656,492,335

458,944,673,700

5.16 Movement of Loans and Advances
The movement of gross loans and advances to customers and Bank and Financial Institutions excluding interest receivable and staff

loan are as follows:

Particulars Year ended 32 Ashad 2081 Year ended 32 Ashad 2080

Opening Balance 248,358,154,481 229,527,354,481
Add: Disbursements during the year 2,153,575,917,120 912,824,710,000
Less: Recovery during the year -2,140,140,128,221 -893,993,910,000
Closing Balance 261,793,943,380 248,358,154,481

5.17 Deposits
Bank’s deposit was NPR. 429,187,763,751 (Previous Year: NPR. 321,654,940,224) at the reporting date. During the current year total
deposits increased by 33.43% or NPR. 107,532,823,527 than Previous Year.

As at 31 As at 31
Deposit Type Ashad 2081 Ashad 2080
Percentage

A. Current Deposits 38,888,917,814 59,032,737,391 (20,143,819,577.08) -34.12%
C. Saving Deposits 174,110,923,953 133,566,546,870 40,544,377,082.84 30.36%
D. Fixed Deposits 177,028,387,851 113,951,758,339 63,076,629,512.42 55.35%
E. Call Deposit 37,685,594,635 13,231,172,218 24,454,422,416.92 184.82%
F. Others 1,473,939,498 1,872,725,406 (398,785,907.74) -21.29%
TOTAL 429,187,763,751 321,654,940,224 107,532,823,527 33.43%

%9



ftc s 3o 9% & i aRraeT 050/59
RASTRIYA BANIJYA BANK

aurdm! mrd dw

5.18 Concentration of Deposits, Loans & Advances and Contingent Liabilities

Particulars Loans and Advances Deposits Contingent Liability

Outstanding Balance as at 31st Ashad 2081 261,793,943,380 429,187,763,751 67,931,580,626
Highest Exposure of a Single Unit 2,286,503,893 22,906,215,273 6,854,519,007
Concentration of Exposure (Current Year) 0.87% 5.34% 10.09%

5.19 Regulatory Reserve

Regulatory Reserve is the amount allocated from retained earnings of the Bank as per the Nepal Rastra Bank Directive no. 4 for the
purpose of implementation of NFRSs and which shall not be regarded as free for distribution of dividend (cash as well as bonus shares).
The amount allocated to this reserve includes, deferred tax asset, losses recognized in other comprehensive income, interest income
recognized but not received in cash and non-banking assets recognized at lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell.

The movement of regulatory reserve during the fiscal year 2080/81 is presented below:

Particulars Ason 31 Ashad 2081 Ason 31 Ashad 2080 Net Movement Transfer to Transfer from

Recognition of 203,215,459 130,990,263 72,225,196 72,225,196 -
Investment property

Amortization of debt - - - - -
Securities issued

Deferred tax 298,662,541 308,442,524 (9,779,983) - (9,779,983)

Defined benefit - - - - -
Obligation of
employees

Accrued Interest 944,346,728 938,357,577 5,989,150 5,989,150 -
Receivable

Depreciation - - -

1,446,224,728 1,377,790,364 68,434,363 78,214,346 (9,779,983)
Actuarial Loss Balance 3,046,558,549 10,934,832,723 (7,888,274,174) 3,046,558,549 (10,934,832,723)
on gratuity (Equity)
Total regulatory 4,492,783,276 12,312,623,087 (7,819,839,811) 3,124,772,895 (10,944,612,706)
reserve
Transfer/ (Reversal) (7,819,839,811)
to Regulatory
Reserve

Adjustment of the Interest received within 15™ day from end of the Financial Year (i.e., up to 2081 Shrawan 15) has not been considered
for calculating the amount of accrued interest to be transferred to Regulatory Reserve. Actuarial Loss Balance on gratuity (Equity) of
previous years have been set off with regulatory reserve.

Particulars Amount

Interest receivable as on end of reporting period 1,957,563,774
Less: Interest received within Shrawan end 2081 (537,493,507)

1,420,070,267
Less Bonus @ 5% (71,003,513)
Less: Income Tax @ 30% (404,720,026)
Net Adjustment in Regulatory Reserve 944,346,728

Investment Properties

Non-banking assets 305,587,157
Less Bonus @ 5% (15,279,358)
Less: Income Tax @ 30% (87,092,340)
Net Adjustment in Regulatory Reserve 203,215,459
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Year wise movement in various components of regulatory reserve is given below:

Interest

Receivable

Short Provision on
\'[:7.

Deferred Tax

Assets

9% & Frffe aRraeT 050,59

Actuarial Loss

Recognized

2074/75 3,797,102,667 57,270,561 1,102,284,913 4,662,691,958 9,619,350,099
2075/76 (3,358,584,152) 19,079,754 (713,263,083) 1,160,014,631 (2,892,752,850)
2076/77 824,331,582 (3,613,587) 258,004,314 2,065,821,939 3,144,544,248
2077/78 (440,608,059) 10,105,569 (647,026,144) 791,227,106 (286,301,528)
2078/79 2,826,902 35,039,220 175,186,814 1,102,530,353 1,315,583,289
2079/80 113,288,638 13,108,745 133,255,710 1,152,546,736 1,412,199,829
2080/81 5,989,150 72,225,196 (9,779,983) (7,888,274,174) (7,819,839,811)
Total 944,346,729 203,215,458 298,662,541 3,046,558,549 4,492,783,276
5.20 Details of Other Reserve
Detail of other reserve as per Note 4.27 is explained below:
Particulars Notes As at As at
31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
Staff training fund (a) 61,509,864 83,725,410
Contingent Reserve (d) 2,500,000 2,500,000
Institutional Development fund (e) 3,000,000 3,000,000
67,009,864 89,225,410

a)Employees Training and Development Fund

Nepal Rastra Bank Unified Directive 6/079-point number 6 requires banks and financial institutions to incur expenses towards employee
training and development equivalent to at least 3% of the preceding year’s total staff salary and allowances. The actual amount
expensed during the year was NPR 86,271,460. The closing balance of employees training and development fund is 61,509,864. In the
subsequent year, balance in this fund will be reclassified to Retained Earnings and recognized as Personnel Expense in the Statement
of Profit or Loss.

Opening Balance 83,725,410
Addition during the Year (3% of staff salary and allowances of FY 2080/81) 64,055,914
Less: Training Expenses for the year* (86,271,460)
Closing Balance 61,509,864

b) Corporate Social Responsibility Reserve

Directive no 6.16 requires Banks and Financial Institutions to create Corporate Social Responsibility Fund and annually appropriate an
amount equivalent to 1% of net profit into this fund. The fund is created towards covering the Bank’s expense in CSR activities in the
subsequent year. The Bank appropriates required amount to this fund for every reporting period. Whenever the appropriation is made, in
subsequent year, balance in this fund is reclassified to Retained Earning and recognized as CSR Expense in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Corporate Social Responsibility Expense- The expenses for the period for Corporate Social Responsibility Expense is Rs 44,236,751 as
on Ashad end 2080/81.

Particular As at 31 Ashad 2081 As at 31 Ashad 2080
Opening Balance 106,941,926 89,104,586
Transfer to CSR reserve during the year 25,524,674 35,951,278
Expense during the year (44,236,751) (18,113,938)
Closing balance 88,229,849 106,941,926
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c) Investment adjustment reserve
As required by Nepal Rastra Bank’s Unified Directives, 2080, the Bank has created Investment Adjustment Reserve (IAR) for

i.Investmentin newly opened corporate body if not listed in stock exchange within three years from the date of operation or investment
being made,

ii. Investment in the shares and debentures of corporate body which are not listed in the stock exchange, and if such listing is not
completed within three years from the date of investment, 100% provision of investment amount has been provided and credited in
Investment Adjustment Reserve.

Particulars Remarks Amount

Nepal Oil Corporation 1,500 Shares of Rs 100 Each Not listed more than 3 years 100,000
Nepal Ban Nigam 43,310 Shares of Rs. 100 Each Not listed more than 3 years 600,000
Nepal Metal Company 199,400 Shares of Rs 10 Each Not listed more than 3 years 1,994,000
Balaju Yantrashala Private Limited 9,452 Shares of Rs 100 Each  Not listed more than 3 years 945,200
Audhogic Kshetra Byawasthapan Company 93,645 Shares of ~ Not listed more than 3 years 9,364,000
Rs 100 Each

Nepal Ausadhi Limited 700 shares of Rs. 100 each Not listed more than 3 years 700,000
Krishi Ayojana Sewa Kendra 200 Shares of Rs 100 each Not listed more than 3 years 200,000
Aarthik Sewa Kendra 12,500 Shares of Rs 100 each Not listed more than 3 years 1,250,000
Ace Laboratories 1,380 Shares of Rs 100 each Not listed more than 3 years 138,000
Krishi Chun Udyog 500 Shares of Rs 100 each Not listed more than 3 years 500,000
Total Investment Adjustment Reserve 15,791,200

d) Contingency Reserve
The Bank has created contingency reserve to meet the obligations arising from various contingent events in future. There has not been
any change in this reserve during the year.

e) Institutional Development Fund
Institutional development Fund had been created with an object to meet any expenditure pertaining to development of the Bank.
There has not been any movement in this reserve during the year.

f) Actuarial Loss on Retirement Benefit

The Bank has carried out the actuarial valuation of Endowment and Gratuity payable to employees. The actuarial gain/losses on such
valuation has been transferred to Other Comprehensive Income pursuant to the requirement of NAS 19 Employee Benefit. Actuarial
Loss Balance on gratuity (Equity) of previous years have been set off with regulatory reserve.

g) Special Reserve Fund
Special Reserve Fund had been created by the erstwhile NIDC Development Bank Limited and has been carried forward by the bank
post-merger.

h) Debenture Redemption Reserve
Debenture redemption reserve is created for redemption of debentures issued by Rastriya Banijya Bank.

5.21 Provision for Employee Bonus
The Bank has provided NPR 220,662,713 (Previous year NPR 267,224,304) as employee bonus computed at 5% of profit before tax.

5.22 Provision for Long Outstanding and Unreconciled Balances:

Long Outstanding Balances which have been aged beyond one year has been shown under “Other Assets” and adequate provision has
been made for such balances. An amount of NPR 331,443,227 has been provisioned for risk of such assets during the reported period
(Previous Year: NPR 322,491,839). The detail of such balances are presented in the following table:
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Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081 As at 31 Ashad 2080
Provision for Agency Balances 107,622,823 104,766,314
Provision for Debtors 72,822,804 70,559,531
Provision for Cash in Transits 1,621,100 1,671,365.00
Provision for other Transit Items - 9,196,616
Provision for Draft Paid Without Notice 70,499,832 70,499,832
Provision for Overdrawn Deposits 7,483,326 7,483,326
Provision for Central Office Account (Dr. Balance) 3,477,030 3,521,535
Provision for Stationery Stock 6,135,638 6,343,925
Provision for NRB Reconciliation 4,707,096 4,707,096
Provision for Government Transaction (Old Balances) 1,459,395 1,459,395
Provision for Pension Transaction (Old Balances) 3,696,805 3,696,805
Provision for Branch OS Balance (Gulariya) 7,191,426 7,191,426
Provision for Transit Expenses 709,006 12,217,597
Provision for Transit Others 13,232,161 19,177,076
Other Commission Receivable 8,774,013 -
Employee Advance 21,431,741 -
Advance for insurance premium 358,959 -
Pension Receivable from RBB Pension 220,073 -
331,443,227 322,491,839

5.23 Representative Directors in other entities

The Bank has representative directors in the following companies. The representative director does not have substantive rights to
direct the relevant activities of the entity and there was no power exercised over these entities during the reporting period. Thus, the

entities are not considered for consolidation.

i) Neco Insurance Limited
ii) National Life Insurance Company Limited

iii) Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited (Previously Rastriya Utthan Laghubitta Bitiya Sanstha Ltd. before merger)

iv) Gorakhali Rubber Udhyog Limited

v) Nepal Stock Exchange Limited

vi) Himal Cement Company Limited

vii) RBB Merchant Banking Limited

viii) Nepal Ban Nigam Limited

ix) Nepal Digital Payment Company Limited
x) RBB Securities Company Limited.
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5.24 Details of Associates

Place of Pro_port!on of ownership interests and
Name of Associates i::i(r,lrc’i):;?::ira::l;? Principal Activity ] n:’:: held by the Bank .

business 31 Ashad 2081 31 Ashad 2080
1 Nepal Digital Payment Co. Ltd. Nepal Digital Payment 37.78% 37.78%
2 Himal Cement Company Limited Nepal Manufacturing 26.74% 26.74%
3 Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog Limited Nepal Manufacturing 20.00% 20.00%
4 Neco Insurance Limited Nepal Insurance 15% 15%
5 National Life Insurance Company Limited Nepal Insurance 10.12% 10.12%
6 Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited Nepal Microfinance 8.95% 8.95%
7 Nepal Stock exchange Limited Nepal Stock Exchange 6.14% 6.14%
8 Gorakhkali Rubber Udhyog Limited Nepal Manufacturing 521% 521%
9 Nepal Ban Nigam Nepal Manufacturing 3.73% 3.73%

Himal Cement Company Limited, Butwal Suti Dhago Udhyog Limited and Gorakhkali Rubber Udhyog Limited are defunct company
and provision for impairment has been created for investment in these entities.

As per NAS 28, based on significant influence where employees of the bank represented as the board of directors, the following entities
have been classified as associates.

SN Name of Associates

1 Neco Insurance Limited

National Life Insurance Company Limited

Rastra Uthhan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited now Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited

Nepal Stock exchange Limited
Gorakhkali Rubber Udhyog Limited

()N IV, BN - VSR I N ]

Nepal Ban Nigam

5.24.1 Nepal Digital Payment Company Limited

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081

Total Noncurrent assets 164,529,506
Total Current assets 267,902,108
Total Current Liability 163,561,839
Net Equity 268,869,775
Total revenue 36,942,060
Total Expenses 99,287,410
Deferred Tax expense 14,994,877
Profit (loss) for the year (47,350,473)

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Nepal Digital Payment Company
Limited recognized in the consolidated financial statements:
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Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081 As at 31 Ashad 2080
Net assets of the associate 268,869,775 425,040,219
Proportion of the Bank's ownership interest in Associate 102,279,541 107,295,186
Goodwill
Other adjustments
Carrying amount of the Bank's interest in Associate 102,279,541 107,295,186

5.24.2 NECO Insurance Limited

Fixed Assets (Net) 623,650,217
Long term Investments 6,103,758,919
Current Assets, Loans and advances 2,847,396,812
Current Liabilities, Loans and advances 4,724,573,556
Net Equity 4,850,232,392

Particulars

As at 31 Ashad 2081

Net Earned Premiums

1,073,508,183

Commission & Other Incomes 571,102,104
Total Income 1,644,610,287
Net Claims Incurred 564,612,575
Commission & Other Expenses 88,807,139
Employee Benefits Expenses 318,131,127
Other Operating Expenses 127,088,194
Income Tax Expenses 168,475,002.00
Total Expenses 1,267,114,037
Profit or Loss 377,496,250

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Neco Insurance Limited

recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars

As at 31 Ashad 2081

As at 31 Ashad 2080

Net assets of the associate 4,850,232,392 4,241,899,000
Proportion of the Bank's ownership interest in Associate 878,468,747 629,435,548
Goodwill

Other adjustments

Carrying amount of the Bank's interest in Associate 878,468,747 629,435,548

5.24.3 National Life Insurance Limited

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081
Fixed Assets (Net) 767,518,890
67,323,608,252

Long term Investments

Current Assets, Loans and advances

16,416,401,163

Current Liabilities, Loans and advances

77,704,142,835

Net Equity

6,803,385,470
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Particulars

As at 31 Ashad 2081

Net Earned Premiums 12,902,823,866
Commission & Other Incomes 4,600,208,275
Total Income 17,503,032,141
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 14,210,467,898
Commission & Other Expenses 1,280,459,053
Employee Benefits Expenses 361,262,564
Other Operating Expenses 621,907,752
Income Tax Expenses 640,555,200
Total Expenses 17,114,652,467
Profit or Loss 388,379,674

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in National Life Insurance Limited

recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars

As at 31 Ashad 2081

As at 31 Ashad 2080

Net assets of the associate 6,803,385,470 66,139,480,951
Proportion of the Bank's ownership interest in Associate 720,300,367 646,957,445
Goodwill

Other adjustments

Carrying amount of the Bank's interest in Associate 720,300,367 646,957,445

5.24.4 Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited ( Former Rastra Uthhan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited)

Particular

31 Ashad 2080

Loan & advances to customers and Current Assets 10,004,864,470
Investment Property 1,335,759
Property and Equipment 32,684,492
Deferred Tax Assets 14,140,379
Other Assets 8,180,514

Due to Bank & Financial Institutions

6,032,621,684

Deposits from Customers

2,859,001,693

Other liabilities 149,504,190
Net Equity 1,020,078,047
Interest Income 999,452,034
Interest Expense (683,218,039)
Fees & Commission Income 92,208,526
Fees & Commission Expense (5,177,432)
Other Operating Income 38,924,282

Impairment (Charge)/ reversal for loans & other losses

(24,801,589)

Personnel Expenses (272,292,592)
Other Operating expenses (85,570,460)
Depreciation & Amortization (4,605,083)
Non - Operating Income 537,159
Income Tax Expense (16,637,042)
Profit for the year 38,819,764
Interest Income 999,452,034
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Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Asha Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha
Limited ( Former Rastra Uthhan Laghubitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited) recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081 As at 30 Ashad 2080

Net assets of the associate 1,020,078,047 425,040,219
Proportion of the Bank's ownership interest in Associate 112,446,153 107,295,186
Goodwill

Other adjustments

Carrying amount of the Bank's interest in 112,446,153 107,295,186

5.24.5 Nepal Stock Exchange Limited

Particulars

As at 31 Ashad 2081

Total Noncurrent assets

4,716,822,173

Total Current assets

3,213,341,281

Total Non-Current Liability 890,357,176
Total Current Liability 411,874,860
Net Equity 6,627,931,417

Particulars

As at 31 Ashad 2081

Total revenue
Total Expenses
Deferred Tax expense

Profit (loss) for the year

1,794,682,679
804,775,903

989,906,776

Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Nepal Stock Exchange Limited

recognized in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars

Net assets of the associate

As at 31 Ashad 2081
6,627,931,417

As at 31 Ashad 2080
6,191,457,064

Proportion of the Bank's ownership interest in Associate 833,916,211 791,029,073
Goodwill

Other adjustments

Carrying amount of the Bank's interest in 833,916,211 791,029,073

5.24.6 Nepal Ban Nigam

Particular

31st Ashad 2080

Property and Equipment 213,034,897
Total Current Assets 338,599,756
Other liabilities 123,939,746
Non-Current Liabilities 74,387,881
Net Equity 353,307,026

Particular

31st Ashad 2080

Total Revenue 129,291,389
Total Expenses 182,309,616
Deferred Tax Expense 28,967,319
Profit for the year (81,985,546)
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Reconciliation of the above summarized financial information to the carrying amount of the interest in Nepal Ban Nigam recognized
in the consolidated financial statements:

Particulars Gt et
31 Ashad 2080 32 Ashad 2079

Net assets of the associate 353,307,026 435,292,573

Proportion of the Bank's ownership interest in Associate 13,181,844 16,240,721

Goodwill

Other adjustments

Carrying amount of the Bank's interest in Associate 13,181,844 16,240,721

Equity accounting for Nepal Ban Nigam have been made till last FY 2079/80 due to unavailability of data in current FY 2080/81.

5.24.7 Investment in Himal Cement Company
Investment in Himal Cement Company was made by the erstwhile NIDC Development Bank Limited. NIDC Development Bank had
investment amounting NPR 36,892,100 in Himal Cement Company Limited. Himal Cement is not in operation as at 31st Ashad 2080.

As per letter no 157 dated 2071/08/ 18 written by Ministry of Finance to Ministry of Industry, Ministry of Commerce and Supply and
NIDC, proposals were put up for discussion in cabinet meeting which stated that investment of NPR 100 million made by the Finance
Comptroller General Office (FCGO) should be recorded in the books of Himal Cement as Share Capital of the Company.

Total holding of the bank without considering shares of FCGO is 80.90%. The revised holding of the Bank in the shares of Himal Cement
Company if the shares of FCGO is considered shall be 26.74%. The Bank for the purpose of recording investment in Himal Cement

Company in the books of account has considered the holding at 26.74%

Also, since there is no control in the company, the Bank has not considered it as subsidiary, rather shown it as investment in associates.

Existing share held by NIDC 399,518
Total Shares before recording share of Finance Comptroller General Office (FCGO) 493,818
Percentage of holding without considering shares from Finance Comptroller General Office (FCGO) 80.90%
Total share after recording share of FCGO 1,000,000 1,493,818
Revised holding of NIDC if shares of FCGO is considered 26.74%

5.25 Adjustment for Accrued Interest Receivable and Interest Suspense

Interest Income on loans and advances has been computed as per “Guideline on Recognition of Interest Income 2019" Therefore, the
interest receivable due for more than 365 days and interest receivable against loans in Bad category has not been recognized. Interest
receivable on such category of loan shall be recognized if arrears of principal and interest from the borrowers have been cleared and it
is probable that the customer is capable of fully servicing his obligation under terms of the loan for the foreseeable future.

Particulars As at 31 Ashad 2081 As at 31 Ashad 2080
Closing interest suspense 1,419,876,087 1,240,840,229
Add: Accrued Interest Receivable taken to Interest Income 537,687,687 170,223,797
Adjusted Interest Suspense Account 1,957,563,774 1,411,064,026

5.26 Disclosure related to Loan Written Off during the reporting period
During the reporting period, loans and advances amounting to NPR. 6,715,021 were written off.

5.27 Proposed Dividend
There is no proposed dividend for the current financial year 2080/81.
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5.28 Principal Indicators

Particulars Indicators i A L Y

2076-77 2077-78 2078-79 2079-80
1. Percent of net Profit/ Gross Income Percent 23.17 18.61 18.53 11.14 8.01
2. Adjusted Earning Per Share NPR 48.61 37.27 34.85 24.22 16.32
3 Market Value per Share NPR - - - -
4. Price Earning Ratio Ratio - - - -
5. Dividend (including Bonus) on Share Percent 12.00 8.00 33.00 12.50 5.50
capital
6. Cash Dividend on Share Capital Percent 12.00 3.00 3.00 7.50 5.50
7. Interest Income/ Loan and Advances Percent 9.63 6.99 7.93 10.27 9.48
8. Staff Expenses/ Total Operating Expense  Percent 24.53 2245 18.92 14.59 15.72
9. Interest Expense on Total Deposit and 3.30 2.97 4.22 571 4.58
Borrowings
10. Exchange Gain/Total Income Percent 033 0.90 0.16 0.22 0.18
11. Staff Bonus/Total Staff expenses Percent 10.57 8.49 10.08 6.74 5.07
12. Net Profit /Loans and Advances Percent 2.80 1.75 1.87 1.45 0.97
13. Net Profit/ Total Assets Percent 1.64 1.10 1.30 0.91 0.50
14. Total Credit/Deposits Percent 62.48 66.81 85.89 76.30 60.82
15. Total Operating Expenses/ Total Assets  Percent 4.74 4.36 5.12 6.90 543
16. Adequacy of Capital Fund on Risk
Weighted Assets
a. Core Capital* Percent 11.42 11.09 10.95 10.80 9.58
b. Supplementary Capital Percent 1.22 237 234 2.12 1.53
c. Total Capital Fund Percent 12.64 13.46 13.29 12.92 11.11
17. Liquidity (CRR) Percent 7.32 3.54 7.32 6.98 8.34
18 Non-Performing Credit/ Total Credit Percent 4.08 3.23 2.09 3.77 4.28
19. Base Rate 5.80 541 7.63 7.79 6.71
20 Weighted Average Interest Rate Spread* 4,26 4,37 4.29 3.98 3.98
21. Cost of Fund Percent 3.69 3.24 6.01 6.11 4.89
22. Book Net Worth NPR 23,029,537,949 28,674,300,245 32,678,937,859 50,738,307,340 50,237,298,412
23. Total Shares No. 90,047,957 91,848,916 149,403,591 156,373,771 156,373,771
24, Total Staff No. 1,978 2,187 2136 2,635 2,679

6. Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements:
6.1 Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Statement of Financial Position as at 31 Ashadh 2080

Statement of Financial As per Audited As per unaudited Variance Reasons for Variance
Position Financial Financial I t
Statement N ETET L E mamoun

Assets

Cash and cash equivalent 13,829,176,338 13,829,176,339 - 0.00%

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 35,651,222,900 35,651,222,900 - 0.00%

Placement with Bank and - - - 0.00%

Financial Institutions

Derivative financial 3,750,229,152 3,750,229,152 - 0.00%

instruments

Other trading assets - - - 0.00%

Loan and advances to B/Fls 11,951,002,616 11,951,002,616 - 0.00%

Loans and advances to 245,595,467,455 248,911,586,084 (3,316,118,629) -1.33% Increase in impairment provision,

customers decrease in realizable accrued interest
and recalculation of present value of
staff loan.
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Statement of Financial

Position

As per Audited
Financial
Statement

As per unaudited
Financial
Statement

Variance

In amount

9% o =i fqagT Roz0/59

Reasons for Variance

Investment securities 151,611,075,174 151,599,532,439 11,542,735 0.01% Change in valuation of equity
instruments measured at FVTOCI

Current tax assets 5,454,870,372 4,890,090,674 564,779,698 11.55% Updated calculation of income tax
liability and provision for tax liabilities
of prior periods

Investment in subsidiaries 400,000,000 400,000,000 - 0.00%

Investment in associates 884,906,463 884,906,462 - 0.00%

Investment property 305,587,157 305,587,157 - 0.00%

Property and equipment 30,467,336,350 30,524,430,454 (57,094,103) -0.19% Due to addition of leased right to use
assets on implementation of NFRS-16:
Leases

Goodwill and Intangible assets 31,922,309 31,922,309 - 0.00%

Deferred tax assets - - - 0.00%

Other assets 9,249,175,828 7,221,003,250 2,028,172,576 28.09% Deferred Revenue Expenditure of
Employee Staff Loan

Total Assets 509,181,972,113 509,950,689,836 768,717,722 0.15%

Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial 1,527,086,917 1,527,086,917 - 0.00%

Institution

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank - - - 0.00%

Derivative financial 3,735,200,000 3,735,200,000 - 0.00%

instruments

Deposits from customers 429,187,763,750 429,187,763,751 - 0.00%

Borrowing 60,000,000 60,000,000 - 0.00%

Current Tax Liabilities - - - 0.00%

Provisions 331,443,227 325,287,063 6,156,164 1.89% Additional Provision on Other Assets

Deferred tax liabilities 7,021,685,737 7,550,589,814 (528,904,077) -7.00% Updated deferred tax calculation

Other liabilities 14,580,911,877 12,062,657,956 2,518,253,921 20.88% Increase in defined benefit obligation

Debt securities issued 2,500,582,191 2,500,582,191 - 0.00%

Subordinated Liabilities - - - 0.00%

Total liabilities 458,944,673,699  456,949,167,692 (1,995,506,008) -0.44%

Equity -

Share capital 15,637,377,055 15,637,377,055 - 0.00%

Share premium - - - 0.00%

Retained earnings (1,222,153,150) 582,196,260 (1,804,349,410)  -309.92% Due to change in various items of
statement of profit and loss and its
appropriations

Reserves 35,822,074,509 36,781,948,829 (959,874,322) -2.61% Due to change in various items of
statement of profit and loss and its
appropriations

Total equity attributable to 50,237,298,414 53,001,522,144 (2,764,223,732) -5.22%

equity holders

Non-controlling interest - - - 0.00%

Total equity 50,237,298,414 53,001,522,144  2,764,223,732 5.22%

Total liabilities and equity 509,181,972,113 509,950,689,836 768,717,724 0.15%
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6.2 Comparison of Unaudited and Audited Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 31 Ashadh 2080:

Statement of Profit or Loss

As per Audited

Financial

As per unaudited

Financial

Variance

Reasons for Variance
In amount

Statement

Statement

Interest income 29,742,608,799 29,947,615,217 (205,006,418) -0.68% Due to downgrade of loan
causing disqualification of interest
recognition

Interest expense 19,712,368,200 19,713,524,657 (1,156,457) -0.01% Due to increase in finance cost of
lease liability

Net interest income 10,030,240,599 10,234,090,560 (203,849,961) -1.99%

Fees and commission income 1,225,748,819 1,257,591,134 (31,842,315) -2.53% Unearned income derecognized as
per NFRS 15

Fees and commission expense 499,697,795 499,697,795 - 0.00%

Net fee and commission 726,051,024 757,893,339 (31,842,315) -4.20%

income

Net interest, fee and 10,756,291,623 10,991,983,899 (235,692,276) -2.14%

commission income

Net trading income 51,190,570 51,190,570 - 0.00%

Other operating income 737,381,807 733,367,723 4,014,084 0.55% Disposal of investment recognized

Total operating income 11,544,864,000 11,776,542,192 (231,678,192) -1.97%

Impairment charge/(reversal) 1,146,469,251 (74,945,147) 1,221,414,398 -1629.74% Due to change in loan classification

for loans and other losses and additional provision

Net operating income 10,398,394,749 11,851,487,339 (1,453,092,590) -12.26%

Operating expense

Personnel expenses 4,349,257,915 4,692,063,665 (342,805,750) -7.31% Due to change in retirement benefit
expenses as per updated actuarial
valuation report, change in bonus
expenses and deferred employee
cost.

Other operating expense 1,345,484,912 1,339,081,807 6,403,105 0.48% Adjustment of events after
reporting period

Depreciation & Amortization 613,384,844 612,863,044 521,800 0.09% Increase in depreciation on ROU
assets

Operating Profit 4,090,267,078 5,207,478,823 (1,117,211,745) -21.45%

Non-operating income 96,906,730 96,906,730 - 0.00%

Non-operating expense 6,715,021 6,715,021 - 0.00%

Share of profit of associates - - - 0.00%

Profit before income tax 4,180,458,787 5,297,670,532 (1,117,211,745) -21.09%

Income tax expense

Current Tax 1,121,262,693 1,686,030,390 (564,767,698) -33.50% Update in calculation of income tax
expenses as per Income Tax Act,
2058

Deferred Tax 506,728,584 213,427,533 293,301,051 137.42% Update in calculation of deferred
tax expenses as per NAS 12: Income
Taxes

Profit for the period 2,552,467,510 3,398,212,609 (845,745,098) -24.89%

?2 )} \'u_l.)—]’é:‘- < % Joint Auditors
Igﬁi‘é?gxggu%ﬂ/rg?)?ﬁlégranal gi‘lg‘,’”'f‘:?a' Dhungana &?ehcet(s)'r‘ Bhattrai ! ‘ M
QW E gays %.&V; ~ CA. Anup Kumar Shrestha
SarasWdtiAdhikari RamPrasadGyanw.
Deputy Chief Executive Officer Director Sushil Ghimire

Bimal Dangol
Deputy Executive Officer

Sanjay Kumar Shrestha
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Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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